
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITY COUNCIL 

 
Helene Schneider 
Mayor 

 
Paul Casey 

City Administrator 
 Bendy White 

Mayor Pro Tempore 
Randy Rowse 
Ordinance Committee Chair 

Ariel Pierre Calonne 
City Attorney 

Gregg Hart 
Finance Committee Chair 

 

Jason Dominguez 
Frank Hotchkiss 
Cathy Murillo 
 

City Hall 
735 Anacapa Street 

http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov 

 
APRIL 26, 2016 

AGENDA 
 
ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Regular meetings of the Finance Committee and the Ordinance Committee begin at 12:30 p.m.  
The regular City Council meeting begins at 2:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber at City Hall.   
 
REPORTS:  Copies of the reports relating to agenda items are available for review in the City Clerk's Office, at the Central 
Library, and http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov.  In accordance with state law requirements, this agenda generally contains 
only a brief general description of each item of business to be transacted or discussed at the meeting.  Should you wish 
more detailed information regarding any particular agenda item, you are encouraged to obtain a copy of the Council 
Agenda Report (a "CAR") for that item from either the Clerk's Office, the Reference Desk at the City's Main Library, or 
online at the City's website (http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov).  Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to 
the City Council after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office located 
at City Hall, 735 Anacapa Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101, during normal business hours. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  At the beginning of the 2:00 p.m. session of each regular City Council meeting, and at the 
beginning of each special City Council meeting, any member of the public may address the City Council concerning any 
item not on the Council's agenda.  Any person wishing to make such address should first complete and deliver a “Request 
to Speak” form prior to the time that public comment is taken up by the City Council.  Should City Council business 
continue into the evening session of a regular City Council meeting at 6:00 p.m., the City Council will allow any member of 
the public who did not address them during the 2:00 p.m. session to do so.  The total amount of time for public comments 
will be 15 minutes, and no individual speaker may speak for more than 1 minute.  The City Council, upon majority vote, 
may decline to hear a speaker on the grounds that the subject matter is beyond their jurisdiction. 
 
REQUEST TO SPEAK:  A member of the public may address the Finance or Ordinance Committee or City Council 
regarding any scheduled agenda item.  Any person wishing to make such address should first complete and deliver a 
“Request to Speak” form prior to the time that the item is taken up by the Finance or Ordinance Committee or City 
Council. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR:  The Consent Calendar is comprised of items that will not usually require discussion by the City 
Council.  A Consent Calendar item is open for discussion by the City Council upon request of a Councilmember, City staff, 
or member of the public.  Items on the Consent Calendar may be approved by a single motion.  Should you wish to 
comment on an item listed on the Consent Agenda, after turning in your “Request to Speak” form, you should come 
forward to speak at the time the Council considers the Consent Calendar. 
 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  If you need auxiliary aids or services or staff assistance to attend or participate 
in this meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s Office at 564-5305.  If possible, notification at least 48 hours prior 
to the meeting will usually enable the City to make reasonable arrangements. Specialized services, such as sign language 
interpretation or documents in Braille, may require additional lead time to arrange. 
 
TELEVISION COVERAGE:  Each regular City Council meeting is broadcast live in English and Spanish on City TV 
Channel 18 and rebroadcast in English on Wednesdays and Thursdays at 7:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 9:00 a.m., and in 
Spanish on Sundays at 4:00 p.m.  Each televised Council meeting is closed captioned for the hearing impaired.  Check 
the City TV program guide at www.citytv18.com for rebroadcasts of Finance and Ordinance Committee meetings, and for 
any changes to the replay schedule. 

http://www.ci.santa-barbara.ca.us/
http://www.santabarbaraca.gov/


 

4/26/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 1 

 
 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

 12:00 p.m. - Special Finance Committee Meeting, David Gebhard Public 
Meeting Room, 630 Garden Street 

 2:00 p.m. - City Council Meeting  
 
 
ORDINANCE COMMITTEE AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING S 

SPECIAL FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING - 12:00 P.M. IN THE DAVID GEBHARD 
PUBLIC MEETING ROOM, 630 GARDEN STREET (120.03)  

1. Subject:  March 31, 2016, Investment Report And March 31, 2016, Fiscal 
Agent Report (120.03) 
 
Recommendation:  That Finance Committee recommend that Council: 
A. Accept the March 31, 2016, Investment Report; and 
B. Accept the March 31, 2016, Fiscal Agent Report. 
  (See Council Agenda Item No. 5) 
 
 

2. Subject:  Finance Committee Review Of The Fiscal Year 2017 
Recommended Budget (120.03) 

 
Recommendation:  That the Finance Committee: 
A. Consider and approve the proposed Finance Committee review schedule 

and topics related to the Fiscal Year 2017 Recommended Budget; and 
B. Provide staff with any additional topics the Committee wishes to include in 

their review. 
 

3. Subject:  Review Of Streets Fund Operating Programs (120.03) 

Recommendation:  That the Finance Committee hear a presentation on the 
major activities of the operating programs funded with Streets Fund revenues. 



 

4/26/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 2 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING – 2:00 P.M. 
 
 
 
AFTERNOON  SE SSION 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
 
CEREMONIAL ITEMS 
 
1. Subject: Proclamation Declaring April 2016 as DMV/Donate Life California 

Month (120.04) 
 
 
CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

2. Subject:  Adoption of Waterfront Hotel Development Agreement And 
Amendment To Chapter 28.95 Of The Zoning Ordinance (640.09) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of the Council of the City of 

Santa Barbara Approving a Development Agreement for the Waterfront 
Hotel By and Between the City of Santa Barbara and American Tradition, 
LLC; and   

B. Adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of the Council of the City of 
Santa Barbara Amending Chapter 28.95 of Title 28 of the Santa Barbara 
Municipal Code by Adding a Provision Relating to the Development 
Agreement Between the City of Santa Barbara and American Tradition, 
LLC. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

4/26/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 3 

CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT’D) 

3. Subject:  Introduction Of Ordinance Approving Sale Of Excess City Land At 
536 Bath Street Related To The Cota Street Bridge Replacement Project 
(330.01) 

Recommendation:  That Council introduce and subsequently adopt, by reading of 
title only, An Ordinance of the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Approving 
and Authorizing the City Administrator to Execute the Land Purchase Agreement, 
Escrow Instructions, and Grant Deed for the Sale of Certain City Excess Land 
Located at 536 Bath Street to NGC FUND 1, LLC, a Delaware Limited Liability 
Company, in the Amount of $579,000. 
  

4. Subject:  Central Coast Water Authority Bond Refinancing And Introduction 
Of Ordinance To Amend The Water Supply Agreement (540.08) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of 

Santa Barbara Approving Certain Information for Inclusion in an Official 
Statement Relating to the Central Coast Water Authority Refunding 
Revenue Bonds, Series 2016A (State Water Project Regional Facilities), 
and Approving Certain Other Matters in Connection Therewith, Subject to 
Approval as to Form by the City Attorney; and 

B. Introduce and subsequently adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance 
of the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Authorizing the Approval and 
Execution by the City of the First Amendment to the Water Supply 
Agreement. 

 
 

5. Subject:  March 31, 2016, Investment Report And March 31, 2016, Fiscal 
Agent Report (260.02) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Accept the March 31, 2016, Investment Report; and 
B. Accept the March 31, 2016, Fiscal Agent Report. 
 

6. Subject:  Fiscal Year 2016 Interim Financial Statements For The Eight 
Months Ended February 29, 2016 (250.02) 

Recommendation:  That Council accept the Fiscal Year 2016 Interim Financial 
Statements for the Eight Months Ended February 29, 2016. 
  

 
 
 



 

4/26/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 4 

CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT’D) 

7. Subject:  Commitment Of HOME Funds And Revision To Documents To 
Comply With Low Income Housing Tax Credit Requirements For The New 
Affordable Housing Project At 510-520 N. Salsipuedes And 601 E. Haley 
Street (Jardin De Las Rosas)  (660.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Approve the conversion of a preliminary award of $500,000 of the City's 

Home Investment Partnership Program (HOME) funds to a commitment;  
B. Increase allocation in the amount of $500,000 to the existing HOME Loan 

Agreement No. 24,524 account;   
C. Approve  Assignment and Assumption Agreement that assigns all 

contractual rights, duties and obligations of all City documents to Jardin de 
Las Rosas, LP;    

D. Approve the amendment to the former Redevelopment Agency of the City 
of Santa Barbara Loan Agreement No. 535 to conform with Low Income 
Housing Tax Credit requirements and Deed of Trust;   

E. Approve the amendment to Home Loan Agreement No. 24,524 and Deed 
of Trust;  

F. Approve the amendment of the Affordability Control Covenant Imposed on 
Real Property to conform with and be subordinated to Low Income 
Housing Tax Credit requirements;  

G. Approve the subordination of Loan Agreement No. 535 and Loan 
Agreement No. 24,524 and their respective Deeds of Trust to other project 
financing; and  

H. Authorize the Community Development Director to execute such 
agreements and related documents, subject to approval as to form by the 
City Attorney, as necessary. 

 

8. Subject:  Approval Of Final Map And Execution Of Agreements For 203 
Chapala Street (640.08) 

Recommendation:  That Council approve and authorize the City Administrator to 
execute and record Final Map Number 20,819 and standard agreements relating 
to the approved subdivision at 203 Chapala Street, and authorize the City 
Engineer to record, upon completion of any required public improvements, a 
recital document stating that the public improvements have been completed and 
that the previously recorded Land Development Agreement may be removed 
from the title document. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

4/26/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 5 

CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT’D) 

9. Subject:  Contract For Design Of Paseo Landscape, Lighting And Other 
Improvements At City Parking Lot 3 (Chapala And Figueroa Streets)  
(550.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the Public Works Director to execute a 
City Professional Services Contract with Arcadia Studio in the amount of $65,000 
for design services of the City Parking Lot 3 Paseo Improvement Project, and 
authorize the Public Works Director to approve expenditures of up to $6,500 for 
extra services of Arcadia Studio that may result from necessary changes in the 
scope of work. 
  

10. Subject:  Set A Date For Public Hearing Regarding Appeal of Planning 
Commission's March 17th Action to Deny January 28, 2016 Appeal of Staff 
Hearing Officer Approval for Medical Marijuana Storefront Collective 
Dispensary, 118 North Milpas Street 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Set the date of May 10, 2016, at 2:00 p.m. for hearing the appeal filed by 

Pete Dal Bello, and the appeal filed by Jarrett Gorin on behalf of Natasha 
Todorovic and Santos Guzman, of the Planning Commission's denial on 
March 17, 2016 of the appeal filed by Pete Dal Bello of the Staff Hearing 
Officer's approval of an application for a Medical Marijuana Storefront 
Collective Dispensary located at 118 North Milpas Street.  A public 
hearing was held for the Planning Commission to hear the appeal of the 
Staff Hearing Officer's approval of the proposed Medical Marijuana 
Storefront Collective Dispensary.  The project includes operations and 
security plans, interior floor plan improvements, and minor exterior 
alterations and landscaping for the existing commercial building.  The 
discretionary application required for this project is a Storefront Collective 
Dispensary Permit (SBMC §28.80.030).  The Environmental Analyst has 
determined that the project is exempt from further environmental review 
pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines Section 
15301(a), Existing Facilities; and   

B. Set the date of May 9, 2016, at 1:30 p.m. for a site visit to the property 
located at 118 North Milpas Street. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 

4/26/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 6 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT’D) 

11. Subject:  Set A Date For Public Hearing Regarding Appeal Of Planning 
Commission Denial For 1417 San Miguel Avenue 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Set the date of July 12, 2016, at 2:00 p.m. for hearing the appeal filed by 

Michael Gott of the Planning Commission denial of an appeal of the Staff 
Hearing Officer's denial of an application for property located at 1417 San 
Miguel Avenue, Assessor's Parcel No. 045-132-006, E-3 One-Family 
Residence/SD-3 Coastal Overlay Zones, General Plan Designation: Low 
Density Residential (Maximum 5 Dwelling Units/Acre).  The proposed 
project involves a circular driveway and parking/loading space at the front 
of the house, with a new curb cut and driveway.  The discretionary 
application required is a Front Setback Modification to allow uncovered 
parking in the required 20-foot front setback; and 

B. Set the date of July 11, 2016, at 1:30 p.m. for a site visit to the property 
located at 1417 San Miguel Avenue. 

 

12. Subject:  Set A Date For Public Hearing Regarding Appeal Of Architectural 
Board Of Review Approval Of Concept Review For New Small Wireless 
Communications Facility Located In Public Right Of Way On 300 Block 
Grove Lane 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Set the date of July 26, 2016, at 2:00 p.m. for hearing the appeal filed by 

Jan and Maria Kaestner of the Architectural Board of Review's Project 
Design Approval of a proposed small cell wireless communications facility 
for Verizon including one 2'-0" diameter Cantenna and associated 
equipment to be mounted on an existing 25 foot tall wooden utility pole.  
Also proposed is a new meter pedestal and pad with equipment cabinet. 
Project was last reviewed on August 17, 2015. 

B. Set the date of July 25, 2016, at 1:30 p.m. for a site visit to the property 
located at 300 Block Grove Lane. 

NOTICES 

13. The City Clerk has on Thursday, April 21, 2016, posted this agenda in the Office 
of the City Clerk, on the City Hall Public Notice Board on the outside balcony of 
City Hall, and on the Internet. 

14. A City Council site visit is scheduled for Monday, May 2, 2016, at 1:30 p.m. to the 
property located at 251 South Hope Avenue, which is the subject of an appeal 
hearing set for May 3, 2016, at 2:00 p.m. 

 



 

4/26/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 7 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT’D) 

NOTICES (Cont’d) 

15. Receipt of communication advising of vacancies created on the Parks and 
Recreation Commission with the resignation of LeeAnne French and on the 
Creeks Advisory Committee with the resignation of James Hawkins.  These 
vacancies will be part of the current recruitment. 

 
This concludes the Consent Calendar. 
 
 
REPORT FROM THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ATTORNEY REPORTS 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

16. Subject:  Amended Stage Three Drought Declaration To 35% Conservation 
Target (540.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending Resolution 15-036 the Stage 
Three Drought Emergency Declaration to Increase the Reduction From Normal 
Citywide Water Use From 25 to 35 Percent. 
  

17. Subject:  Montecito Water District Desalination Water Sales Agreement 
Status Update (540.01) 

Recommendation:  That Council receive an update on the status of discussions 
with the Montecito Water District regarding a Water Sales Agreement in relation 
to the City's Charles E. Meyer Desalination Plant as a potential regional water 
supply. 
  

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

18. Subject:  Two-Year Review Of Single-Use Carryout Bag Ordinance (630.02) 

Recommendation:  That Council receive a presentation from staff on the 
effectiveness of the Single-Use Carryout Bag Ordinance in reducing the number 
of plastic and paper bags used within the City. 
  

COUNCIL AND STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 



 

4/26/2016 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 8 

 
COUNCILMEMBER COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT REPORTS 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (IF NECESSARY) 
 
 
CLOSED SESSIONS 

18. Subject:  Conference with City Attorney - Anticipated Litigation  (160.03) 
 
Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session to consider anticipated 
litigation pursuant to subsections 54956.9(d)(2) & (e)(2)(3) of the Government 
Code. Significant exposure to litigation arising out of claims by David Anduri Sr. 

Scheduling:  Duration, 15 minutes; anytime 
Report:  None anticipated 

  

ADJOURNMENT 
 
To Monday, May 2, 2016, at 1:30 p.m. at 251 South Hope Avenue.  (See Agenda Item 
No. 14) 

 
 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 
 
DATE: April 26, 2016 Gregg Hart, Chair 
TIME: 12:00 P.M.  Bendy White  
PLACE: David Gebhard Public Meeting Room Jason Dominguez 
 630 Garden Street  

 
Paul Casey  Robert Samario 
City Administrator Finance Director 

         
 

ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED: 
 
 

1. Subject:  March 31, 2016, Investment Report And March 31, 2016, Fiscal Agent 
Report 
 
Recommendation:  That Finance Committee recommend that Council: 
A. Accept the March 31, 2016, Investment Report; and 
B. Accept the March 31, 2016, Fiscal Agent Report. 
 
  (See Council Agenda Item No. 5) 
 
 

2. Subject: Finance Committee Review Of The Fiscal Year 2017 Recommended 
Budget 

 
Recommendation:  That the Finance Committee: 
A. Consider and approve the proposed Finance Committee review schedule and  

topics related to the Fiscal Year 2017 Recommended Budget; and 
B. Provide staff with any additional topics the Committee wishes to include in their  

review. 
 
 

3. Subject: Review Of Streets Fund Operating Programs 
  

Recommendation: That the Finance Committee hear a presentation on the major 
activities of the operating programs funded with Streets Fund revenues. 



Agenda Item No.  2 
 

File Code No.  120.03 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA REPORT 
 
 

 
AGENDA DATE: April 26, 2016 
 
TO: Finance Committee 
 
FROM: Administration Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: Finance Committee Review Of The Fiscal Year 2017 Recommended 

Budget 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That the Finance Committee: 
 
A. Consider and approve the proposed Finance Committee review schedule and 

topics related to the Fiscal Year 2017 Recommended Budget; and 
 
B. Provide staff with any additional topics the Committee wishes to include in their 

review. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
In accordance with City Charter, the Fiscal Year 2017 Recommended Budget is being filed 
with the City Clerk’s Office on Tuesday, April 19, 2016 and is being presented to Council 
on this same day. 
 
City staff has scheduled special City Council budget work sessions over the next two 
months during which the details of the recommended budget will be presented and 
discussed. Over the course of the public hearings, each City department will present their 
respective recommended budget.  In keeping with the theme of “status quo,” a focus of the 
presentations will be on changes to the budget in relation to the originally proposed plan, 
including proposed changes to performance measures and objectives.  
 
In addition to the review by Council, the Finance Committee historically reviews certain 
topics related to the recommended budget in more detail. These elements include General 
Fund revenue assumptions and projections, General Fund reserves and Citywide fees. 
Staff will also be asking the Committee if they are interested is discussing any other topics 
or areas of the budget.  
 
The proposed Finance Committee review schedule is included as an attachment to this 
report.  



Finance Committee Agenda Report 
Finance Committee Review Of The Fiscal Year 2017 Recommended Budget 
April 26, 2016 
Page 2 

 

ATTACHMENT: Proposed Finance Committee Review Schedule 
 
PREPARED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 
 
 
 
 



ATTACHMENT 
 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
Finance Committee Review Schedule 
Mid-Cycle Budget for Fiscal Year 2017 

 

Meeting Date and Time Department 
 
Tuesday, April 26, 2016 
12:00 p.m. – 1:45 p.m. 
 

 
 Proposed Finance Committee Budget Review 

Schedule 
 

 Additional Topics for Review Identified by the 
Committee 

 
 March 31st Quarterly Investment Report (Non-Budget 

Item) 
 

 Streets Fund Budget Considerations (Non-Budget 
Item) 
 

 
Tuesday, May 3, 2016 
12:30 p.m. – 1:45 p.m. 

 
 General Fund non-departmental revenues  and 

assumptions  
 

 General Fund Multi-Year Forecast  
 

 
Tuesday, May 10, 2016 
12:30 p.m. – 1:45 p.m. 
 

 
 General Fund departmental proposed fee changes 

 
 Streets Fund (Non-Budget Item) 

 
Tuesday, May 17, 2016 
12:30 p.m. – 1:45 p.m. 
 

 
 Enterprise Fund proposed fee changes (excluding 

utility rates) 
 

 Funding Requests from Community Organizations 
 

 Other Budget Topics (if needed) 
 

 
Tuesday, May 24, 2016 
12:30 p.m. – 1:45 p.m. 
 

 
 Follow up on items requested by Finance 

Committee, if any 
 
 Staff recommended adjustments to recommended 

budget, if any 
 

 Finance Committee Decisions for Recommendation 
to Council 

 
 FY 2016 Third Quarter Review (Non-Budget Item) 

 
 

 
Note: No Council meeting on May 31, 2016. 



Agenda Item No.  3 
 

File Code No.  120.03 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA REPORT 
 
 

 
AGENDA DATE: April 26, 2016 
 
TO: Finance Committee 
 
FROM: Transportation Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT: Review Of Streets Fund Operating Programs 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
That the Finance Committee hear a presentation on the major activities of the operating 
programs funded with Streets Fund revenues. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
At the City Council meeting on February 2, 2016, Council directed staff to work with the 
Finance Committee to develop options for increasing the amount of funding available for 
streets, sidewalks, storm drains, street lights, traffic signals, and other related 
infrastructure.   
 
On March 1, 2016, the Finance Committee heard staff presentations related to the 
Streets Fund revenue projections and related expenditures. In Fiscal Year 2016, Utility 
Users Tax (UUT) and Gas Tax revenues are expected to be below budget by 
approximately $308,159. In Fiscal Year 2017, those same revenues are estimated to be 
approximately $399,427 less than originally proposed. Measure A revenue has seen 
modest growth. 
 
On March 15, 2016, the Finance Committee heard a staff presentation related to the LA 
Consulting Report, dated August 2016. The report highlighted current Streets Section 
activities and the potential to achieve monetary savings through the implementation of 
improved field-level maintenance planning activities. 
 
On April 12, 2016, the Finance Committee heard a staff presentation related to the 
City’s Capital Improvement Program’s Streets Fund-related projects. There are currently 
over 30 Capital projects in various stages of completion. The vast majority are funded 
primarily, and in some cases entirely, through grants. The amount of Capital funds 
available falls far short of the amount of funding necessary to maintain our street 
infrastructure, and grants are not available for basic maintenance needs, including 
pavement and sidewalk maintenance.  



Finance Committee Agenda Report 
Review Of Streets Funds Operating Programs  
April 26, 2016 
Page 2  

 

 
This presents a difficult choice between leveraging the limited City funds for grants and 
allocating these funds for maintenance without leveraging grant funds. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Staff’s presentation will review the costs and major work efforts of the operating 
programs funded with Streets Fund revenues.  
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
Streets infrastructure is funded almost entirely from special purpose or restricted funds. 
Funds for streets infrastructure are flat or declining, while costs continue to rise. Deferral 
of street maintenance in particular, accelerates the rate of deterioration. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT:   
 
Well-maintained infrastructure supports a healthy environment by minimizing damage to 
vehicles. Well-functioning storm drains effectively convey water to creeks and the 
ocean, while decreasing the amount of transported debris, sediment, and litter.  
 
PREPARED BY: Chris Toth, Transportation Division Manager/mj 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Rebecca J. Bjork, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 
 
 



PROCLAMATION
DMVIDonate Life California Month

April 2016

WHEREAS, organ, tissue, marrow and blood donation are life-giving acts
recognized worldwide as expressions of compassion to those in need; and

WHEREAS, more than 121,000 individuals nationwide and more than 21,000 in
California are currently on the national organ transplant waiting list, 190
individuals in Santa Barbara Count and on average, 22 people die nationally each
day while waiting due to the shortage ofdonated organs; and

WHEREAS, the need for donated organs is especially urgent in Hispanic and
African American communities; and

19
WHEREAS, more than 600,000 units of blood per year are needed to meet the
need in California; and

WHEREAS, at any given time, 6,000 patients are in need of volunteer
marrow donors; and

WHEREAS, a single individual’s donation of the heart, lungs, liver, kidneys,
pancreas and small intestine can save up to eight lives; donation of tissue can save
and heal the lives of up to 50 others; and a single blood donation can help three
people in need; and

WHEREAS, millions of lives each year are saved and healed by donors oforgans,
tissues, marrow and blood; and

WhEREAS, the spirit ofgiving and decision to donate are not restricted by age or
medical condition; and

WHEREAS, over twelve million Californians have signed up with the state-
authorized Donate Life California Donor Registry to ensure their wishes to be
organ, eye and tissue donors are honored; and

WHEREAS, California residents can sign up with the Donate Life California
Donor Registry when applyingfor or renewing their driver’s licenses or ID cards at
the California Department ofMotor Vehicles.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, HELENE SCHNEIDER, by virtue of the authority
invested in me as Mayor of the City of Santa Barbara, California, do hereby
acknowledge and proclaim hereby proclaim April as DMV/Donate Life California
Month and urge all citizens all Californians to check “YES!” when applyingfor or
renewing their driver’s license or ID. card.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and
caused the Qfficial ‘eal of the City of Santa Barbara, California, to
be affixed this 29th ay ofMar h 2016.

/ HELENE SCIflNEIDER -

MAYOR



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SANTA BARBARA APPROVING A DEVELOPMENT
AGREEMENT FOR THE WATERFRONT HOTEL BY AND
BETWEEN THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA AND
AMERICAN TRADITION, LLC

WHEREAS, Government Code Sections 65864-65869. 5 authorize local agencies to
enter into a binding ̂ Development Agreement (as such agreements are defined by
Government Code §§65864-65869. 5) with a property owner for the development of
property in order to give assurances to the property owner and the City that, once
approved under the applicable planning and zoning codes, a development project can
proceed in accordance with existing land development policies, rules and regulations.

WHEREAS Government Code Section 65869 specifically provides that a statutory
development agreement need not be approved by the state Coastal Commission fo'r
any development project located in an area for which a local coastal program is required
so long as the required local coastal program has been certified pursuant to the Coastal
Act by the Coastal Commission prior to the date the development agreement is
approved by the local agency.

WHEREAS the City of Santa Barbara's Local Coastal Program was certified by the
state Coastal Commission November 12, 1986 and has been duly amended from'time
to time since then.

WHEREAS, under the Santa Barbara City Charter, the City exercises control over
municipal affairs, including the land development process, and has authority to enter
into development agreements for purposes consistent with the public health, safety and
general welfare.

WHEREAS, the recitals of the attached Development Agreement between the City of
Santa Barbara and American Tradition, a California general partnership, hereinafter
referred to as the "Parker Family, " are a complete and accurate recitation'of the review
conducted for and consideration given the Project (as defined in the Development
A9reement) and such recitals are incorporated herein by this reference as though fully
set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
DOES HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:



SECTION 1. The City Council finds and determines with respect to the Project as
follows:

A. CEQA FINDINGS. The following environmental findings and determinations are
made pursuant to and in accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act
(Public Resources Code, Division13):

1. The City Council has reviewed and considered the Addendum, dated January
14, 2016, to the Certified Final Project Environmental Impact Report (EIR)
SCH#92091038 along with the Certified EIR and earlier EIR Addenda of June
1995, November 1996, and August 2007, which together constitute
environmental analysis for the current project under California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) provisions; and

2. The City Council finds that the EIR Addendum dated January 14, 2016 has
been completed in compliance with CEQA and reflects the Council's
independent judgment and analysis.

B. DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FINDINGS. The following findings are made
pursuant to and in accordance with City Council Resolution No. 89-120:

1. The Development Agreement is consistent with the General Plan and Specific
Plan, as well as the Local Coastal Plan and Zoning Ordinance. The
Agreement allows continued development of the site with a project (hotel and
parking) that is compatible with the vision of the Waterfront area described in
the General Plan, is consistent with the visitor-serving uses allowed in the
Specific Plan for Parcel B, is consistent with the Local Coastal Plan
designation of Hotel-Related Commerce and is consistent with the Hotel &
Related Commercial/ Park Plaza Specific Plan/ Coastal Overlay (HRC-2/SP-
1/S-D-3) zoning designation. The Development Agreement is also consistent
with policies of the General Plan related to circulation, safety and
environmental resources, and Local Coastal Plan policies related to locating
new development, visitor-serving commercial uses, recreation, shoreline
access, hazards, water and marine environments, visual quality, cultural
resources and public services. Additional information is provided in Section
VIII of the December 21, 2015 Planning Commission Staff Report.

2. The Development Agreement is in substantial conformance with public
necessity, convenience, and general welfare and good zoning practices
because it will provide additional time for the applicant to develop a hotel in
this location, which City plans and policies identify as a desired land use for
the site, or will allow the opportunity for a revised hotel to be considered by
the City, taking into consideration the significant public improvements that
have been made in furtherance of the goals of the Specific Plan and the prior
Development Agreement, including the approved project permit conditions of
approval, and;



3. The Development Agreement provides assurances to the developer of the
right to develop a hotel in accordance with the terms of the Development
A9reement and that adequate consideration is provided by the City that early
completion of the public improvements, including the park and circulation
improvements provided for more orderly and timely mitigation of traffic and air
quality impacts.

SECTION 2. DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

The City Council of the City of Santa Barbara hereby adopts the
Agreement included as Exhibit A.

Exhibit A - Development Agreement



EXHIBIT A

RECORDING REQUESTED BY:

AND WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO;
City Clerk
City of Santa Barbara
P.O. Box 1990
Santa Barbara, CA 93102-1990

NO DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX
NO FEE PER GOVERNMENT CODE § 6103

APN:

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN

THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
AND

AMERICAN TRADITION, LLC

THIS DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (the "Agreement) is made and entered into this
day of_, 201 6, (the "Effective Date") by and between the CITY OF SANTA
BARBARA, a political subdivision of the State of California (the "City") and AMERICAN
TRADITION, LLC, a California limited liability company, (formerly American Tradition G. P.,
a California general partnership, the "Parker Family"), pursuant to the authority of Sections
65864- 65869. 5 of the Government Code of the State of California and City Council Resolution
No. 89-120. Except as otherwise defined herein, the capitalized terms used throughout this
Agreement are defined in Paragraph 27, below.

RECITALS

A. WHEREAS, Fess E. Parker, Jr. and members of the Fess E. Parker, Jr. family
(hereinafter referred to as "Fess Parker" or the "Parkers") acquired ownership of a large portion
of the City's waterfront in the late 1970s, including approximately 33 acres of undeveloped
waterfront property; and

B. WHEREAS, beginning in the late 1970s, the City and Fess Parker began working
to revitalize the waterfront area and the properties controlled by the Parkers along Cabrillo
Boulevard. The City's and the Parkers' plans for the waterfront came to include a conference
center hotel, a waterfront public park, significant public open space, a hostel, and a waterfront
hotel; and

C. WHEREAS, in July of 1981, the City Council adopted Specific Plan No. 1 Park
Plaza (the "Park Plaza Specific Plan") to govern the land use and development of a portion of
this area; and



D. WHEREAS, in accordance with the Park Plaza Specific Plan, the Parkers
constructed a 360-room hotel and conference center ("Fess Parker Hotel") on what is referred to
as Parcel A of the Park Plaza Specific Plan; and

E. WHEREAS, in conjunction with developing the Fess Parker Hotel, the Parkers
constructed and donated to the City a public parking lot containing 17 parking spaces located on
the west side of South Milpas Street between the railroad tracks and Calle Puerto Vallarta, and
provided public open space in front of the Fess Parker Hotel and along Cabrillo Boulevard; and

F. WHEREAS, after the development of the Fess Parker Hotel, the City of Santa
Barbara Redevelopment Agency (the "RDA") and the Parkers agreed to jointly pursue a
public/private partnership for development of a public park and a hotel on the remaining
waterfront property owned by the Parker Family. This partnership contemplated the Parkers
donating approximately five acres of their waterfront property (the "Park Parcel") to the RDA for
the RDA to complete development of a public park, and development by the Parkers of a
waterfront hotel on approximately three acres of their retained property (referred to as Parcel B
of the Park Plaza Specific Plan), plus development by the Parkers of a hostel on other property to
be acquired in the waterfront area; and

G. WHEREAS, in furtherance of the joint public/private partnership between the
RDA and the Parkers, the City adopted certain amendments to the Park Plaza Specific Plan on
March 22, 1994 (the "Amended Specific Plan"). The Amended Specific Plan provided the
necessary zoning and land use regulations to construct what is now known as Chase Palm Park
and a waterfront hotel on the Parkers' retained acreage (Parcel B); and

H. WHEREAS, funding sources became available to the RDA to construct Chase
Palm Park before the Parker Family could construct the waterfront hotel; therefore, at the City's
request, the Parker Family agreed to donate the Park Parcel to the RDA before developing the
waterfront hotel, and to undertake numerous obligations, including without limitation annual
monetary contributions for maintenance of Chase Palm Park and the obligation to double the
maintenance contribution once the waterfront hotel opened;and

I. WHEREAS, in conjunction with donating the Park Parcel, the City and the Parker
Family entered into that certain Development Agreement, dated August 2, 1996 ("Development
Agreement No. I"), which was approved by the Santa Barbara City Council through its adoption
of Ordinance No. 4920 on August 15, 1995;and

J. WHEREAS, in conjunction with approving Development Agreement No. 1, on
August 15, 1995 the Santa Barbara City Council considered an addendum dated June 8, 1995 to
the certified Final Environmental Impact Report (ENV 92-0107; SCH92091038) ("FEIR")
together with the certified FEIR, made environmental findings pursuant to the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), and approved associated revisions to the Development
Plan, Coastal Development Permit, Modification, and other land use permits; and

K. WHEREAS, on May 28, 1998, with the addition of the park area north of Cabrillo
Boulevard jointly developed by the City, RDA and the Parker Family, Chase Palm Park became
the City's largest waterfront park; and



L. WHEREAS, as contemplated in the Amended Specific Plan, Development
Agreement No. 1 approved with certain conditions the development of a 150-room waterfront
luxury hotel on the Parker's retained property; and

M. WHEREAS, as a condition of approval for the new waterfront hotel, the Parker
Family agreed to construct a separate 100-bed hostel to provide lower-cost visitor
accommodations in the waterfront area (the "Hostel"); and

N. WHEREAS, the Hostel was constructed and on August 12, 2014 a Final
Certificate of Occupancy for the completed Hostel, located at 12 East Montecito Street, was
issued by the City; and

0. WHEREAS, in accordance with Development Agreement No. 1, the Parker
Family secured the Hotel Building Permits and Public Works Permits, as defined below, to
develop the 150-room waterfront luxury hotel; and

P. WHEREAS, prior to the expiration of Development Agreement No. 1, the Parker
Family vested its rights to develop and construct the Hotel as evidenced by the issuance of the
Hotel Building Permits and Public Works Permits and the Parker Family having performed
substantial work and having incurred substantial liabilities in good faith reliance on the Hotel
Building Permits and Public Works Permits, which as of the Effective Date remain valid. The
Parker Family has not abandoned, terminated or foregone any vested rights in the Hotel or the
Development Approvals, as those terms are defined below, and does not intend to do so, except
as may be expressly stated herein; and

Q. WHEREAS, since the execution of Development Agreement No. 1, the Parker
Family has expended substantial financial resources and incurred substantial liabilities to
develop the Hotel, to fund the maintenance and operation of Chase Palm Park, to make public
improvements necessary to develop the Hotel Parcel, and to complete the Hostel. However, due
to the global economic and financial crisis beginning in 2008, the Parker Family has been unable
to complete the Hotel within the originally anticipated timeframe; and

R. WHEREAS, on August 30, 2007, the City of Santa Barbara Planning Commission
adopted Resolution No. 032-07 approving a Coastal Development Permit and a Conditional Use
Permit ("Parking Lot Parcel Approvals") and considering the certified FEIR together with the
FEIR Addendum dated August 15, 2007 and making CEQA environmental findings, to allow the
construction of a 106 stall parking lot with a 100 square foot unenclosed kiosk to provide part of
the Hotel's required parking at 103 South Calle Cesar Chavez (APN 017-113-020), which
property is not subject to the Amended Specific Plan (the "Parking Lot Parcel") but is a
component of the overall development of the Hotel;and

S. WHEREAS, on July 2, 2008 the City issued a building permit (BLD2007-02954)
to develop a parking lot and kiosk on the Parking Lot Parcel in conjunction with the Hotel; and

T. WHEREAS, on May 23, 2008 the Parker Family applied to merge ten parcels into
one parcel at 103 South Calle Cesar Chavez (APN 017-113-020), and on December 3, 2010 a
Certificate of Voluntary Merger was recorded in the Santa Barbara County Clerk-Recorder's
office as Instrument No. 2010-0069204 of Official Records; and



U. WHEREAS, in a letter dated November 5, 2010, the City set forth the process by
which it would determine at a future date the square footage of allowed commercial development
on the Parking Lot Parcel, taking into consideration the development potential of the ten lots
comprising the newly created Parking Lot Parcel prior to 1989; and

V. WHEREAS, the City and the Parker Family wish to complete development of the
waterfront area in accordance with the Amended Specific Plan; and

W. WHEREAS, development of the Hotel Parcel is the final component of the
Amended Specific Plan yet to be completed; and

X. WHEREAS, the ongoing development of the Hotel has provided, and will further
provide, significant public benefits, including without limitation:

a. Dedicated land to enlarge Chase Palm Park;

b. The contribution of $124, 014. 00 for the installation of the traffic signal at
the U.S. 101 / Cabrillo Boulevard intersection;

c. The contribution of $413,300.00 for the cost of the Calle Cesar Chavez
expansion project;

d. The construction of a 100-bed hostel, which provides visitor
accommodations in the waterfront area;

e. The annual expenditure by the Parker Family of $62, 500, which totals
more than $1, 125, 000. 00 paid to date, to assist in the operation and maintenance of Chase Palm
Park until such time the Hotel is constructed;

f. An increase in the amount of annual funds contributed by the Parker
Family towards the cost of operating and maintaining Chase Palm Park for thirty five years from
completion of the Hotel;

g. The development and operation of a hotel on the City waterfront on a
vacant parcel; and

h. Restoration of the El Estero drainage area through the Parking Lot Parcel
with native habitat and the remediation and removal of hazardous materials in the area.

Y. WHEREAS, the City and the Parker Family agree that the overall design and
concept of the Hotel may need to be revised to better meet the marketplace for waterfront hotels,
which has changed since the Hotel was originally approved; and

Z. WHEREAS, a redesigned hotel may be in the best interest of both the City and
the Parker Family as it may have fewer impacts on traffic and public views, and may create more
open space on Parcel B while continuing to provide a hotel on the City's waterfront; and



AA. WHEREAS, to the extent a revised hotel may result in a reduction in the total
number of hotel rooms originally approved by the City on the Hotel Parcel, the Parker Family
and the City confirm the Parker Family's ability to transfer some or all of the unused
development rights from the Hotel Parcel to another property or properties within the City
subject to certain conditions set forth herein; and

BB. WHEREAS, after conducting duly noticed public hearings on January 7 and
March 10, 2016, the City Planning Commission reviewed, considered, and recommended to City
Council adoption of this Agreement and consideration of an Addendum dated January 14, 2016
to the certified FEIR together with the certified FEIR and earlier FEIR Addenda of November 7.
1996 and August 15, 2007, and adoption ofCEQA environmental findings in accordance with
CEQA; and

CC. WHEREAS, after conducting a duly noticed public hearing on April 19, 2016 and
after independent review and consideration, the City Council (i) adopted Ordinance No.

(hereinafter the "Enacting Ordinance") authorizing execution of this Agreement; (ii)
considered the certified FEIR together with FEIR Addenda dated June 8, 1995, November 7,
1996, August 15, 2007 and an FEIR Addendum dated January 14, 2016 and made required
environmental findings pursuant to CEQA; and (iii) found that the provisions of this Agreement
provide public benefits to persons residing or owning property in the City of Santa Barbara
beyond the exactions for public benefits required or allowed to be required in the normal
development review and approval process under federal, state, and local law; and (iv) approved
the execution and recording of this Agreement; and

DD. WHEREAS, in consideration of the public improvements and significant public
benefits provided by the Parker Family pursuant to this Agreement, the City intends to grant the
Parker Family certain vested rights to proceed with the development of the Hotel Parcel and
Parking Lot Parcel, pursuant to this Agreement; and

EE. WHEREAS, the Parker Family would not enter into this Agreement, or agree to
provide the public benefits, public improvements and financial contributions described in this
Agreement without the assurances of the City that the Hotel Parcel and Parking Lot Parcel can be
developed as provided for herein; and

FF. WHEREAS, on December 29, 2011 the California Supreme Court upheld AB 1 X
26 and required the dissolution of all redevelopment agencies in California, including the RDA;
the City has succeed to all of the RDA's rights and obligations pertaining to the agreements with
the Parker Family relating to Chase Palm Park, the Hotel, and Hotel Parcel; and

GG. WHEREAS, the City finds that this Agreement is consistent with the City of
Santa Barbara's General Plan, the Amended Specific Plan, the City of Santa Barbara Zoning
Ordinance and the City's Local Coastal Plan, and that the City has completed all necessary
proceedings in accordance with the City's rules and regulations for approval of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, with reference to the foregoing recitals and in consideration of
the mutual promises, obligations and covenants herein contained, which are incorporated herein



by reference and hereafter made part of this Agreement, and for other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which is hereby acknowledged, the City and the
Parker Family agree as follows:

1. Incorporation ofRecjtaK The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated herein as if set
forth in full.

2. Purpose. The purpose of this Agreement is: a) to confirm the existing right of the Parker
Family to complete the Hotel on the Hotel Parcel and the associated improvements on the
Parking Lot Parcel within a defined time period (subject only to the receipt of new Building and
Public Works Permits from the City and in compliance with the Conditions of Approval
described in City Ordinance 4920 and City Resolution No. 032-07 ); b) to confirm the right of
the Parker Family alternatively to propose and apply for permits for a revised hotel design on the
Hotel Parcel and the Parking Lot Parcel through new Discretionary Permits, subject to Existing
City Laws; and c) to define the process by which the Parker Family may transfer some or all of
the unused approved commercial square footage and/or hotel rooms from the Hotel Parcel to
another property or properties within the City.

3. Property Description and Binding Covenants. The Hotel Parcel is that real property
described in Exhibit A. The Parking Lot Parcel is that real property described in Exhibit B.
Upon execution of this Agreement by the parties and recordation of this Agreement, the
provisions of this Agreement shall constitute covenants which shall run with the Hotel Parcel and
the Parking Lot Parcel and the benefits and burdens hereof shall bind and inure to all successors
in interest and assigns of the parties hereto. This Agreement shall be recorded against the Hotel
Parcel and the Parking Lot Parcel as required by California Government Code Section 65868. 5.

4. Term. The term of this Agreement shall commence upon the effective date of the
Enacting Ordinance ("Effective Date"). The term of this Agreement shall extend for a period of
five (5) years after the Effective Date ("Term"), unless said Term is terminated, modified or
extended by circumstances set forth in this Agreement or by mutual consent of the parties hereto.

4. 1. Tolling and Extension During Legal Challenge.or Moratoria. In the event this
Agreement, any of the land use entitlements related to the Hotel Parcel or the Parking Lot Parcel,
the Environmental Document, or any subsequent approvals or permits required to implement the
land use entitlements for the Hotel Parcel, the Parking Lot Parcel or this Agreement are subjected
to legal challenge and the Parker Family is unable to proceed with development of the Hotel
Parcel or Parking Lot Parcel due to such legal challenge (or the Parker Family provides written
notice to the City that it is electing not to proceed with development of the Hotel Parcel or
Parking Lot Parcel until such legal challenge is resolved to the Parker Family's satisfaction), the
Term of this Agreement and timing for obligations imposed by this Agreement shall be extended
and tolled during such legal challenge until the entry of a final order or judgment upholding this
Agreement, the Environmental Document, or the land use entitlements, approvals, or permits
related to this Agreement, or thelitigation is dismissed by stipulation of the parties; provided,
however, that notwithstanding the foregoing, the Parker Family shall have the right to elect, in
the Parker Family's sole and absolute discretion, to proceed with development of the Hotel
Parcel or the Parking Lot Parcel at any point by providing the City written notice that it is



electing to proceed, in which event the tolling of the Term of this Agreement shall cease as of the
date of such notice. Similarly, if the Parker Family is unable to develop the Hotel Parcel or the
Parking Lot Parcel due to the imposition by the City or other public agency of a development
moratoria for a public health and safety reason unrelated to the performance of the Parker
Family's obligations under this Agreement (including without limitation, moratoria imposed due
to the unavailability of water or sewer to serve the Hotel Parcel), then the Term of this
Agreement and the timing for obligations imposed pursuant to this Agreement shall be extended
and tolled for the period of time that such moratoria prevents development of the Hotel Parcel or
the Parking Lot Parcel.

5. Amendment to Agreement. This Agreement may be amended from time to time by
mutual written consent of the parties in accordance with applicable laws governing development
agreements. The parties acknowledge that under the City Zoning Ordinance and applicable
rules, regulations and policies of the City, the Community Development Director or his or her
designee has the discretion to approve alterations or revisions to any approved land use
entitlement for the Hotel Parcel or the Parking Lot Parcel that are in substantial conformance
with the Hotel and Parking Lot Parcel Approvals depicted in the plans approved by building
permits (BLD2007-01318 and BLD2007-02954). Accordingly, any alteration or revision to an
entitlement or approval that is determined by the City Community Development Director to be in
substantial conformance with the approved land use entitlements and relates to the Hotel Parcel
or the Parking Lot Parcel shall not constitute nor require an amendment to this Agreement to be
effective.

6. Permitted Uses. The permitted uses of the Hotel Parcel, the intensity and density of use,
the maximum height of structures, the location of public improvements and other terms and
conditions of development applicable to the Hotel Parcel shall be those set forth in the Amended
Specific Plan and Existing City Laws, as defined below. Ordinance 4920, and this Agreement.
The permitted uses of the Parking Lot Parcel, the intensity and density of use, the maximum
height of structures, the location of public improvements and other terms and conditions of
development applicable to the Parking Lot Parcel shall be those set forth in the Existing City
Laws, the Parking Lot Parcel Approvals, and this Agreement.

7. Vested Entitlements. Subject to the provisions and conditions of this Agreement, the
City hereby agrees that the City is granting, and grants herewith, a fully vested entitlement and
right to develop the Hotel Parcel and Parking Lot Parcel in accordance with the terms and
conditions of this Agreement. The Parker Family's vested right to proceed with the development
of the Hotel Parcel and Parking Lot Parcel may be subject to a subsequent approval process as
set forth in this Agreement; provided that any conditions, terms, restrictions and requirements for
such subsequent actions shall not prevent development of the Hotel Parcel or the Parking Lot
Parcel for the uses set forth in the Amended Specific Plan, the Hotel and Parking Lot Parcel
Approvals and Existing City Law, or reduce the intensity or density of development, or limit the
rate or timing of development set forth in the Amended Specific Plan, the Hotel and Parking Lot
Parcel Approvals, Existing City Laws and this Agreement, unless so requested by the Parker
Family and so long as the Parker Family is not in default under this Agreement.



7. 1 Conflicting Ordinances or Moratona^ Except as provided in this Agreement and
subject to applicable law relating to the vesting provisions of development agreements, so long
as this Agreement remains in full force and effect, no future resolution, rule, ordinance or
legislation adopted by the City or by initiative (whether initiated by the City Council or by voter
petition, other than a referendum that specifically overturns the City's approval of this
Agreement) shall directly or indirectly limit the rate, timing, sequencing or otherwise impede
development of the Hotel Parcel or the Parking Lot Parcel from occurring in accordance with
this Agreement. To the extent any future rules, ordinances, regulations or policies applicable to
development of the Hotel Parcel or the Parking Lot Parcel are not inconsistent with the Amended
Specific Plan, Existing City Laws, or this Agreement, such rules, ordinances, regulations and
policies shall be applicable.

7. 2 Authority of City. This Agreement shall not be construed to limit the authority or
obligation of the City to hold necessary public hearings, or to limit the discretion of the City with
regard to applicable laws that would require the exercise of discretion by the City, provided that
subsequent discretionary actions shall not prevent or delay development of the Hotel Parcel and
the Parking Lot Parcel for the uses and the density and intensity of development as provided by
the Amended Specific Plan, the Hotel and Parking Lot Parcel Approvals, Existing City Laws and
this Agreement.

8. Application and Project Development Fees: Credit for Development Mitigation Fees.
The Parker Family shall pay those application, processing, inspection and plan check fees as may
be required by the City under the then-current regulations for processing applications and
requests for any subsequent entitlements for the Hotel Parcel or Parking Lot Parcel, including
without limitation any New Development Proposal, as defined below. Consistent with the terms
of this Agreement, the City shall have the right to impose and the Parker Family shall pay such
development fees, impact fees and other such fees levied or collected by the City to offset or
mitigate the impacts of development of the Hotel Parcel and the Parking Lot Parcel pursuant to
any subsequent entitlements, including without limitation any New Development Proposal, and
which will be used to pay for public utilities and improvements attributable to the Hotel Parcel or
the Parking Lot Parcel as have been adopted by the City as of the Effective Date of this
Agreement ("Development Mitigation Fees"). Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Parker Family
shall receive a credit against any and all Development Mitigation Fees, including without
limitation any Development Mitigation Fees imposed on or attributable to any subsequent
entitlements, including without limitation, any New Development Proposal, as defined below,
for those certain impact fees, mitigation fees, public improvements, and public dedications set
forth in Sections 8. 3-8. 7, below. Unless otherwise specifically provided in this Agreement, any
Development Mitigation Fees shall be paid at the time of issuance of building permit.

8. 1 Adjustment to Development Mitigationj^ees^ The City may adjust the
Development Mitigation Fees from time-to-time and all such adjustments shall be done in
accordance with City policy regarding the assumptions and methodology governing adjustments
of City fees generally and in accordance with the Mitigation Fee Act (California Government
Code Section 66000 el seq., as may be amended or revised) or other applicable law. In the event
the Development Mitigation Fees are reduced or eliminated prior to the time in which the Parker



Family is obligated to pay such Development Mitigation Fee, the Parker Family shall be entitled
to receive the benefit of such reduction.

8.2 New Development Mitigation Fees. In the event that after the Effective Date of
the Agreement the City adopts a new development mitigation fee in accordance with the
Mitigation Fee Act ("New Development Mitigation Fee") and the New Development Mitigation
Fee is applicable on a city-wide basis and includes the Hotel Parcel or the Parking Lot Parcel,
development of the Hotel Parcel or the Parking Lot Parcel will be subject to the New
Development Mitigation Fee.

8. 3. Provision of a Hostel. The City hereby acknowledges and agrees that the Parker
Family has fully satisfied the requirements of the Amended Specific Plan, Existing City Laws
and any additional requirements or mitigation measures that may be applicable to any
development of the Hotel Parcel or the Parking Lot Parcel pursuant to this Agreement, including
without limitation any development pursuant to a New Development Proposal, related to the
accommodation or construction of a hostel by and through development of the Hostel at 12 E.
Montecito Street. The City shall not require as a condition of approval or otherwise for
development of the Hotel Parcel or the Parking Lot Parcel any additional fees, dedications or
expenditures by the Parker Family related to the accommodation or construction of a hostel or
affordable or lower-cost visitor accommodations.

8.4. Dedication of Parks and Open Space and Park Maintenance Funding. The City
hereby acknowledges and agrees that the Parker Family's dedication of the 4. 9 acre Park Parcel,
annual payment of $62, 500 for park maintenance fees ($1, 125, 000. 00 to date), and agreement to
pay additional annual maintenance fees for thirty five years from completion of the Hotel fully
satisfies the City's development mitigation requirements for providing parks and recreation
facilities as they relate to development of the Hotel Parcel and the Parking Lot Parcel under this
Agreement, including without limitation any development pursuant to a New Development
Proposal. The City shall not require as a condition of approval or otherwise for development of
the Hotel Parcel or the Parking Lot Parcel pursuant to this Agreement any additional fees,
dedications or expenditures by the Parker Family related to parks, open space, or public
recreation facilities, except as required by the Development Approvals. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, prior to, and throughout construction of the Hotel, the Parker Family shall maintain
temporary construction fencing surrounding the Hotel Parcel in good order, with a uniform green
color (Malaga Green), and keep the project site secure. Until the commencement of construction
of the Hotel, all trees identified in the April 12, 2013 City Parks and Recreation Department
memorandum shall be maintained by the Parker Family and subject to periodic inspection by
Parks and Recreation staff.

8. 5. Traffic Impact Fees. The City hereby acknowledges and agrees that in
furtherance of the development of the Hotel Parcel, the Parker Family has contributed
$124,014.00 for the installation of the traffic signal at U.S. 101 / Cabrillo Boulevard intersection
and $413, 300. 00 for the cost of the Calle Cesar Chavez expansion project. The Parker Family
shall be credited for said improvements and the contribution of said funds against any
Development Mitigation Fee or New Development Mitigation Fee related to traffic and
circulation impacts imposed for development of the Hotel Parcel or the Parking Lot Parcel



pursuant to this Agreement, including without limitation any development pursuant to a New
Development Proposal.

8.6 School Mitieation Fee. The City hereby acknowledges and agrees that in
furtherance of the development of the Hotel Parcel, the Parker Family has contributed
$47, 190. 00 in school mitigation fees. The Parker Family shall be credited for said fee against
any Development Mitigation Fee or New Development Mitigation Fee related to school impacts
imposed for the development of the Hotel Parcel or the Parking Lot Parcel pursuant to this
Agreement, including without limitation any development pursuant to a New Development
Proposal. Final determinations as to any school mitigation fees shall be made by the Santa
Barbara School District.

8. 7. Public Works Fees. The City hereby acknowledges and agrees that in furtherance
of the development of the Hotel Parcel and Parking Lot Parcel, the Parker Family has paid Water
and Sewer Buy-in Fees, as well as Water and Sewer Tap Fees, to the Public Works Department
under the permits PBW2008-00729 and PBW2008-00975. The Parker Family shall be credited
for said fee, in the dollar amount paid, against any Water or Sewer Buy-in Fees and/or Water and
Sewer Tap Fees related to the supply, purveyance or distribution of water or sewer services
imposed for the development of the Hotel Parcel or the Parking Lot Parcel pursuant to this
Agreement, including without limitation any development pursuant to a New Development
Proposal. The applicant shall be responsible for paying all applicable fees, minus the credit
described above, per the City's current Fee Resolution at the time of Public Works Permit
application(s).

9. Applications for Approvals and Entitlements,

9. 1 Actions by the City. City agrees it will accept, in good faith, for processing,
review and action all applications for development permits or other land use entitlements for use
of the Hotel Parcel or the Parking Lot Parcel, including without limitation any New
Development Proposal, in accordance with this Agreement, the Amended Specific Plan, and
Existing City Laws. Accordingly, to the extent that the applications and submittals are in
conformity with the Amended Specific Plan, Existing City Laws and this Agreement, the City
agrees to accept, review and take action on all subsequent applications and submittals made to
the City by the Parker Family for developing the Hotel Parcel or the Parking Lot Parcel.

10. Continuing Development ofJjoteL The City approves, affirms, and consents to the
continuing development of the Hotel Parcel and the Parking Lot Parcel and to the construction of
a hotel and any other works of improvement (including right-of-way and parking improvements)
permitted by the Amended Specific Plan, the Hotel and Parking Lot Parcel Approvals subject to
required Conditions of Approval, Existing City Laws and subject to the terms and conditions of
this Agreement at any time during the Term, subject only to the following conditions:

10. 1. Expiration of Hotel Building Permits: Development Pursuant to Existing
Development Approvals: Substantial Conformance Determination. Upon the expiration of all
appeal periods, including but not limited to any appeal to the California Coastal Commission,
and statutes of limitation to bring a legal challenge against the City or the Parker Family related

10



to this Agreement or the validity of this Agreement, and the resolution of such appeal or legal
challenge in favor of upholding the validity of this Agreement without amendment or revision
("Appeal Period"), the Hotel Building Permits and Public Works Permits shall expire and until
such Appeal Period has expired the Hotel Building Permits and Public Works Permits shall
remain valid. If the Parker Family, in its sole and absolute discretion, elects to construct the
Hotel and associated improvements on the Hotel Parcel and the Parking Lot Parcel pursuant to
the Development Approvals, Conditions of Approval and Parking Lot Parcel Approvals, the
Parker Family shall comply with the Development Approvals, Conditions of Approval and
Parking Lot Parcel Approvals and shall apply for and obtain new building permits and public
works permits for the Hotel ("New Building Permits and New Public Works Permits"). An
application for New Building Permits or New Public Works Permits shall be reviewed and
considered for approval in accordance with the version of the California Building Code, as duly
adopted and amended by the City, in effect at the time the application for New Building Permits
or New Public Works Permits is submitted. Because the Hotel and the associated improvements
on the Hotel Parcel were designed and approved prior to the adoption of the City's Storm Water
Management Ordinance (Chapter 22.87 of the Santa Barbara Municipal Code), it is not possible
to construct the Hotel, as approved by the Building Permits and Public Works Permits, in a
manner that strictly complies with the detention requirements of the City's Storm Water
Management Ordinance; however, the Hotel will comply with all treatment requirements of the
City's Storm Water Management Ordinance, including without limitation the Storm Water
Management Plan Tier 3 treatment requirements. Therefore, with the sole exception of the
detention requirements, any application for New Building Permits and New Public Works
Pennits that relates to the Hotel and the associated improvements on the Hotel Parcel shall
comply with all provisions of the City's Storm Water Management Ordinance.

The continuing right to develop the Hotel Parcel and the Parking Lot Parcel is contained
within this Agreement. With the exception of the New Building Permits and New Public Works
Permits, the City shall not require any additional dedications, public improvements, or the
payment of any additional fees or costs, other than those fees charged by the City to obtain the
New Building Permits and New Public Works Permits. The Parker Family shall have four (4)
years from the Effective Date of this Agreement to submit an application to the City for the New
Building Permits and New Public Works Permits and shall obtain the New Building Permits and
New Public Works Permits within five (5) years of the Effective Date, which time periods shall
be extended as set forth in Sections 4. 1 and 18 of this Agreement. Upon receipt of any
application for the New Building Permits and Public Works Permits, the City shall diligently
process said application and the time periods set forth in this Section 10. 1 shall be extended by
any unreasonable delay by the City in the processing or review of said application. If the Parker
Family does not obtain the New Building Permits and Public Works Permits within five (5) years
of the Effective Date (as may be extended pursuant to this Agreement), the Parker Family's
ability to constmct the Hotel pursuant to the Development Approvals, Conditions of Approval
and Parking Lot Approvals shall expire.

Nothing herein shall prevent the Parker Family from requesting the Hotel, the Parking
Lot Parcel Approvals, or the Development Approvals be revised pursuant to the City's
'Substantial Conformance Determination" process, as set forth in the City Planning Commission
Guidelines adopted by the City Council on July 15, 1997 ("SCD Guidelines"). Any request by

11



the Parker Family for a Substantial Conformance Determination shall be processed by the City in
conformance with the SCD Guidelines as a Level 4 proposal with a hearing before the Planning
Commission and shall be considered in relationship to the Hotel and Parking Lot Parcel
Approvals depicted in the plans approved by building permits (BLD2007-01318 and BLD2007-
02954). The parties hereby agree and acknowledge that for purposes of applying the SCD
Guidelines to any request by the Parker Family for a substantial conformance determination
regarding a proposed revision to the Hotel and the Parking Lot Parcel Approvals, a determination
of "substantial conformance" shall be made in consideration of (A) whether the proposed
revision results in a cumulative or overall increase to any of the following: (i) the total number
of guest rooms on the Hotel Parcel, (ii) the total square footage of guest rooms on the Hotel
Parcel, (iii) the square footage of total development on the Hotel Parcel and Parking Lot Parcel,
(iv) the visual, traffic or circulation impacts of the Hotel, (v) the total building footprint of the
Hotel and related improvements on the Hotel Parcel and the Parking Lot Parcel, and (vi) the
overall height of the Hotel and related improvements on the Hotel Parcel and the Parking Lot
Parcel; and (B) whether the proposed revisions conform with the Amended Specific Plan and do
not require new or additional environmental review under the California Environmental Quality
Act, other than an addendum to the FE1R. Nothing in this Section 10. 1 shall in any way require
or commit the City to approve a Substantial Conformance Determination request at any time in
the future. Any revision of the Hotel or related improvements on the Hotel Parcel or the Parking
Lot Parcel submitted for consideration pursuant to the Substantial Conformance Determination
process shall comply with all aspects of the City's Storm Water Management Ordinance.

10.2 Development Pursuant to New Development Proposal. Alternatively, the Parker
Family, in its sole and absolute discretion, may pursue an alternative development of the Hotel
Parcel subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement ("New Development Proposal").
Any application for a New Development Proposal submitted to the City during the Term of this
Agreement shall be subject only to the Amended Specific Plan, Existing City Laws and this
Agreement. For purposes of clarity, any application for a New Development Proposal shall
comply with all aspects of the City's Storm Water Management Ordinance.

10.3 Development of Parking LotJ>arceL The Parking Lot Parcel Approvals shall
remain in full force and effect for the Term of this Agreement. In the event the Parker Family, in
its sole and absolute discretion, elects to pursue an alternative development on the Parking Lot
Parcel, such development shall comply with Existing City Laws and this Agreement.

11. Transfer of Existing Development Rights. The City hereby affirms the Parker Family's
existing vested right to develop a total 142, 647 square feet of commercial square footage on the
Hotel Parcel ("Approved Square Footage"), which includes One Hundred Fifty (150) Hotel
Rooms within 59, 575 square feet of floor area ("Approved Hotel Rooms") and 83,072 square
feet ofnon-room floor area ("Approved Non-room Square Footage") as set forth in the
Development Approvals and the Hotel Building Permits. In the event the Parker Family elects,
in its sole discretion, to develop a hotel on the Hotel Parcel that reduces the overall number of
Approved Hotel Rooms and/or Approved Non-room Square Footage on the Hotel Parcel, the
Parker Family may submit an application to the City to transfer some or all of the undeveloped
Approved Hotel Rooms and/or Approved Non-room Square Footage from the Hotel Parcel to

12



one or more receiving sites, which transfer of development rights shall be subject to the terms
and conditions of this Paragraph 11.

In calculating the amount of undeveloped Approved Hotel Rooms and/or Approved Non-
room square footage available for transfer from the Hotel Parcel, the Approved Project shall be
treated as it it were constructed in accordance with the Hotel Building Permits.

Upon the Effective Date, the Parker Family shall have the right to transfer up to seventy
(70) Approved Hotel Rooms and up to 39,044 square feet of Approved Non-room Square
Footage (collectively, "Initial TEDR") from the Hotel Parcel to one or more receiving sites,
pursuant to this Agreement. Prior to the transfer of any Approved Hotel Rooms or Approved
Non-room Square Footage in excess of the Initial TEDR from the Hotel Parcel to one or more
receiving sites, the Parker Family shall first obtain building permits from the City for
development of a hotel on the Hotel Parcel.

To the extent this Paragraph 11 conflicts with Existing City Laws, including but not
limited to Chapter 28. 95 of the Santa Barbara Municipal Code and its implementing procedures
and guidelines, for purposes of this Agreement, the terms of this Paragraph 11 shall control.
During the term of this Agreement, any transfer of Approved Hotel Rooms from the Hotel Parcel
shall be subject to this Paragraph 11 and shall not be subject to any future ordinance or
regulation adopted by the City that is intended to regulate the transfer of existing development
rights, unless the Parker Family elects to rely on the City laws in effect at the time of a proposed
transfer, as identified in Section 11. 2 below.

The Parker Family's ability to transfer undeveloped Approved Hotel Rooms from the
Hotel Parcel to one or more receiving sites on a "room for room" basis, shall expressly survive
termination or expiration of this Agreement. In addition, the Approved Hotel Rooms and the
Approved Non-room Square Footage shall be treated as Approved Floor Area for purposes of
Section 28. 95.020.2 of the Santa Barbara Municipal Code (notwithstanding any expiration of the
Parker Family's ability to construct the Hotel pursuant to Section 10. 1 or the termination of this
Agreement). However, but for the right to transfer undeveloped Approved Hotel Rooms on a
room for room basis (as opposed to a square footage basis) and the recognition of the Approved
Hotel Rooms and Approved Non-room Square Footage as Approved Floor Area, any application
for the transfer of undeveloped Approved Hotel Rooms or Approved Non-room Square Footage
that is submitted after the termination or expiration of this Agreement shall be processed in
accordance with the City laws in effect as of the time such an application is submitted.

11. 1 Process for Transfer of Existing Development Rights. If the Parker Family
submits an application to the City to transfer any Approved Hotel Rooms or Approved Non-
room Square Footage from the Hotel Parcel to another parcel, the following terms and conditions
shall apply:

1. The Parker Family's transferable development rights in the Approved
Hotel Rooms shall be available for transfer on a "room for room" basis or measured by square
feet of floor area, which for purposes of this Paragraph 11. 1 is deemed to be 3 97 square feet per
Approved Hotel Room.

13



2. The City hereby acknowledges and agrees that any transfer of Approved
Rooms or Approved Non-room Square Footage from the Hotel Parcel does not require an
allocation from the allowable square footage specified in subsection A of Section 28.85.010 of
the Santa Barbara Municipal Code.

3. In its review of any application to transfer development rights from the
Hotel Parcel to the Fess Parker Hotel Parcel, the City shall take into consideration and give
appropriate credit to the Parker Family for those fees, dedications and public improvements
made by the Parker Family in satisfaction of its obligations under Development Agreement No.
1, including without limitation its provision oflower-cost visitor accommodations through
development of the Hostel, provision of parks and open space through the dedication of the Park
Parcel and ongoing annual payments to the City of park maintenance fees, and the provision of
traffic and circulation improvements through the payment of fees for the installation of the traffic
signal at U. S. 101 / Cabrillo Boulevard and expansion ofCalle Cesar Chavez.

4. Given the physical proximity of the Hotel Parcel to the Fess Parker Hotel
Parcel and the similarity of uses at the properties, the City shall use, where appropriate, all
applicable reports, environmental documents, studies and other documents prepared by or on
behalf of the Parker Family for the development of the Hotel Parcel in its review of any proposed
development on the Fess Parker Hotel Parcel resulting from a transfer of development rights
from the Hotel Parcel to the Fess Parker Hotel Parcel. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the City
may request additional information or studies with respect to any proposed development of the
Fess Parker Hotel Parcel resulting from a transfer of development rights from the Hotel Parcel to
the Fess Parker Hotel Parcel and any proposed transfer of development rights from the Hotel
Parcel to the Fess Parker Hotel Parcel shall be considered a new development proposal on the
Fess Parker Hotel Parcel and shall require a separate development plan application and the
requisite environmental review and approvals from the City at such time as the Parker Family
may request such transfer.

5. Except as otherwise expressly stated herein, any application for a transfer
of Approved Rooms or Approved Non-room Square Footage from the Hotel Parcel shall be
processed by the City in accordance with Existing City Laws (including, but not limited to, the
City's Traffic Management Strategy and Chapters 28. 85 and 28. 95 of the Santa Barbara
Municipal Code), the Amended Specific Plan and this Agreement.

11.2 Transfer of Existing Development Rights Under Future Regulations.
Notwithstanding any provision herein, the Parker Family may elect, in its sole discretion, to
process any request for a transfer of existing development rights from the Hotel Parcel in
accordance with any City laws relating to the transfer of existing development rights in effect at
the time of such proposed transfer, including without limitation Chapter 28.95 of the Santa
Barbara Municipal Code. If the Parker Family elects to process a transfer of existing
development rights in accordance with future City regulations, as opposed to the provisions of
the Existing City Laws and this Agreement, any such transfer shall be processed in accordance
with the entire regulatory scheme of the future regulations relating to the transfer ofexistin;
development rights. The Parker Family cannot elect to use portions of the Existing City Laws

14



and this Agreement relating to the transfer of existing development rights and portions of the
future regulations relating to the transfer of existing development rights.

12. Cooperation in the Event of a Legal Challenge^ In the event any legal action instituted by
any third party or other governmental entity or official challenging the validity of any provision
of this Agreement, the parties hereby agree to cooperate in defending said action.

13. Enforceability. The City agrees that unless this Agreement is amended or canceled
pursuant to the provisions set forth herein it shall be enforceable according to its terms by any
party hereto notwithstanding any change hereafter to any general plan, specific plan, local
coastal program, zoning ordinance, subdivision ordinance or building regulation adopted by the
City or initiative, which changes, alters or amends the rules, regulations and policies applicable
to the development of the Hotel Parcel or the Parking Lot Parcel or the rights granted to the
Parker Family in this Agreement as of the Effective Date of this Agreement.

14. Estoppel Certificate. Either party may, at any time, and from time to time, deliver written
notice to the other party requesting such party certify in writing that, to the knowledge of the
certifying party, (i) this Agreement is in full force and effect and a binding obligation of the
parties, (ii) this Agreement has not been amended or modified either orally or in writing, or if so
amended, identifying the amendments, and (iii) the requesting party is not in default in the
performance of its obligations under this Agreement, or if in default, to describe therein the
nature of the default. The party receiving the request hereunder shall execute and return such
certificate to the requesting party within thirty (30) days following receipt thereof. City
acknowledges that a certificate hereunder may be relied upon by transferees and mortgagees of
the Parker Family.

15. Mortgagee Protection. The parties hereto agree that this Agreement shall not prevent or
limit the Parker Family's ability to encumber the Hotel Parcel or the Parking Lot Parcel, or any
portion thereof, or any improvement thereon by any mortgage, deed of trust or any other security
or financing instrument. City acknowledges that the Parker Family's lenders or potential lenders
may require certain interpretations of the Agreement and modifications and agrees to meet with
the Parker Family and representatives of such lenders or potential lenders to negotiate in good
faith any such request for interpretation or modification. City will not unreasonably withhold its
consent to any such interpretation or modification provided such interpretation or modification is
consistent with the intent and purposes of this Agreement. Any lender that obtains a mortgage or
deed of trust against the Hotel Parcel or the Parking Lot Parcel shall be entitled to the following
rights and privileges:

A. Neither entering this Agreement nor a breach or this Agreement shall defeat,
render invalid, diminish or impair the lien of any mortgage on the Hotel Parcel or the Parking
Lot Parcel made in good faith for value, unless otherwise required by law.

B. The mortgagee of any mortgage or deed of trust encumbering the Hotel Parcel or
the Parking Lot Parcel, or any part thereof, which the mortgagee has submitted a written request
to the City to receive notices, may request to receive written notification from the City of any
default by the Parker Family in the performance of the Parker Family's obligations under this
Agreement.

15



C. If the City timely receives a request from a mortgagee requesting a copy of any
notice of default given to the Parker Family under the terms of this Agreement, the City shall
provide a copy of that notice to the mortgagee within ten (10) days of sending notice of default to
the Parker Family. The mortgagee shall have the right, but not the obligation, to cure the default
during any cure period allowed to the Parker Family under this Agreement.

D. Any mortgagee who comes into possession of the Hotel Parcel or the Parking Lot
Parcel, or any part thereof, by any means, whether pursuant to foreclosure or deed in lieu of
foreclosure or otherwise, shall take the Hotel Parcel or the Parking Lot Parcel, or part thereof,
subject to the terms of this Agreement. Provided, however, notwithstanding anything to the
contrary above, any mortgagee, or the successors or assigns of any mortgagee, who becomes
owner of the Hotel Parcel or the Parking Lot Parcel, or part thereof, through foreclosure shall not
be obligated to pay any fees or construct or complete any improvements , unless such owner
desires to continue development of the Hotel Parcel or the Parking Lot Parcel consistent with this
Agreement and the applicable land use entitlements, in which case the owner by foreclosure shall
assume the obligations of the Parker Family hereunder in a fonn acceptable to the City.

E. The foregoing limitation on mortgagees and owners by foreclosure shall not
restrict the City's ability to specifically enforce against such mortgagees or owners by
foreclosure any dedication requirements under this Agreement or under any conditions of any
other land use entitlements or approvals related to the Hotel Parcel or the Parking Lot Parcel

16. State or Federal Law and Regulations. The Parker Family acknowledges that
applications for development permits may be subject to other agency applications, review,
permitting, and applicable fees. In the event state or federal law or regulations enacted after the
Effective Date prevent or preclude compliance with one or more provisions of this Agreement or
require changes in plans or permits approved or issued by the City, this Agreement shall be
suspended or, with the Parker Family's written consent, modified or extended as necessary to
comply with such laws or regulations. Promptly following the enactment of any such law or
regulation, the Parker Family and the City shall meet and confer in good faith to determine the
feasibility of any such modification, extension or suspension based on the effect such
modification, extension or suspension would have on the puqioses and intent of this Agreement
and the cost to the Parker Fainily of constructing and completing development of the Hotel
Parcel and the Parking Lot Parcel. In addition, the Parker Family shall have the right to
challenge such law or regulation, and in the event such challenge is successful, this Agreement
shall remain unmodified and in full force and effect.

17. No Waiver. No failure, delay, or omission by a party in exercising or asserting any right,
power, or remedy hereunder shall impair such right, power, or remedy, and no failure, delay, or
omission by a party occurring upon the other party's noncompliance with or failure to perform
the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be construed as a waiver thereof. A waiver by
either party of any failure, delay or omission on the part of the other party shall not be construed
as a waiver of any succeeding failure, delay, or omission of the same or other terms or conditions
hereof.

18. Force Maieure. In the event any party to this Agreement is unable to perform or fulfill
any ofthe terms or conditions ofthis Agreement on account of acts of God, enemy action, war,

16



strikes, walk cuts, riots, governmental actions or restrictions, administrative appeals or legal
actions, judicial orders, third-party actions, floods, earthquakes, fire, casualties, or similar bases
for excused performance which is not within the reasonable control of the party to be excused,
the party obligated to so perform or prevented from performing thereby shall be excused from
said performance until such time as said party shall no longer be prevented from performing on
account of any of the foregoing reasons.

19. No Joint Venture or Partnership. Nothing contained herein or in any document executed
in connection herewith shall be construed as making the City and the Parker Family joint
venturers or partners.

20. Assignment. Assumption and Release. The rights and obligations of the Parker Family
under this Agreement may be transferred or assigned, provided: (i) such transfer or assignment
is made as part of a transfer, assignment, sale or long-term lease of the Hotel Parcel or the
Parking Lot Parcel and a concurrent transfer of rights to complete the development of the Hotel
Parcel and the Parking Lot Parcel, and (ii) prior to such an assignment, the assignee executes and
delivers to the City a written assumption of the Parker Family's obligations under this
Agreement. Any such transfer or assignment shall be subject to the provisions of this
Agreement. During the Term of this Agreement, any such assignee or transferee shall observe
and perform all of the duties and obligations of the Parker Family contained in this Agreement as
such duties and obligations pertain to the Hotel Parcel and the Parking Lot Parcel so transferred
or assigned. The Parker Family shall give the City prompt written notice of any such transfer or
assignment. The Parker Family may free itself from its obligations under this Agreement
provided that the transferee or assignee expressly assumes such obligations and agrees to be
bound by the terms and conditions of this Agreement with respect to the Hotel Parcel and the
Parking Lot Parcel. Upon the full execution of the assumption and assignment agreement, the
transferee or assignee shall thenceforth be deemed to be "the Parker Family" hereunder.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Paragraph 20 shall not apply to any mortgagee who comes
into possession of the Hotel Parcel or the Parking Lot Parcel, for any part thereof, by any means,
whether pursuant to foreclosure or deed in lieu of foreclosure or otherwise.

21. Permitted Extensions by City. In addition to any extensions of time otherwise provided
in this Agreement, the City, in its sole discretion and acting through its Community Development
Director or his or her designee, may extend the time for performance by the Parker Family of any
obligation hereunder. Any such extension shall not require an amendment to this Agreement, so
long as such extension only involves the time for performance thereof and does not change the
obligations to be performed by the Parker Family as a condition of such extension.

22. Notices. Any notice or communication required by this Agreement must be in writing
and may be given either by personal service or registered or certified mail, return receipt
requested. Any notice or communication personally served shall be deemed given and received
on the date of personal service on the party noticed at the appropriate address designated below,
and any notice or communication sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested,
properly addressed to the appropriate address designated below, with postage prepaid, shall be
deemed given and received on the date appearing on the signed return receipt. Any party hereto
may at any time and from time to time, in the manner provided herein, designate any other

17



address in substitution of the address to which such notice or communication shall be siven. All
such notices or communications shall be given to the parties at the addresses hereinafter set
forth:

IF TO THE CITY:

Community Development Director
City of Santa Barbara
630 Garden Street
Post Office Box 1990
Santa Barbara, CA 93102

with copies to:

Santa Barbara City Attorney
740 State Street, Suite 201
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

IF TO THE PARKER FAMILY:

American Tradition, LLC
800 Miramonte Drive, Suite 350
Santa Barbara, CA 93109
Attn: Eli Parker and Ashley Parker Snider

with copies to:

Mullen & Henzell L.L.P.
112 East Victoria Street

Santa Barbara, CA 93101
Attn: Graham Lyons and J. Robert Andrews

23. Obligations of the Parker Family. As a condition of developing the Hotel Parcel, the
Parker Family shall have the following affirmative obligation(s) for the benefit of the City:

23. 1 Annual Payment of Maintenance Assessment. Payment of all annual assessments
provided for in the Assessment Resolution (as that term is defined in Section 4. 2 of Development
Agreement No. 1) that have been due and payable from the effective date of the Development
Agreement No. 1 through the Effective Date of this Agreement.

24. Enforceabilitv. Except as otherwise provided herein, the rights of the parties under this
Agreement shall be enforceable notwithstanding any change subsequent to the Effective Date in
any applicable general plan, specific plan, local coastal plan, municipal ordinance, or building,
zoning, subdivision or other land use ordinance or regulation.

18



25. No Waiver. No failure, delay, or omission by a party in exercising or asserting any right,
power, or remedy hereunder shall impair such right, power, or remedy, and no failure, delay, or
omission by a party occurring upon the other party's noncompliance with or failure to perform
the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be construed as a waiver thereof. A waiver by
either party of any failure, delay or omission on the part of the other party shall not be construed
as a waiver of any succeeding failure, delay, or omission of the same or other terms or conditions
hereof.

26. Annual Reviews. As required by California Government Code § 65865. 1 and any City
procedures adopted pursuant thereto, the City's Public Works Director and Community
Development Director shall review the Parker Family's performance pursuant to the terms of this
Agreement at least once every twelve (12) months throughout the Term of this Agreement.

27. Definitions.

Amended Specific Plan. That certain amended specific plan approved and adopted by the
Santa Barbara City Council on or about March 22, 1 994 thereby amending the Park Plaza
Specific Plan and affecting the real property located at 325-433 East Cabrillo Boulevard and 33
West Montecito Street, as described in more detail on Redevelopment Parcel Map 95-20, 587 as
Parcels 1, 2, and 3 (and recorded in the Official Records of Santa Barbara County on August 9,
1996 in Book 51, pp. 91-96), approving various permits for the affected properties and amending
the zoning designation for the affected real property to HRC-2, S-D-3, SP-1 Hotel and Related
Commerce 2 with Coastal Overlay Zone, Specific Plan No. 1 and General Plan designation of
Open Space, Parking and Buffer/Stream for a proposed public/private project to be jointly
developed by the Redevelopment Agency of the City and the Parker Family, consisting of a 150-
room luxury hotel on the 3-acre Hotel Parcel, a 100-bed hostel, and an approximately 10-acre
public park to be known as Chase Palm Park.

Conditions of Approval. Those certain conditions of approval imposed by the City: (a)
on development of the Hotel, as set forth in Section 3, Phase II (Construction of Hotel) of
Ordinance No. 4920: and (b) on development of the parking lot. as set forth in Planning
Commission Resolution No. 032-07.

Development Agreement No. 1. That certain Development Agreement entered into by
and between American Tradition G. P. and the City of Santa Barbara dated August 2, 1996 and
recorded in the Official Records of the County of Santa Barbara as Instrument No. 96-047998.

Development Apgroyals. Those certain development approvals related to the Hotel
adopted by the City through City Council Resolution No. 020-94: (a) incorporating the
modifications and the additional conditions required by the California Coastal Commission for
development of the Hotel into the Specific Plan No. 1; (b) granting development plan approvals
for the Hotel; and (c) making the findings required by the City's Zoning Ordinance (Title 28 of
the Santa Barbara Municipal Code) and the California Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA"),
Ordinance No. 4920; and Resolution No. 032-07.

19



Existing City Laws. The City's general plan, local coastal plan, ordinances, resolutions,
codes, rules, regulations, and official policies governing the permitted uses of land, density and
intensity of use, maximum height, bulk, size, scale, design, location and construction standards
and specifications applicable to this Agreement, the Hotel, the Hotel Building Permits, the Public
Works Permits, the Conditions of Approval, and the Hotel Parcel and Parking Lot Parcel in
effect as of the Effective Date without regard to any amendments or modifications thereto that
become effective after the Effective Date.

FE1R. That certain Final Environmental Impact Report (ENV92-0107; SCH#92091038)
and its Addendum dated June 8, 1995 adopted by the City of Santa Barbara pursuant to
Ordinance No. 4920 adopted and approved by the Santa Barbara City Council on August 15,
1996.

Fess Parker Hotel Parcel. That certain real property located at 633 East Cabrillo
Boulevard, which is presently developed with the Fess Parker Hotel and related improvements.

Hotel Building Permits. Those certain building permits related to the construction and
occupancy of the Hotel, including without limitation those certain permits issued by the City of
Santa Barbara authorizing constmction of the Hotel and certain associated works of
improvement: (i) BLD2007-00999 (issued 9/20/07), (ii) BLD2007-02146 (issued 9/20/07), (iii)
BLD2007-00810 (issued 9/21/07 and thereafter amended and re-issued 8/12/08), (iv) BLD2007-
2406 (issued 10/26/07), (v) BLD2007-2737 (issued 12/7/07), (vi) BLD2007-2871 (issued
1/9/08), (vii) BLD2007-01318 (issued 5/20/08), (viii) BLD2007-02954 (issued 7/2/08), (ix)
BLD2009-00414 (issued 2/25/09).

Hotel. That certain 150-room hotel and associated improvements located on the Hotel
Parcel and Parking Lot Parcel approved by the City pursuant to the Hotel Building Permits,
Development Agreement No. 1, Ordinance No. 4920 and Parking Lot Parcel Approvals.

Hostel. That certain 100-bed hostel located at 12 East Montecito Street approved by the
City of Santa Barbara pursuant to Coastal Development Permit CDP No. 95-0016 and
subsequently issued approvals, modifications, and permits related thereto.

Hostel Conditions of Approval. Those certain conditions of approval for the Hotel set
forth in: (1) Recital F and Recital I of Development Agreement No. 1 requiring the Hostel
Property be used solely and exclusively for the construction, operation and maintenance of a
100-bed hostel; and (2) Section 3, Phase II (Construction of Hotel), Condition #F4 of Ordinance
No. 4920 requiring issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for the Hostel as a pre-requisite for
issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for the Hotel.

Hostel Property. That certain real property located at 12 East Montecito Street acquired
by The Rodney James Shull Memorial Foundation, a California nonprofit public benefit
corporation, by that certain Gift Deed recorded in the Official Records of the County of Santa
Barbara on December 30, 1998 as Instrument No. 98-102124, in accordance with and in
satisfaction of Condition of Approval No. 4 of Part II B of Planning Commission Resolution
027-95. approved by the City of Santa Barbara Planning Commission on April 20, 1995.

20



Ordinance No. 4920. That certain ordinance of the City of Santa Barbara approved by
the City Council on or about August 15, 1996, which approved the following: Development
Agreement No. 1; certain mitigation measures related to the Hotel; the FE1R and the necessary
findings to approve and adopt the FEIR; the necessary findings to approve Development
Agreement No. 1 and the Hotel pursuant to the Santa Barbara Municipal Code Chapters 28. 22,
28.45, and 28. 87; and the Conditions of Approval.

Parking Lot Parcel Approvals. Those certain permits and approvals issued by the City of
Santa Barbara related to the construction and development of certain improvements and uses on
the Parking Lot Parcel, including without limitation: Coastal Development Permit and a
Conditional Use Permit approved through Resolution Number 032-07 adopted by on or about
August 30, 2007 by the City Planning Commission; and building permit (BLD2007-02954)
issued on or about July 2, 2008. Unless expressly stated otherwise in this Agreement, the
Parking Lot Parcel Approvals constitute part of the Development Approvals.

Public Works Permits. Those certain permits issued by the City of Santa Barbara Public
Works Department related to the development of the Hotel, including without limitation PBW
2008-0729 (issued 5/20/08).

28. City's Authority to Enter into Agreement. California Government Code §§ 65864-
65869. 5 authorize local agencies to enter into a binding development agreement (as such
agreements are defined by California Government Code §§ 65864-65869. 5) with a property
owner for the development of property in order to give assurances to the property owner and the
city that upon approval, a development project can proceed in accordance with existing land
development policies, rules and regulations. Government Code § 65869 specifically provides
that a statutory development agreement such as this Agreement need not be approved by the state
Coastal Commission for any development project located in an area for which a local coastal
program is required so long as the required local coastal program has been certified pursuant to
the Coastal Act by the Coastal Commission prior to the date the development agreement is
approved by the local agency. The City of Santa Barbara's Local Coastal Program was certified
by the state Coastal Commission on November 12, 1986 and duly amended from time to time
since then. Under the Santa Barbara City Charter, the City exercises control over municipal
affairs, including the land development process, and has the authority to enter into development
agreements for purposes consistent with the public health, safety and general welfare. On
October 17, 1989, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 89-120 establishing procedures for
considering statutory development agreements, which resolution sets forth in Recitals A-D
thereof the City authority and public purpose of such agreements. Based on the foregoing, the
City is authorized to enter into this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement was executed by the parties thereto as of the
Execution Date.

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA PARKER FAMILY

American Tradition, LLC

21



By:
City Administrator

ATTEST:

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Community Development Director

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Public Works Director

APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Attorney

a California limited liability company

By: ^

Its:

G:\]0069\0006\DOCS\IU305 ] . DOC



Order Number: 4206-5021421

Page Number: 7

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Real property In the City of Santa Barbara, County of Santa Barbara, State of California,
described as follows;

PARCEL A:

PARCEL 1 OF PARCEL MAP NO. 20, 587, IN THE C1TC OF SANTA BARBARA, COUNTC OF SANTA
BARBARA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS SHOWN ON MAP FILED ON 8-9-1996, IN BOOK 51, PAGES
91 THROUGH 96, INCLUSIVE, OF PARCEL MAPS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER
OF SAID COUNTY.

PARCEL B;

AN EASEMENT K)R INGRESS AND EGRESS LYING WITHIN PARCEL TWO OF MAP NO. 20, 587 AS
SAME IS SHOWN ON MAP NO, 20, 587 ABOVE REFERRED TO AS "20' EASEMENT R3R INGRESS
AND EGRESS PURPOSES IN FAVOR OF PARCEL ONE PER THIS MAP."

PARCELC;

AN EASEMENT R3R PUBLIC AND PRIVATE UHLmES AND PRIVATE DRAINAGE LYING WTTHIN
PARCEL THREE OF MAP NO. 20, 587 AS SAME IS SHOWN ON MAP NO. 20, 587 ABOVE REFERRED
TO AS "EASEMENT FOR PUBUC AND PRIVATE UHLmES AND PRIVATE DRAINAGE IN FAVOR OF
PARCEL ONE PER THIS MAP."

EXHIBIT A



SHEET ) OF 6 SHEETS

OWNER'S STMEUEW.

THE nCDEVELOPUEW ACENCr OF THE CffV OF SWTA BARBUW *NC AUERICAN
0;*Of»10H SIATB THtT IW( Wt THE OWNERS OT. Oft (MVE *N INTCrcSI IM.
ME UWD INCLUOEB wnillN THE fiEDEm. OPtENT SKONfN ON TOE: *MWXED U*P
ANO THAT TMD' WE THE OWLV PERSOMS WHOSE CONSEMT 6 WECESSMn- TO
PASS * CLEW TrtLE 10 SWD LWID. IHET CONSCMT TO THC PREFUUTOM WD
RECORW1WH OF BUD UAP AND REOEVEt. OPUEMI AS SM01W WTHW THE CO. OHEB
SOFICER UWS. WEf HEREBdf OFTER 10 OEKUiI IM FEE TO IHS: OTf Or
SU/I* B*R(WU. CWDCN STWEJ WKI IMS PQRTION OF UBRIti. O BOUl£U*nO
is warn HEREON. we ALSO OEMCATE THOSE DSSEMENTS AS SHOWN FOR
THE PURPOSES AS SET FORTH THEREON

hMBMCT MILLER
(Cit^y

*S3T SECRETWY

ELBK
TRUSTEE

RNK CCNERAL/EiA^TNERSHIP. ^ ^

WsJ^L^. /^«s. ^ij»^
SKROnKER. JR, /-. MARCELL* BELLE RftRKEn.

TRUSTEES OFTHS WRKER FAMILY TRUST
U/A DATCO JUNE 5, 197C. GENERAL niRT^R:

_ri^efc(-rJ&*^*. rt^X^JZfe.
FE3S EUSUtt RhRKER BI,
GE.NERAL MflTNEfl

irfytaL 'm.i.j' i'.- ' .-^luu^
ASHLEy-ttLLEH RINEWLRT
PftHKEtt SKULL,
GENEWU. RllRTNER

STOTE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUKTT OF SOMTA ewaww]

CNAisuuSL^^^ >TOS BEFWE ME. L^rf<.S. &u-i *flk Nmnfrf PUSLIC IN
SAID COUNTY AND STOTE. P<;RM»UU_Lyfl»PFAnFn__^«-\^- f^L^

P£R50NAlUf KNOUCI TO ME (OR'PRIME TO WE. CM
TF^B®tS df SiTKRlttWilT EWENCE1 TO BE TK PEnSOWfSt WSSS. NWEtS)
is/wc suescRiEieo 10 TWE wnHiN INSTOUUCMT ANO acxMow-axiED TO ME THW
HE/wE/nCif EXSOJTED .mE saw IN HIS/ICS/WEIR wmcjKVB CAmcrTYfiESl,

 

R THCT BY HtS/HER/WEn SIOWTUREIS) ON WE INSm^lBTT  E PERSONiSl,
OR TW Ei^TTTY UPON B&ULFOF WHICH 7ME PEHSONISI ACTE). EXEajTH>THE
IH5IRUMENT

/' /*-e(;a-/ .
tfcnaw puBLie. IN ANP QR SaB STffiTC

/., »^~^. S. fftbiTTi*^
STAIE OF WVfWM*
couwn or SA»"* BM»B*WS . ' ..

OH 3u!-{ 3/ .. 1996 BEFORE ur-Srfir L. ( 3«.*^fe>- A roiAltT PUBUC IN
wo~fWrSw^Sftn *NO SKTE, pERsAuuv wpfaR£5finr£"i;^Kiffr'R PTr

*uiu ft^OT^utno-Bpfcu^&f*. pcnsDNNj.r KNOWN _iq_Mt_( -^»ono-wwrm
~i^'B:?T {£"?. '" vSmm-enocMes}'io BE WE P£RSON(S) WH(»E N*ME(SI
../WE SUBSCWIOEO TO ni WTHIN INSIWIMENI AND ACKNOWItEDCEO 10 ME THAf
Hfi^QliC/'tHEr EXECUIED THE SlUIE IN N-ST^W/TMEIB XUTHaRIZEO &»P<CfrY(IES}.
Wb IhtT Hr IIIC/IIHI/IWIR SICWTURE(S) ON THE INCTRUUEMT THE: PEf>SON(S),
OH IKE EWffY UPON BEHAtf OF WMFCH THE FERSONfS) *CTED, EXECWED THE
INSTRUUEW

MT COMMISSION E»*ESJ»
m pWNCffw. fuiCE OF
M SAMTft BAfiaARACOUNn

"wSuC. m'W'Jlvft VJS'S^t

.^oyc/-G^pe^T(:r-

UT COUUISSION EXMRES S- S^'?.0o6
UY PRINClPAt. PL<C  W BUS'NESS IS
W S*W^ BARBMU COUNTy

PARCEL MAP NO. 20, 587
IN THE CTV OF SIWT* BtfieWtA. S1ATI OF CALIFORMi*

BEIHC < WOCTELOPUEKT OF PORTIOHS Of CfTT a.QCKS 3i0. 3ZI. 3*S. 345K.
^<5»{. ^.15. JJ6. *NO .)J6^ *NO VIICkTED POHIIOMS OF CAflDEN STOECT. UtfUN*
STOEH. OUW OTffEH (FORMERLf OUUU. SIRECT). OU»tf£ffTOS srTCCI AND
CAnplMTTRtt STREET IN CfTY QT SAMM BW&UM. WD POHTKINS Of BLOCKS "*'.
~S, 'C, UID "0" UID THE SWEETS LTOIC BCnffiEN 5MO LTTIERED BIOCKS OT
SHORE <>CRES IN TW CITY OF SWT* &WBWW, COUMTY OF SWT* B*Ra*K*. SI*TE
OF CM.TORNW. AS PER U*P RtED IN BOOK 6. PWE 51 OF UAPS.

nNinUdO'smmi
ENCINGERS . SURVEYORS

E- UCIOW ST. Suni
(n»l BU-BSU
IUUHC lOWFESS- PP. flUl M

ON_ .?it lv-?-L^_1a9i BEreR£.^6i(u-U^^£T? NeHW ptiBLC w
MD fon.̂ iiu'ceiwrr we STSTC. PERSoWi.i;rH5P£AftDfli»iJK;«Jtji n^viaii.fic-

L U*'SjkZti"Kl'nt'K , "PBROTMUI? 'KNOWN -TO--WE~ ((idSBSno'TiE'fflS''
nE-ai.E.c-QF'sinmCTMr EviaKO TO tE TOE PERSONIS) WHOSE WWEB)
»/W(E SUBSCRIBED TO me WITHININETOU|CKT wo ACKNCNUDCEO TO M£ mAT
IFtitiilCfTMEY EXECUTED THE S C )M l*a^! IHt/THEN AUTHORIZED CARACmrtlES),

 

D THAT fff WCMWl/TWR 9GwnURE(S) OW THE ItEIRUWENT TtC PEHSONB1,
OS THE EfmTYUFON KtWlf OF WHiCH THE POtSCNIS) ACTEO EliECUTCD TiV.
INSHUMENT

MY COWWSK3N EXPBES £'- S-SOOO
Wl- PRWCIHU. PLACE OF BUSINESS tS
m SAKTO BftHBWS COUNTS

RECWOCR-S STtTIMCTT

nu;B rs elf*
M BOOK

DAY OF ^tt^Jt^
OT PARCEL KWS. AT PWES

M THE REOUE.S1 OF PENFIELD & SUITH ENCWEEre

.
1996. *T f^_

/ rHftouCH

suRverons

KEMMCTH *. PmfT
COUI^TV CLERK-RECOTOER
SANTA B*sa*fu COUNTY. c<u?'ORN.<k

R» -yT^i/Au^ ^i>-A(-^ -
OEPUTV

CLERK Of- TME: BOARD STATEMENT;

t. KENTM. TAfLON. CLERK OF THE BOARD OF SureRVISORS OF SANTA BflnSWA
COUNTY. DO HEREBY STATE PURSUANT TO GOVERNWEOT CODE SECTTOM 66^54
OF THE SUBCTVISWI MAP ACT TKAT CERTIFKATES WD DEPOSITS REOUIffED
UNDER OOUERNMEiUT CODE SECTIONS WW^ ANO 66493 OF THE PROPERTV

??T. ^1^ .1?!?_5y6. ?l-^L°^i HAWE 8EEN f^fE> OR BOI(E>ED F'CTI UNLESS SUCH

KENT_MJWLOfl _ W fc/^u^^ ~^^_^1_
CLERK OF~tME 80ARO ~~'- '. .DEPUTY ~- '7DATE
w supERvisons -^ .

BOND HAS BEEN WAIVED.

i<u</^, ^2,<E

SURVEWR'S SSKSSWim

THIS IW WAS PREPARED W VK W UNDER MY DftECflOH OND IS BtSSD UPON
* FIEXD SURVET IN CSXIfWMWCX. W(TH THE HEOUjltiUEMTS Of" Wt. SUBOIVISW
UU> ACT *NO IOM1. OftWNWtCE *T THE RtOUEST Of" THE REDEVELOPUEWT
>CWCt OF THE CTY Of SWJ* BIUtflAfi*. OU.IfOnNU^, IN JULT, )99fi I HEREBT
STATI THAT THIS PWCEL U*p SUBSTAWWU.t CONFOiniS 10 TK APPftOVED OR
COMOITKIhUU.Y APPROVED lEffMTWE kUP. f »K.

f~E>fTuS>-
«tK KUENCCR LS 5617

REDEWlOPMEKr WEWCT STtTEMEW

I hlOtiST STATE THAT THK tUP W<S OUl.Y ACCEPTED WO *W»OVED Itlf TK
DOkWO OF OIRECTOttS OF rr< REDEVO-OPUEtn AGtNCT 01" THE CfTf W SWT*
B«fiS*R* ON THIS 6 QKf Of Uu<us4-^ 1S96. MID TKIkT -iraS UtP.
WO DIVISION SWWN I>£REOW. ARE IN C6MPUWCE tWTH THE REOEVELOPWWT
puw ron THE CENrn*L cirr REDCKLOPUCKT PROJECT A*U AS ADOPtCD m
Cmr OnOINWCE MO. 3566 IkWO *S AMEWDED Bf CfTf OROIIWNCE NUMB01S S92S
*NO <43a *wo me MUFORNU (.oMuuHmr REC&ELOPUO<T LAW wo TWT THE ^
WENCTS CTECU1ME OlflECrOB WAS OUt.T AUTMOmZED IWD DinEC'rtD TO ^
EHOORSE THEREON THE ACENCY'S  fWf/*L.

'-"ft.

WTEO A^Kt6. 1?»C. _tl.A^_
awon* E. uztflWiM
DCECtm/E DKtt. t.TUS
OF THE REDEVEtOPUEMT *C WOf OF
WE cm o»"-s**tt* ewiB*n* ~ ~ *S.

PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 66<WM> 1/Z OF THE tiOVEnHMEWI CODE (SttBOMSUW
MflP *CT) ttilS tW REPHeSENrs A UEnGER UND RE5U6DNISION WITHOUr
REVERSION »S INIMCtTEO HEBKON, WltEIIEfH ALL ettSEMEWTS <WO RKHTS-OF-IWllf.
01HER THflW PUBLIC UTIUTIES, MOT SHOWN HtXW HAVE BEEN »BJWDQNE(L

CTPr ENOMEER StATDiJEHT

FAT «ELLY - Jcmr

R.C.E. 2707^ EXP.

CTl COUNCiL STATEMEHr

I HERE8T STATE fHAT THIS kW WAS OU-V ADOPTCO iWO OCCCI^tD BT THE
CffY COUMCN. OF THE CfTY OF S*NW BWBAR* ON TWS 6"
ow or ^lf<*^ -_, 1996. wo TWT WE CITY CLERK ww OULV
AumosiZIO *W) oiiwcito TO ENOORSE IHEREOW ns *ppno>iW. OF IHE S*ME.
AND (IS «CC£PT*t<CE OF CAfTOEK STRECT WO WAI POfmON^OF CWffiLLt)
90ULEUUW AS OEWCATTD HERtON . '-.

OlkTTD Gu»i-<rit<. /»»tf

+' -.;-

PM BK 51 PS 81



SULE; I" - ISO'

BASIS OF BEARINGS
IME BUS OF BtWWCS nOlt WB suner G
N wwwr w AU)MC »e .cm' uwiNCfflr UNC 01"
sun* woewfi smBJ *s (SiiiausHai BEWEEN FOUND
. cm yoHUUENiy FCT 114 *i TOE INTB>SICTO»S or
SU) UC «inH THOSE OF TmOWU *MO HtSON SmEEtS
*S StWWN HOtEON.

^ammi
ENGINEERS . SURVEYORS

111 E. ncroni* st S«NU BWUU
(BtB} »U-BM2 CtUF. tilKI
tUUWC *DO«ESS; P. O BOK Bt (tllfla)
1l»1d^L»PC ... llt1<*1

SET tf PIPE MTH PLtSnC fUK UUIKrD . LI. Mir

FOUNO >f ntt mti ice twnitEB -LS. u;T ff» Ka

rouND K" npe imH TW: UWKOU "LS. »J3' PCT 10

FWINO UOftUIUENT *S NOdB)

BECORD PEII STATE HaviKr WV .OOH I »>UES 170 - IU

KECOfU) ft» BCW S1 fMX 4 BT PUtCEt IUPS

IKCOTO nx BOW IM pfce u or recoms OF SUHUEIS

frectwo nn .OOK ita PIICE 11 OF KttOfas OF SUBVEW

CTaWB ff» dTT BUXX BOON (EtHFIEU} k Slflm »4mATE WCONOS)

KcaW PCS nsniutort MUWOI W-1042K omo*i. HmDiws

Cfiunas AIUUST

flKM WUC CONNOt

W» MW T<C WMEO 'LS. Mir

MOTES

sa SWEI « ron MFwauTCiNu- uu> SHCEI.

IW VUSMSCHS SHONW HOCOW *S 'CfVt- lf£.
CBOWU LEW. DStWilCIS PCB HI. IME OUftKBN*
COOWNWTI: SKSTEU. VMS S. DISTW^C tS SONN
ON li] HWE nni tULnputn nf i.dOOMua,

SOM£ IN FEET

PARCEL MAP ffO. S0. 587
M THE w*r or S*wi* BIIBIUU. STAII OF C*UTO»INU

BOW * ItEWUEUOPNEXr tT tWfniNIS or Cffr BUICKS uo, . 121. . MS. MW.
KSX. US. 3M. *NB UtK *NO WCMIB IWinQNS OF OinCH StKU.
lACUHlsntffit. OUUl^TKEEI (FDftUOtlY CWW, Sm£EI), OUnCHTOS STNEET
lUB cwwitNii snd »< ary OF swu Buituwtt, MID foiinofs Of BLOCKS
.x". .. '. . (*, wo . o' *M> nic SWEETS nific seniEEN sun LtrriaiED UJICKS
or SHONE MMS w IK CRT w SWT* EUauw. COUOTr Of S*fft* BWW.
STATE or oitifwu, *s rgi u» nuo n aoou «, PIICE ii or u*rs.

SHEET 3 OF t SHEEfS

PW BK 51 PS 92



P.K-R. »e>I»OUfC UUNUNC TIUCK

t S. P. K. H EWTBOUW UWJNC mtCit

..r.. "'t:'... (S^S'MHEXY UNE SINTA BfWBIW STBEEI1
W IWC. SMIt, WtXfM STKtEll

17)^t) CFK2 » M
\WM (Ch (1KIB7) 10-sis. w {c|. (isi5ji7) cnu a »s

o.it womKn.Y
Of UNE (C)in- EUtUEwr fa we on-

sun* aiwwk rw sprot
PUWWtS FEB >02 O.B. DO
fnUICEL 8"

t 'PBHCEL A-

i-t'M-t;
iL-S.W

'|S 2,!-2^'pT E (IWCUL)

&50

w E*S£icm ron iwcntss
E6W5S ruKfWfS n rmofi

OF p*ncB. i PCT TWS utp U-r*»-w
V <lt-MlA»

[L.?0.4t

>roa-i4
(C) <R->t>!).00

d-ia. oc

MCicnm to nc an
Of SWn EWIBfrt* F0«
PUK .NO ISCtWnOWi
PUWOStS AW PEDESTCW
ttXXSS PCT Jl fU i

10' fASEUEKT TO G.7.E. fW nWUt
UTIUTT f>UW05(5 PCT TMS UU>

na, ois. -*- IN TOP
of cum PCT ni
(S(*. 134+^t-M 2B.7J LT) CTni
ST*. lU**t..M> M.S* LT {C} n>. CHS, ".i-" IN COHC. MLK

SU. Itt+U. M S1S U (C)
ra. ws. ~+~ n TOf
or cum ra ni
(STA. 134*-<t. 3T IB. 71 1.1) CFIt)
ST*. Il<*4». t> 3B. 7J U (C)

re. CHS. '.
Of Cum B/ LM) * NNt
CWCKK SUUPtB 't-C.*
ST*. llt+ai. U 1B.M LT (C)

(fi-»Ti?-«r
MiH-WW

[L-&UB
CHS. -+. . TOP OF cuna roi KI

ISttS^Mt 2t.tS LT} CFKl
t+U. »U r.BS^LT (C) It-VSIT'W

ia <n-20oo
;L"33.3a

fc. CHS. .*. m IOP cr cuse
S1*. 1Ii*»*. B* M. »« IT (C) n». CKS. '+. .

W CWs rev ni
(ST*. 12ft+BSAB ia.K-1 13)

s;.:%%"«aa«FO. r DUL ca'nEssBw w CONC.
[nuro cw PCT Ri ucswc}

F*. 1Z2*34. 0tt 40. 00 LT) CFnit<C)

U TOP OF CUO FCT
(S»A [TO+1S.3S f.77 LT) tTRI
STI^ ISOf.4S.lT W.TS IT (C)

tA-VIi'Sff
la <K-3ssa»

(L-r

FD. 3" BtUS CU' '» COHC.
..ix uit-o .c*. ow, or mrrs
St*. 1114.tB.ft PO.T W Lf
ST*. )1»+iiA< *OXM LT (C)

IN TOf OF CUS» FCK It
i< u.u tr) cmi

tm ZB. tS^LT (<;)DEUIt . S-
souz: r - sar

PARCEL UAP NO. 20, 587
t THE cnv or Stxr* ninwtk, s»jni or uuFom<u

NOTE:
SEE SK7T 1 nm B*^ OF teMmcs.
UIUmn IUP. LECEKB. .Nt) IHIIEl Utf> S 7(T40'S<f. w M. 5< (C)

(s wo'ja" i» M.S*) cm t cnu
ros NEceyELopuwr MimKE

IWStlW! TO THE MUFOKNU MlUUUfKTlf IttDCUtLOPUEKt UUISET wti! t fir nroftmnoiut. *w s<ai

DEUIL -A-
sCMt. r . w

aoNO * iiEDEWWUEm' or vomow OF CTT BIOCTS lio. Jii. J4S. KSK
J*5>i, US, U«. .NO IWtl *K> v*c*1a) POKTOHS Of GMISKH SWffT.

snCET. OUOE srreE; ffOiwou.T ciiwu. snitrr). ouwExnis smtET
*W CMVWtW, SIWET IN CrtT OF &U»U BUWUW. *H(> WmWHS OF BIOGKS
.*", . ff. 'C. *»« . ir JIHO IME SITOETC Lime BEmtW 'WU LETCKED BUCKS
OF sHcm: *C S .< TM£ ctrr OF sun* unauK COUKTT u- au<w BwaMtx
st*TC OF CMJIWKW. ta rm uif niB H BOOK «. p*ct si OF WIPS.

7^ KS9'.E-'?.fB? ^l?tE. i^-'^m^t^-!?"y!¥3..'??B mMU^
Ill E. inCTONU ST SINIX 6UWW
(MB) .U-*&12 C«UF. t)101
uWJNfi ACUtESS; P. o BOT *. (83103)

DfWKtCC IN FAWB Of PWtCU. I PCT THIS U 

e«suurt FOB PVBUC <HD mw*n: UTUTIES wu fw/*iE
oiufwit m MUM a( PIUKO- i ptn THS uy

PM BK 51 PQ 93



( SP^iK- IIE5TBOUHB lUnuK 1B*U(

-PARCEL
<^5T

."

'^-^n

(. s. p. B. n. EittnnufO uuftxt nuoi

M 71'13'or t I(2'-»5 (U).
iSit.tl  >. (liia.B7) COU * KS

13'IT" E .;121.B*1 CFR2 .( IU (TO TLT Ulf SUSPUEteS CTntET) -

-fe

PARCEL 3

.I 10' EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF
SdNTfl BllBBUK FOfl i&WER PUHPOSU
PER 80 OR 1

A"1T'33'll

TO TA**"" " ^ - --(i*ia'

1M.4M ST

?-l':??)_"^trl. Ej
.

(W50-R>, lt7. 7D-t-^-, ^,j-,,-^^,._

K-i'S>'3'. a?'i-<*'-<*(c>

. ^. nmll Lti»<, Bt (pmi * C:

[ST*. lU+iS-U 43.K! LI) CfK
T*. \N*SS3f 41^1 LT (Cl

. ni. r anus (w uowineNi uw
. CA CN. Of MKrt. 112*11.1(1 K.F.
VS IT »tf fM PCT It)
(STA. Iil+13. 000 *aw L'Q Cnt1tc(C)

FB. I' MUS C*r UONUUEHT
IN COHC, WUf UHT) .C*. DW

.or w/vs. sr*. iiattT.;5 f.o.c
<0- LI* R.C. (M I'ER RI
(5TA. >t8+IB04t W.W II) CIB
M*. iit+i^.ne <ooi LT (c).

ft). CHS. "+' »f T0»
OF cusa FCT ill
(ST*. ia<+4BM Sa. lS 11) tTBI
ST*. iza**a. M zaw L» (<;>

sa stcrr B FCIS iwBfu<*ni»i«. tW SXET

rsmnh
. SUFFl^YO»S

D) L VCtDW* ST. 5*HT* MI»U(t
l»  «u-*u? uur. oioi
WUC *D<MtSS: f.O .OI *. (II102)

SC<t£ IN FEET

PARCEL MAP NO. 80, 587
IN nit UTT or sun* aunw< sntc or UUTOBHU

ae*w * KEneuaopuon ur fonnofis ttF on BU)O(S 120. 3i), MS. MSK.
KtK. U3. VS. MC .UfiW *  WUTED n)nn»is of (.wnai smeEr,
ucufct STWEI, OLM smSi (fii»n<ih. T cutu. SIKEIT), QUXNTOS SIWCT
*K> MmfflCTK smn w urr w awr* nwNk. *NC ponnofs OF IOCKS
'if. T. .C. *nn -IT wm iw sfiiajs LWHC tcnt&i s.u> imuiai BU>O(S
OF SHORE «Cflt3 WTHE CnV OF S*KTlt a-ut*. Wumr w swrn Biimuw.
SI*TC OF CKJfDtlW. AS W IW fUD IN BOOK B. WCE SI OF BIPS.

SHECT < OT B 3MEEIS

PM BK 51 PG 94



SUWEWR-S NOTE:
PWICEL « *s SMiiww HatenH R DMOEO sr SWIA suuui* sTncr
rancas <* we <a «s SMOIIM MEIKBN couniise FMICEL <, PWCEL *x
OCSICNMQ nm fwnw w putco. « tnnc usnn.v or S«NT* imwu
SIREEI ftKB. *. CCBOUTES TKtT ftXTlON Of PJUtCfl. t LWHC
wsicn.Y of BW* awnuu smcTT. PURSWHT TO SCCTWI twia^
OF IK SUtBMSON MW fCT. COWEWNCC OF UM) TO * CCWRtUCMTO.
tCENCf fCf! BWFS-OT KW IH1U NOT K UNISIOOKB * OntSWt OT UUC
ron funniss or cou'unw; iw NinitCT or fwicas.

z

fe2

SIUITA BARBIRA SIREET g ser LBT
NTr]20J"C. 5. 76

BASIS OF BCWtlNGS
i wxyF " _f"L*_'>*. 

_ 
^'n.?*jui- 

_ 
<w"7iIM 

_ " 
-?_ 

_ 
^ J '^ik's www c

F3). 1. UD * TW UtnitOI
. Wr CNONeEr HXOTCO
AS 'OTV UONUUENT Wt Fl

FOUfC "CTV
UOHUUEHT fCT IM

t S. F. N. H IIESTOOUNO
UNNUC TWCK

DOWtTEB TO THE CTY
or swu. etswsa, ron
imSET njKTOSES MR
TNK Wf

K wM'Jte" w n.as (c
(fl tSM'W . 1*1 ftt)

FD. CHS. ~+~ . TOP
or cum PCS n'
[El*. IlBf. tt M. 8» IIT;
f*. 13B+M. 01 M-ll frr (CJ

(N U-W71* * O. St (C) raou
soumoB.y COONER ptpcn s)
SET IAT » SOUTidLY COmDt

St
^;i: ^?

E&a

>*«.» (t^, W.W. (W)

FO. cws 'cmwTS naor tw HC iw»
(CHS. . +. . TOP OF CUBS PCT Rl)
(Sr*. 14B*. «4. »t 21. CO IFT) CFIt)
St*. KO+BS3C St*) nT (C)
fl. 71 SNT. r Of Cm BLOCK tiHE (C)

^^^w^^--_^(»^_ _ ?yy_ j, L_____^\ _"_*£.".?._ *L(6l _
FO. r BIMSS CW UUtIEO
'C*l». OCPt. OF .DWiSMKTAnaw
PU D-71- HO B£CO . JICCE^tBI
*S ~WV UOHtMW PDt IU

s W.UTW t aa.w (u)
o.m

TO. l£*0 It T«! LWBttO
.DTY ENGKBEIC ACCEFIEB *S
. CnV tlOKWEKT nn )* IK )5S

NOTC:
SEE SHEET 7 FOR BkSIS OC SCUNNGS
WCMnV UW. LECENO. WO IWDQC IUP

E- MCTOia* ST sun* a»»utt

(W)S) MS-*SS1 CNJF. tllOl
UUUHG jooorss: pa eo> M (.3101)

.OlfUkTMfUt. U*P SKE!

PARCEL MAP NO. 20, 587
THE CfTT W SHCA BHWWk. CTMi OF CWfOnNU

Kwe * naicm^new or KmuNS or cm BIOCICT . 120. ui. . MS. Max.
SfSlf. -US. 33^. 'NO .UBX "<a W»C*TH> nMnaNS w VMIOW srwn.
L<SU!<* SntEFI. OLNt SIXtil (FDWIOIltf CtHU. SntEEO. OUtllEMniS STTCTT
AND W^tHW* SWXt H afY OF S*NT* BltRBMtl, i*C IWmOHS OF tl.OCKS
'<". ".". "c, 'NO -IT mo me snirEre Lnta Bcnsra suo u-ninai BUMS
OF SHCMtf fCIKS 1 THE CtFT OF StKTA -»IfU. COUWTr nF SUftt IttnMIU,
ST*TE OF C*UFOI» , *5 POI UW FUD « 930K S, PWS Sl Of WPS.

SHEET s or a SMSJS

PM BK 51 PB 95



^ss ^

eNGiNEeRs .

{. WCWW ST SINU Bwawk
(wa) >*)-»ua C*UT. . 1101
UtlNC MMSSS: P. O. BO* «* <WIU1)

.nwrsnwN Miue fWCToiceo er n»E OECUWTION of coNSTnucnoH WE
WtTUtVw& ctwwwrs Jtho nconwcAL &aucNTs ItfCOROCD <& IWSTR 4£NT

MOL M-_.

sir SHins a.a. wo s TOH uns «NO CCTOIIOH *WNOW«T [iiiensoNws

ME SHCET I FOfl B*SS Of BCWmCS. VONnY Ulff. LECEXD. AND llicn WIP

INFORMATION NOTE

Of nuW. JIM) B HOT INTEWCD W UTB'r RECO«t> TOU NTOtfSr. nc
womaKu. nronwTicH WM BE oomiD nrou futuc nEconDS on notNTC.
ItC DOES HOT iwvr Itf. COIBSCtXSS tin SUFT)CC?tC» Of THOSt RETCTira
WOE VI TK »»I£»*)>E» OT T»C tDOinoiUI. W SKET.

SCALE; IN FEET

(NFORMATIONU. SHEET

PARCEL MAP NO. 20, 587
*i me cin OF SWT* aumwK tTtT BF OIUFWHU

sncci. ouw sneB <roRtiEn.r (aH>i. sraCErt. ouiMonos STIICET
wo OMHHVSI* sniaj w cny OF swtx ftUtBUK w*l POltnoiB or BLBCKI
"x". "a". "(*. tHn . ir wu nc SDIEETS LVME eemaN suo imintD Btows
w SfWK *CT£S H TW urr of swr* iwn. ccufflr of- su*n .UIBUW,
SIMt W CMfWH». tS PCT IW rUE m BOOK ti. nice 51 <y wra.

IHEFt t OF a SHEFR

PM BK 51 PC '96



Legal Description

Those portions of Block 334, Block 335, Olive Street (formerly Canal Street), and Carplnteria
Street, in the City of Santa Barbara, County of Santa Barbara, State of California, according to
the official map thereof, described as a whole as follows:

Beginning at the northwest comer of the parcel, hereinafter to be referred to as Parcel One,
described In the Corrected Certificate of Compliance recorded In the office of the County
Recorder of said County June 9, 1999, as Instrument No. 99-047105 of Official Records, said
comer being at the westerly termlnus of that certain course recited as having a bearing and
distance of "South 71°12'17" West 174. 80 feet" In said document;

Thence, 1st, along the northeriy line of said Parcel Ons, North 71°12'17" East, 450. 35 feet to
the northeast comer of said Parcel One, said comer being In the southwesteriy line of Olive
Street, 60. 00 feet wide, now abandoned, and being the northwest comer of the parcel describsd
In the Certificate of Compliance recorded In the office of said County Recorder May 27, 1998 as
Instrument No. 98-037729 of Official Records;

Thence, 2nd, along the northeriy line of said last-mentloned parcel, North 71°12'17" East, 69. 11
feet to the northeasteriy line of Olive Street and the northwest comer of the parcel described In
the Certificate of Compliance recorded in the office of said County Recorder May 27, 1998 as
Instrument No. 98-037731 of Official Records;

Thence, 3rd, along the northerly line of said last-mentloned parcel, North 71C'12'17" East, 64.79

feet to the northeast comer of said parcel and the northwest comer of the parcel described In
the Certificate of Compliance recorded In the office of said County Recorder May 27, 1998 as
Instrument No. 98-037733 of Official Records;

Thence, 4th, along the northeriy line of said last-mentioned parcel, North 71°12'17" East 65. 33
feet to the northernmost corner of said parcel;

Thence, 5th, along the northeasterty line of said parcel, South 48°32'39" East, 7. 23 feet to a
point In the northwesterty line of the parcel described in the Certificate of Compliance recorded
in the office of said County Recorder May 27, 1998 as Instrument No. 98-037735 of Official
Records, said last-mentloned parcel to be hereinafter referred to as Parcel Nine, said point also
being in the northwesterly line of Carplnteria Street, 60.00 feet wide, now abandoned;

Thence, 6th, along said northwesterly line of said Parcel Nine, North 41°26'16" East, 331, 29 feet
to the northernmost comer of said Parcel Nine and the beginning of a non tangent curve
concave southwesteriy, having a radius of 558.00 feet and a radlal center which bears South
49'-59'47"West;

Thence, 7th, southeasteriy, along the northeasteriy line of said Parcel Nine and along said
curve, through a central angle of OS'17'43", an arc distance of 61.31 feel to the southaast
comer of said Parcel Nine and the southeasterly line of said Carplnterta Street;

Page 1 of 2

W:>WORK\17753WOLMERGER\KSH-VOL-MERGER-LEGAL. DOC
R:WCADIWORK\17753\17753VOL. MERGER.DWG

EXHIBIT B



Thence, 8th, along the northeasteriy prolongation of said southeaslerly line, and along the
northwesterly line of the parcel described In the Certificate of Compliance recorded tn'the office
of said County Recorder May 27, 1998 as Instrument No. 98-037736 of Official Records, North
41*26'16" East, 34. 77 feet to northernmost comer of said parcel and the beginning of a non
tangent curve concave southwesterly, having a radius of 600. 00 feet and a radlal center which
bears South 53'46'33" West;

Thence, Slh, southeasteriy, along the northeasleriy line of said parcel and along said curve,
through a central angle of 18°37'22", an arc distance of 195. 02 feet to the soulheast corner of
said parcel and the northeriy line of the Union Pacific Railroad (formerly Southern Padflc
Railroad);

Thence, 10lh, along said railroad right of way, and the souiherly line of said parcel, South
71'12'17"West, 363. 49 feet to the westernmost cpmerofsaid parcel and the southeriyline of
the herelnabove referenced Parcel Nine;

Thence^11th, along said southeriy line and continuing along said railroad right of way, South
71°12'17" West, 120. 86 feet to an angle point In the southerly line of the parcel described In the
Certificate of Compliance recorded In the office of said County Recorder May 27, 1888 as
Instrument No. 98-037730 of Official Records;

Thence, l^th, along said southeriy line, and continuing along said right of way, South 71°f2"17°
West, 39.77 feet to the southeasterly comer of the parcel described 1n the Certificate of
Compliance recorded in the office of said County Recorder June 9, 1999 as Instrument No.
99-047106 of Official Records;

Thence, 13th, along the southeriy line of said last-mentloned parcel, Soulh 71°12'17"West,
493.21 feet to the southwest comer of said parcel;

Thence, 14th, along the weslerfy line of said parcel. North 18°47'43" West, 62,00 feet to the
southwest comer of Ihe hereinabove referenced Parcel One;

Thence, 15th, along the westerly line of said Parpel One, North 18''47'43" West, 13. 01 feet to
the point of beginning.

Containing 2.42 acres, more or less.

Prepared by:

Kenneth S. Hughes
PLS 6170
License expiration
date: 3/31/10

KBWEIHS. HUGHES
toetw

Exp. M1.20fO

Pags 2 of 2

W;\WORK\17753\VOLMERGER\KSH-VOL-MERGER-LEGAL, DOC
R:\ACAD\WORKM7753\17753VOL. MERGER, DWG



LINE TABLE

APN
017-113-022

OUVE ST-
(ABANDONED)

\
APN \ ~\ \

017-113-023 \ \\
AP.N

017-113-016

POINT OF BEGINNING
FOR LEGAL -
DESCRIPTION

APN
017-113-019

MERGED PARCO.
AREA=2. 42 ACRES
MORE OR LESS -H-

Penfield &Smtth
Engineering . Surveying . Planning

* Construction Management-

SCALE: 1 "=120"

120 240 360

111 East Victoria Street,
Phone (805) 963-9532

W. O. 17753. 04

Santa Borbora. CA 93101
Fox: (805) 966-9801

17753VOL-MERGER. DWG

^%L24,2a8

BCHIBFT . B"
VOLUNTARY MERGER
APN 017-113-020

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

SCALE: 1 "=120" APRIL 24, 2008



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SANTA BARBARA AMENDING CHAPTER 28.95 OF TITLE
28 OF THE SANTA BARBARA MUNICIPAL CODE BY
ADDING A PROVISION RELATING TO THE
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
SANTA BARBARA AND AMERICAN TRADITION, LLC.

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Santa Barbara has approved by ordinance a
Development Agreement between the City of Santa Barbara and American Tradition,
LLC (the "Development Agreement") regarding the development of a hotel at the corner
of Cabrillo Boulevard and Calle Cesar Chavez (the "Hotel Parcel"); and

WHEREAS, the Development Agreement includes provisions regarding the potential
transfer of existing development rights from the Hotel Parcel to other property within the
City; and

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Santa Barbara wants to resolve any potential
conflict between the provisions of Chapter 28. 95 of the Santa Barbara Municipal Code
relating to the transfer of existing development rights and the provisions of the
Development Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
DOES HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The City Council finds and determines with respect to the Project as
follows:

A. CEQA FINDINGS. The following environmental findings and determinations are
made pursuant to and in accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act
(Public Resources Code, Division13):

1. The City Council has reviewed and considered the Addendum, dated January
14, 2016, to the Certified Final Project Environmental Impact Report (EIR)
SCH#92091038 along with the Certified EIR and earlier EIR Addenda of June
1995, November 1996, and August 2007, which together constitute
environmental analysis for the current project under California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) provisions; and

2. The City Council finds that the EIR Addendum dated January 14, 2016 has
been completed in compliance with CEQA and reflects the Council's
independent judgment and analysis.



SECTION 2. Chapter 28.95 of Title 28 of the Santa Barbara Municipal Code is hereby
amended to add Section 28.95. 115 to read as follows:

28.95. 115 Waterfront Hotel Development Agreement.

In the case of any conflict between the terms of this Chapter 28.95 and the
provisions of the Development Agreement between the City of Santa Barbara and
American Tradition, LLC dated _ (the "Development Agreement"), the
provisions of the Development Agreement shall control.



Agenda Item No.  3 
 

File Code No.  330.01 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
 
 

 
AGENDA DATE: April 26, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Engineering Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT: Introduction Of Ordinance Approving Sale Of Excess City Land At 

536 Bath Street Related To The Cota Street Bridge Replacement 
Project 

 
   
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council introduce and subsequently adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Approving and Authorizing the City Administrator 
to Execute the Land Purchase Agreement, Escrow Instructions, and Grant Deed for the 
Sale of Certain City Excess Land Located at 536 Bath Street to NGC FUND 1, LLC, a 
Delaware Limited Liability Company, in the Amount of $579,000.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
On July 14, 2015, Council authorized the sale of excess real property located at 221 and 
230 West Cota Street and 536 Bath Street (Properties), pursuant to the Municipal Code 
Chapter 4.28. The Properties were acquired as necessary right of way acquisitions for the 
Cota Street Bridge Replacement Project (Project), which is now substantially complete.  
 
On September 15, 2015, a contract for professional services with Goodwin and Thyne 
Properties (Goodwin and Thyne) was approved for the listing and bid-auction sale of the 
Properties.  The professional services agreement allowed for a three and one-half percent 
selling commission, one and one-half percent to be paid to Goodwin and Thyne as the 
listing agent, and two percent commission to the buyer’s agent, should there be one. In the 
absence of a buyer’s agent the total selling commission would be one and one-half 
percent of the total sales price to Goodwin and Thyne. 
 
SUMMARY OF EXCESS PROPERTY (Attachments 1 and 2):  
 
536 Bath Street (APN 037-161-001) is a two-bedroom, one-bath, single-family residence. 
It is located adjacent to the southwesterly bank of Mission Creek. The property was 
originally acquired as approved by Council on April 9, 2013, as a necessary right of way 
acquisition for the Project.  



Council Agenda Report 
Introduction Of Ordinance Approving Sale Of Excess City Land At 536 Bath Street  
Related To The Cota Street Bridge Replacement Project 
April 26, 2016 
Page 2 

 

 
Marketing and Sale of Land and Noticing of Auction: 
 
Goodwin and Thyne was contracted to manage the marketing and bid-sale process for the 
excess Properties, as mentioned, and a market analysis of the Properties was completed. 
A minimum offer/bid price for each of the Properties was established. The Properties were 
listed in the Multiple Listing Service, on the internet, and advertised in local print 
publications on several occasions.  Notice of the City’s bid/auction process was published 
on two different occasions, detailing the terms, dates, and location of the sealed 
bid/auctions.  Information packages were made available to all interested parties five 
weeks prior to the auctions.   
 
The 221 and 230 West Cota Street properties both received successful bids via the initial 
bid/auctions held per the Municipal Code, and the authorization to proceed with the sales 
was approved by Council on April 12, 2016. As reported in the April 12, 2016 Council 
Agenda Report, the initial bid/auction for 536 Bath Street did not receive a qualifying 
minimum bid, and was rescheduled for a second bid/auction on April 7, 2016, with a lower 
minimum bid requirement.  
 
Per the Municipal Code, a Public Notice of the City’s bid/auction process with the new date 
and minimum bid for the 536 Bath Street property was published ten days prior to the 
bid/auction date, detailing the terms, date, and location of the sealed bid/auction.   
 
On April 7, 2016, the second bid/auction for 536 Bath Street produced three qualifying 
bids; one for the minimum bid amount of $550,000, a second bid for $550,101, and a third 
in the amount of $579,000. All three bids were presented for buyers with representation by 
real estate agents, and all bids were qualified based on deposit and evidence of financial 
capability to complete the purchase as required. The buyer and seller commissions being 
equal, for a total of 3.5 percent for all bids, the bid of $579,000 from NGC FUND 1, LLC, a 
Delaware limited liability company, was determined to be the successful bid for 
recommendation to Council for acceptance. 
 
Financial – Escrow: 
 
Upon execution of the Purchase Agreement and Escrow Instructions by the City 
Administrator, escrow will be opened and administered by First American Title Company.  
The title insurance and escrow fees will be split between the City and the buyer.  First 
American Title Company will also administer the payment of the seller-buyer agent sales 
commissions, and distribute the net remaining sales proceeds to the City as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Introduction Of Ordinance Approving Sale Of Excess City Land At 536 Bath Street  
Related To The Cota Street Bridge Replacement Project 
April 26, 2016 
Page 3 

 

 
536 Bath Street: 
 

Gross sale amount                 $579,000 

Commission (1.5 percent to seller-agent) -$8,685 

Commission (2 percent to buyer-agent) -$11,580 

1/2 Title Insurance & Escrow fees (approximate)                   -$1,615 

Net proceeds to City (approximate)            $557,120 
 
Upon close of escrow and the effective date of the approving Ordinance, First American 
Title will be authorized to record the Grant Deed for the Property in the Official Records of 
Santa Barbara County, and the transfer of the title will be completed.  
 
The City anticipated proceeds from the sale of the Properties associated with the Project 
and previously appropriated expenditures and estimated net proceeds. The appropriations 
were used to cover the remaining City funded construction match for the Cota and Mason 
Bridge Replacement Projects and a portion of the remaining City funded construction 
match for the Cabrillo Boulevard Bridge Replacement Project. Net proceeds will be 
deposited into the revenue accounts designated for sale of property for these bridge 
replacement projects.  
 
Staff recommends that Council approve the Ordinance as presented and authorize the 
City Administrator to execute the Purchase Agreement, Escrow Instructions, and Grant 
Deed for the sale of the 536 Bath Street property, as approved to form by the City 
Attorney.  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 1. Parcel Map for 536 Bath Street 
 2. Vicinity Map of Property 
 
PREPARED BY: John Ewasiuk, Principal Civil Engineer/DT/kts 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Rebecca J. Bjork, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 



_J 

60 

� 
(/) 

60 

POR. PUEBLO LANDS 

c, 
co 

126.00 

150.94 ' • 

COTA 

75.00 
s41·3o·oo'W 

50.00 50.00 50.00 52.00 48.00 

®� 0� 60 

125.00 
RM B/501 
� ""1 27 � 60 

@164.00 ®a� 
� 8@ 8 

22.0 48.00 
K? \..!_} � r------------

@164.00 

@ 
200.00 

S41 °30'00'W 

1.07 Ac.
South line of parcel 
per Judgement Bk 137 
Pg 1a9 o.R. 541·30'00-w (369.94) 

50.00 

100.00 50.00 -o- 50.00 50.00 50.00 

100.00 

c, 
co 

1.00 

50.00 : 50.00 50.00 50.00 
541'30'00"W 

HALEY 

N O TIC E 

50.00 

Assessor Parcels a1& for tax assessment 
purposes only and do not indicate either 
parcel legality or a valid building site. 

JO.OD � 70.00 � 

� ® 
100.00 

150.00 

� 
(/) 

Lu 
a 

60 

i, 125.00 

�f@�i]]Yi 
125.00 

50.00 75.00 

�@�24 @ � 
50.00 ... 75.00 2 3 1 ..,__ ............... ..,.,,,125....,_oo,.............._ 

= 0 23
125.00 

62.50 62.50 

= Ci) ... 22@ =
62.50 .,., 62.50 

125.00 

@ 21 

125.00 
19

�@\®\®� 
42.JO 40.40 42.JO 

N41 JO OOE 

60 

I I I I 

00/00/ 0000 R.M. Bk. B , Pg. 501 , Tract "Subdivision of Block 2.31" 

8 

=

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

8 
ci "' 

Sl 

122.50 

18(1)
c::, 
c::, 

ci .., 

17@ =

16@ • 

15@ . 
14 © =

13@ (j 
12@ . 
11@

c::, 
c::, 

ci .., 
122.50 

34.72 

10@ '@�� ..,
87.85 34.72 

ST 

-
6 

20 

75.00 40.00
_" 

�® �9@

@ 

115.00 
c::, 0 5 c::, 

Si 
115.00 

3) @4

. ® 3

8 

@115�00 
Si 
40.00 

� Ci) .., , 
40.00 

l:J.00 

Af@ 
75.00 

c, 
co 

c::, 
c::, 

ci "' 

c::, 
c::, 

Si 

= 

' 

. . 
8
Si

Sl 
:;j 

70 

� 
(/) 

70 

L 

037-16

rotation= 48• 30' 

1" = 100'
scale± 

City of Santa Barbara 

Assessor's Map Bk, 037 -Pg, 16 

County of Santa Barbara, Calif. 

8
16.3-24 Into new pg 57
161-32 Into 161-36 Ir 37
161-11 Into 161-38 Ir 39 
161-28 renumber to 161-40 

536 Bath Street (Parcel 1)

ATTACHMENT 1



536 Bath Street 

536 Bath Street Excess Property for Sale ATTACHMENT 2



ORDINANCE NO.______________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SANTA BARBARA APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO 
EXECUTE THE LAND PURCHASE AGREEMENT, 
ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS, AND GRANT DEED 
FOR THE SALE OF CERTAIN CITY EXCESS LAND 
LOCATED AT 536 BATH STREET TO NGC FUND 1, 
LLC, A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $579,000.  
 

WHEREAS, at its meeting of April 9, 2013, the City Council approved by 
adoption of resolution the property acquisitions for 221 West Cota and 536 Bath 
Streets related to the Cota Street Bridge Replacement Project;   
 
WHEREAS, at its meeting of July 14, 2015, the City Council declared the 
properties at 221 and 230 West Cota Street, and 536 Bath Street to be excess to 
the City’s needs and subject to disposal by public auction, and to negotiate final 
terms in accordance with the Santa Barbara City Charter Section 520 and 
Chapter 4.28 of the Santa Barbara Municipal Code subject to the review and 
approval by the City Attorney; 
 
WHEREAS, on April 7, 2016, the City of Santa Barbara having duly noticed and 
conducted a public auction in the City Public Works Main Conference room 
pursuant to Santa Barbara Municipal Code Chapter 4.28; 
  
WHEREAS, NGC FUND 1, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, having 
been the successful bidder at said auction, has executed and delivered a Land 
Purchase Agreement and Escrow Instructions for the purchase of said excess 
City land; and  
 
WHEREAS, City Charter Section 520 requires the approval of the disposal of this 
excess City land by Council’s adoption of an approving ordinance.  
             
NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
            SECTION 1.   That the Land Purchase Agreement and Escrow 
Instructions between the City of Santa Barbara and NGC FUND 1, LLC, a 
Delaware limited liability company, regarding the sale of certain City excess land 
located at 536 Bath Street, is hereby approved, and the City Administrator is 
authorized to execute any documents related to said escrow; 
 
           SECTION 2.   That upon the successful completion of escrow, and upon 
the effective date of this Ordinance, First American Title Co. Inc., is authorized to 
record the Grant Deed for said excess City land in the Official Records, in the 
office of the County Recorder, Santa Barbara County; and  
 



SECTION 3. That this Ordinance shall be subject to referendum. 



Agenda Item No.  4 
 

File Code No.  540.08 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
 
 

 
AGENDA DATE: April 26, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Water Resources Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT: Central Coast Water Authority Bond Refinancing And Introduction Of 

Ordinance To Amend The Water Supply Agreement  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council:  
 
A. Adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of Santa 

Barbara Approving Certain Information for Inclusion in an Official Statement 
Relating to the Central Coast Water Authority Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 
2016A (State Water Project Regional Facilities), and Approving Certain Other 
Matters in Connection Therewith, Subject to Approval as to Form by the City 
Attorney; and 

 
B. Introduce and subsequently adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of the 

Council of the City of Santa Barbara Authorizing the Approval and Execution by 
the City of the First Amendment to the Water Supply Agreement. 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The City of Santa Barbara is a participating member of the Central Coast Water 
Authority (CCWA), which is a Joint Powers Agency that was formed to manage State 
Water Project operations on behalf of its members. In order to save approximately $4.5 
million, CCWA is refinancing its 2006 Refunding Revenue Bonds.  As a member of 
CCWA, the City must approve certain information pertaining to the City and its water 
system and finances in an appendix to the Bond Refunding Official Statement.  In 
addition, staff recommends an Amendment to the existing Water Supply Agreement 
(Amendment) with CCWA that will allow the City to utilize its Rate Stabilization Fund to 
help meet debt coverage requirements if necessary. The Amendment must be adopted 
by an Ordinance, given the fact that the Agreement exceeds a term of five years. 
 
Refunding Revenue Bonds 
 
CCWA has approved the issuance of its Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2016A 
(CCWA 2016 Bonds) in order to refinance the outstanding debt of its CCWA Refunding 



Council Agenda Report 
Central Coast Water Authority Bond Refinancing And Introduction Of Ordinance To 
Amend The Water Supply Agreement  
April 26, 2016 
Page 2 

 

Revenue Bonds, Series 2006A (CCWA 2006 Bonds), fund a Debt Service ReserveFund 
for the CCWA 2016 Bonds, and pay the costs of issuance for the CCWA 2016 Bonds. 
 
The Resolution to be adopted by the City Council will authorize execution of: 
 
 Disclosure Policies and Procedures (included as Exhibit A to the Resolution);  
 A certificate, pursuant to Rule 15c2-12, promulgated under the Securities Exchange 

Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”) relating to information for the City of Santa 
Barbara, that is included as Appendix C of the CCWA 2016 Bonds Preliminary 
Official Statement.   

 
Disclosure Policies and Procedures 
 
Increased scrutiny by federal regulatory agencies of municipal securities has led bond 
counsel to suggest public agencies adopt a formal policy to memorialize and 
communicate financial disclosure procedures to ensure compliance with all applicable 
disclosure obligations and requirements under Federal securities laws. The core 
requirements are that all information provided by the City, which would be necessary to 
provide investors with a complete and transparent description of the City’s financial 
condition, is “materially” correct; and that City staff receive adequate training in 
disclosure requirements. The proposed disclosure procedures were drafted by bond 
counsel and have been reviewed by the City Attorney. 
 
Preliminary Official Statement 
 
A Preliminary Official Statement (POS) generally contains the following sections: an 
introduction; the description and amount of debt, along with the interest and debt 
service schedule; the security supporting the debt; historical and projected operational 
and financial trends audited financial statements; and the related debt agreements. In 
this instance, the refinancing is related to CCWA’s debt. Since the City is a member of 
CCWA, there are sections and information that are specifically related to the City. 
 
The City has followed the disclosure procedure outlined in Exhibit A to the Resolution to 
determine the relevant information for disclosure in Appendix C of the POS.   
 
A copy of Appendix C is available at the City Clerk’s office for public review and in the 
Council Reading File forreview by the Mayor and Council members. 
 
The disclosure includes the general and operational description of the City, its 
relationship with CCWA, the City’s response and actions related to the current drought, 
historical and projected water accounts and revenue trends, historical and projected 
financial information, a summary of legal matters, and a summary of operating results 
and Water Supply Agreement coverage. 
 
Incorporated into the five-year projected water and revenue trends is the assumption 
that the City will experience drought conditions through Fiscal Year 2017, and resume 



Council Agenda Report 
Central Coast Water Authority Bond Refinancing And Introduction Of Ordinance To 
Amend The Water Supply Agreement  
April 26, 2016 
Page 3 

 

normal conditions thereafter. Additionally, the Fiscal Year 2016 financial information is 
based on the adopted budget, while future financial projections are based on the most 
recent financial projections and will require adoption by Council. The proposed Fiscal 
Year 2017 budget and water rates are scheduled for Council consideration and 
adoption in June 2016. 
 
Water Supply Agreement 
 
The City and CCWA entered into a Water Supply Agreement, dated September 3, 1991, 
which outlines terms for delivery of water from the State Water Project, allocation of 
costs and expenses, debt obligations, and other factors. The City’s payment obligation 
under the Water Supply Agreement is a “parity” debt obligation to other debt of the 
City’s Water Fund.  One of the covenants of the agreement is that the City generate the 
revenue required to maintain a debt coverage ratio of 125 percent. The debt coverage 
ratio is calculated by dividing the net operating revenue by the total debt service.  
 
In 2013, the City refunded its Water Bonds.  As part of that refunding, the City created a 
$5,000,000 Rate Stabilization Fund in the Water Fund for the purpose of providing rate 
coverage (125% rate coverage required) in the event of a revenue shortfall that results 
in a coverage ratio of less than 125%.  The 1991 Water Supply Agreement does not 
contain a similar Rate Stabilization Fund provision.  With the refunding of the CCWA 
revenue bonds, it is appropriate to amend the Water Supply Agreement to incorporate a 
provision allowing use of the $5,000,000 Rate Stabilization Fund, if needed. 
 
In Fiscal Year 2015, the City’s debt coverage ratio was 110 percent, which fell short of 
the 125 percent requirement due to a revenue shortfall resulting from extraordinary 
conservation. If the Rate Stabilization Fund, which has a current balance of $5 million, 
had been incorporated into the debt coverage ratio, the City would have had a debt 
coverage of 165 percent. The City has adopted new rates for Fiscal Year 2016 that are 
anticipated to meet debt coverage requirements, as long as revenues are not 
significantly lower than planned. The Amendment will help meet the coverage ratio 
requirements as necessary going forward. 
 
Because the Water Supply Agreement has a remaining term that exceeds five years, 
the Amendment must be adopted by Ordinance. A copy of the Amendment is available 
at the City Clerk’s office for public review and in the Council Reading File for Council 
member review. 
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
On September 28, 2006, CCWA issued $123,190,000 in CCWA 2006 Bonds to refund 
$142,985,000 of CCWA’s outstanding 1996 Revenue Bonds. The 1996 Revenue Bonds 
were issued to advance-refund CCWA’s 1992 Revenue Bonds, which were issued for 
the benefit of its participants to finance a portion of the costs for developing a pipeline 
and a water treatment plant, to reimburse certain project participants for costs incurred 
in connection with the State Water Project, and to finance certain other facilities. The 



Council Agenda Report 
Central Coast Water Authority Bond Refinancing And Introduction Of Ordinance To 
Amend The Water Supply Agreement  
April 26, 2016 
Page 4 

 

CCWA 2006 Bonds bear interest ranging from 4 percent to 5 percent and had an 
outstanding principal balance of $68,050,000 as of June 30, 2015, with annual principal 
and interest repayments through 2022. Approximately $51 million of the outstanding 
principal balance is eligible to be refinanced. 
 
CCWA’s preliminary estimates show that total savings of $4.5 million can be achieved 
with the refinance, based on current market conditions. Each June, the City makes an 
annual fixed payment of approximately $4.6 million to CCWA.  
 
Of this amount, $1.7 million is for the City’s share of the 2006 Bonds. The City’s share 
of the savings anticipated from the 2016 Refunding is estimated by CCWA to be 
approximately $696,000, which corresponds to an annual reduction in the City’s CCWA 
payments of about $139,000 from Fiscal Year 2017 through Fiscal Year 2022. 
 
PREPARED BY: Kelley A. Dyer, Water Supply Manager/mh 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Rebecca J. Bjork, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA 
BARBARA APPROVING CERTAIN INFORMATION FOR 
INCLUSION IN AN OFFICIAL STATEMENT RELATING TO 
THE CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY REFUNDING 
REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2016A (STATE WATER 
PROJECT REGIONAL FACILITIES), AND APPROVING 
CERTAIN OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION 
THEREWITH, SUBJECT TO APPROVAL AS TO FORM BY 
THE CITY ATTORNEY 

WHEREAS, the City of Santa Barbara (the “Member”) is a member of the Central Coast 
Water Authority (the “Authority”);  

WHEREAS, in September 2006, in order to provide funds to refinance the acquisition and 
construction of certain water system transmission facilities and improvements (the 
“Project”), the Authority issued its Central Coast Water Authority Refunding  Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2006A;  

WHEREAS, the Authority has approved the issuance of its Central Coast Water Authority 
Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2016A (the “Bonds”), in order to (i) refinance the Project 
by refunding all of the outstanding 2006 Bonds, (ii) fund a debt service reserve fund for the 
Bonds and (iii) pay the costs of issuance for the Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the Member wishes to approve of the use of certain information with respect to 
the Member contained in the Preliminary Official Statement relating to the Bonds (the 
“Preliminary Official Statement”).  

NOW THEREFORE, the Member finds, determines, declares and resolves as follows: 

1. The Continuing Disclosure Policies and Procedures, in substantially the form attached 
hereto as Exhibit A, made a part hereof as though set forth in full herein, are hereby 
approved and adopted. 

2. Appendix C of the Preliminary Official Statement, in the form on file with the Member 
(the “Member Information”), is hereby approved.  The Finance Director, City Administrator, 
or the designee thereof (each an “Authorized Officer”) is hereby authorized to sign a 
certificate pursuant to Rule 15c2-12, promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934 (the “Exchange Act”), relating to the Member Information with respect to the 
Preliminary Official Statement. Each Authorized Officer is individually authorized and 
directed to approve, deliver and certify to the Member Information for the Official Statement 
for the Bonds (the “Official Statement”) in substantially the form provided for the Preliminary 
Official Statement, with such changes, insertions and omissions, including such changes as 
may be necessary to update certain financial information as adopted by Member’s City 
Council after the date hereof, as may be approved by such Authorized Officer.  Each 
Authorized Officer is authorized and directed to execute and deliver a certificate to the 



2 
 

Authority pursuant to Rule 10b-5 promulgated under the Exchange Act, with respect to the 
Member Information with respect to the Official Statement.   

3. Each Authorized Officer of the Member, acting singly, is hereby authorized and directed 
to execute and deliver any and all documents and instruments and to do and cause to be 
done any and all acts and things necessary or proper for carrying out the transactions 
contemplated by this Resolution.  Any and all acts and things previously done by any officer 
of the Member which are necessary or proper for carrying out the transactions 
contemplated by this Resolution are hereby ratified.   

4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.  
  



3 
 

EXHIBIT A 



Exhibit A 

1 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 

DISCLOSURE PROCEDURES 

PURPOSE 

The purpose of these Disclosure Procedures (the “Procedures”) is to memorialize and 
communicate procedures in connection with obligations, including notes, bonds and certificates of 
participation, issued by or on behalf of the City of Santa Barbara (the “City”) so as to ensure that the City 
continues to comply with all applicable disclosure obligations and requirements under the federal 
securities laws.   

BACKGROUND 

The City from time to time issues revenue bonds, notes or other obligations or causes certificates 
of participation to be executed and delivered (collectively, “Obligations”) in order to fund or refund 
capital investments, other long-term programs and working capital needs.  In offering Obligations to the 
public, and at other times when the City makes certain reports, the City must comply with the “anti-fraud 
rules” of federal securities laws. (“Anti-fraud rules” refers to Section 17 of the Securities Act of 1933 and 
Section 10(b) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, and regulations adopted by the Securities and 
Exchange Commission under those Acts, particularly “Rule 10b-5” under the 1934 Act.)  

The core requirement of these rules is that potential investors in Obligations must be provided 
with all “material” information relating to the offered Obligations.  The information provided to investors 
must not contain any material misstatements, and the City must not omit material information which 
would be necessary to provide to investors a complete and transparent description of the Obligations and 
the City’s financial condition.  In the context of the sale of securities, a fact is generally considered to be 
“material” if there is a substantial likelihood that a reasonable investor would consider it to be important 
in determining whether or not to purchase the securities being offered.    

When Obligations are offered, the two central disclosure documents which are prepared are a 
preliminary official statement (“POS”) and a final official statement (“OS”, and collectively with the 
POS, “Official Statement”).  The Official Statement generally consists of (i) the forepart (which describes 
the specific transaction including maturity dates, interest rates, redemption provisions, the specific type of 
financing, the leased premises (in certificate of participation financings) and other matters particular to 
the financing, (ii) a section which provides information on the City, including its financial condition as 
well as certain operating information with respect to its general fund, enterprise funds or other City 
revenues, as applicable (“City Section”), and (iii) various other appendices, including the City’s audited 
financial report, form of the proposed legal opinion, and form of continuing disclosure undertaking.  
Investors use the Official Statement as one of their primary resources for making informed investment 
decisions regarding the Obligations. 

DISCLOSURE PROCESS 

When the City determines to issue Obligations directly, the Finance Director requests the 
involved departments to commence preparation of the portions of the Official Statement (including 
particularly the City Section) for which they are responsible.  While the general format and content of the 
Official Statement may not normally change substantially from offering to offering, except as necessary 
to reflect major events, the Finance Director and other relevant staff are responsible for reviewing and 
preparing or updating certain portions of the City Section which are within their particular areas of 
knowledge.  Once the draft POS has been substantially updated, the entire draft POS is shared with the 



2 

City Administrator for review and input.  Additionally, all participants in the disclosure process are 
separately responsible for reviewing the entire draft POS. 

Members of the financing team, including the Bond Counsel and a financial advisor, if one is 
engaged with respect to the Obligations (the “Financial Advisor”), assist staff in determining the 
materiality of any particular item, and in the development of specific language in the City Section.  
Members of the financing team also assist the City in the development of a “big picture” overview of the 
City’s financial condition, included in the City section.  This overview highlights particular areas of 
concern.  Bond Counsel has a confidential, attorney-client relationship with officials and staff of the City.   

The Finance Director or a member of the financing team at the direction thereof schedules one or 
more meetings or conference calls of the financing team (which includes City officials, Legal Counsel, 
Bond Counsel and the City’s Financial Advisor (and the underwriters of the Obligations, and the 
underwriters’ counsel, if the proposed financing is being undertaken as a negotiated transaction)), and 
new drafts of the forepart of the draft POS and the City Section are circulated and discussed.  Such 
communications may occur via electronic means rather than by meetings or conference calls.  During this 
part of the process, there is substantial contact among City staff and other members of the financing team 
to discuss issues which may arise, determine the materiality of particular items and ascertain the 
prominence in which the items should be disclosed.   

Prior to distributing a POS to potential investors, there is typically a formal conference call which 
includes City officials involved in the preparation of the POS and members of the financing team (and the 
underwriters and the underwriters’ counsel, if the financing is a negotiated transaction) during which the 
POS is reviewed in its entirety to obtain final comments and to allow the underwriters, if any, to ask 
questions of the City’s senior officials.  This is referred to as a “due diligence” meeting.   

A substantially final form of the POS is provided to the City Council in advance of approval to 
afford such City Council an opportunity to review the POS, ask questions and make comments.  The 
substantially final form of the POS is approved by the City Council which generally authorizes certain 
senior staff to make additional corrections, changes and updates to the POS in consultation with Legal 
Counsel and Bond Counsel. 

At the time the POS is posted for review by potential investors, senior City officials execute 
certificates deeming certain portions of the POS complete (except for certain pricing terms) as required by 
SEC Rule 15c2-12. 

Between the posting of the POS for review by potential investors and delivery of the final OS to 
the underwriter for redelivery to actual investors in the Obligations, any changes and developments will 
have been incorporated into the POS, including particularly the City Section, if required. If necessary to 
reflect developments following publication of the POS or OS, as applicable, supplements will be prepared 
and published.   

In connection with the closing of the transaction, one or more senior City officials execute 
certificates stating that certain portions of the OS, as of the date of each OS and as of the date of closing, 
does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state any material fact necessary to make 
the statements contained in the Official Statement in light of the circumstances under which they were 
made, not misleading.  Legal Counsel also provides an opinion letter (generally addressed to the 
underwriters) advising that information contained in the City Section of the OS (or specified portions 
thereof) as of its date did not, and as of the date of the closing, does not contain any untrue statement of a 
material fact or omitted or omits to state any material fact necessary to make the statements therein, in 
light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading.  Legal Counsel does not opine to 



3 

the underwriters or to other third parties as to any financial, statistical, economic or demographic data or 
forecasts, charts, tables, graphs, estimates, projections, assumptions or expressions of opinion, and certain 
other customary matters. 

CITY SECTION 

The information contained in the City Section is developed by personnel under the direction of 
the Finance Director, with the assistance of the financing team.  The Finance Director coordinates with 
the appropriate City officials and staff depending on whether the financing relates to the City’s general 
fund, an enterprise fund or other City revenues.  In certain circumstances, additional officials will be 
involved, as necessary.  The following principles govern the work of the respective staffs that contribute 
information to the City Section: 

• City staff involved in the disclosure process are responsible for being familiar with its responsibilities 
under federal securities laws as described above. 

• City staff involved in the disclosure process should err on the side of raising issues when preparing or 
reviewing information for disclosure.  Officials and staff are encouraged to consult Legal Counsel, 
Bond Counsel or members of the financing team if there are questions regarding whether an issue is 
material or not. 

• Care should be taken not to shortcut or eliminate any steps outlined in the Procedures on an ad hoc 
basis.  However, the Procedures are not necessarily intended to be a rigid list of procedural 
requirements, but instead to provide guidelines for disclosure review.  If warranted, based on 
experience during financings or because of additional SEC pronouncements or other reasons, the City 
should consider revisions to the Procedures. 

• The process of updating the City Section from transaction to transaction should not be viewed as 
being limited to updating tables and numerical information.  While it is not anticipated that there will 
be major changes in the form and content of the City Section at the time of each update, everyone 
involved in the process should consider the need for revisions in the form, content and tone of the 
sections for which they are responsible at the time of each update. 

• The City must make sure that the staff involved in the disclosure process is of sufficient seniority 
such that it is reasonable to believe that, collectively, they are in possession of material information 
relating to the City, its operations and its finances.  

JOINT POWERS AGENCY FINANCINGS 

 The City is a member of various joint powers agencies.  These joint powers agencies finance or 
refinance facilities from time to time.  In connections with such financings and refinancings, these joint 
powers agencies may prepare offering documents which include information provided by the City which 
constitutes a City Section as discussed above.  These Procedures apply to City Sections prepared in 
connection with such joint powers agency financings and refinancing. 

TRAINING 

Periodic training for the staff involved in the preparation of the Official Statement (including the 
City Section) is coordinated by the finance team and the Finance Director.  These training sessions are 
provided to assist staff members involved in identifying relevant disclosure information to be included in 
the City Section.  The training sessions also provide an overview of federal laws relating to disclosure, 



4 

situations in which disclosure rules apply, the purpose of the Official Statement and the City Section, a 
description of previous SEC enforcement actions and a discussion of recent developments in the area of 
municipal disclosure.  Attendees at the training sessions are provided the opportunity to ask questions of 
finance team members, including Bond Counsel concerning disclosure obligations and are encouraged to 
contact members of the finance team at any time if they have questions.  

ANNUAL CONTINUING DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS 

In connection with the issuance or execution and delivery of Obligations, the City has entered 
into contractual agreements (“Continuing Disclosure Undertakings”) to provide annual reports related to 
its financial condition (including its audited financial statements) as well as notice of certain events 
relating to the Obligations specified in the Continuing Disclosure Undertakings.  The City must comply 
with the specific requirements of each Continuing Disclosure Undertaking.  The City’s Continuing 
Disclosure Undertakings will generally require that the annual reports be filed within 270 days after the 
end of the City’s fiscal year, and material event notices are generally required to be filed within 10 
business days of their occurrence.    

Specific events which require “material event” notices are set forth in each particular Continuing 
Disclosure Certificate. 

The Finance Director shall be responsible for preparing and filing the annual reports and material 
event notices required pursuant to the Continuing Disclosure Undertakings.  Particular care shall be paid 
to the timely filing of any changes in credit ratings on Obligations (including changes resulting from 
changes in the credit ratings of insurers of particular Obligations). 

 

 
 

 

 



1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. ____ 

ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SANTA BARBARA AUTHORIZING THE 
APPROVAL AND EXECUTION BY THE CITY OF 
THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE WATER 
SUPPLY AGREEMENT 

WHEREAS, the Central Coast Water Authority (CCWA) and the City of Santa Barbara 
(City) entered into the Original Water Supply Agreement pursuant to which the City 
assigned to the CCWA its contractual rights to receive water from the State Water 
Project and to provide for the construction, operation and financing of the Project, for 
the sale by the CCWA to the City of the City’s Project Allotment and certain other 
matters;  
 
WHEREAS, subsequent to the execution of the Original Water Supply Agreement, the 
City established a Water Rate Stabilization Fund into which the City deposits and 
withdraws certain amounts to be included as revenues of the City Water System and 
which is available to make payments on Bonds and Contracts which are payable from 
such revenues on a parity with the Original Water Supply Agreement;   
    
WHEREAS, in connection with the issuance of the CCWA’s Refunding Revenue Bonds 
(State Water Project Regional Facilities) Series 2016A (the “2016 Bonds”), which 2016 
Bonds constitute CCWA Bonds under the Water Supply Agreement and are being 
issued to refund in full all currently outstanding CCWA Bonds, the City and the CCWA  
seek to amend the Original Water Supply Agreement to incorporate the Water Rate 
Stabilization Fund into the Original Water Supply Agreement;  
 
WHEREAS, Section 25(d) of the Original Water Supply Agreement allows the parties to 
make changes and modifications to the Original Water Supply Agreement without the 
consent of the Trustee for CCWA Bonds as necessary and appropriate in connection 
with the issuance of CCWA Bonds; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City (the “City Council”) has been presented with the 
form of the First Amendment to the Water Supply Agreement (“First Amendment”) and 
the City Council has examined and approved such document by ordinance as required 
by Charter Section 521 and desires to authorize and direct the execution of such 
document. 

NOW, THEREFORE, The City Council of the City of Santa Barbara does ordain as 
follows: 

Section 1.  All of the recitals herein contained are true and correct and the City Council 
so finds. 



2 
 

Section 2.  The form of First Amendment, on file with the City Clerk, is hereby approved, 
and the City Administrator of the City and the Finance Director of the City, and any such 
other officer of the City as such City Administrator or Finance Director may designate 
(the “Authorized Officers”), are each hereby authorized and directed, for and in the 
name and on behalf of the City, to execute and deliver the First Amendment in 
substantially said form with such changes therein as the Authorized Officer executing 
the same may require or approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the 
execution and delivery thereof. The Authorized Officers are hereby authorized and 
directed, jointly and severally, to do any and all things which they may deem necessary 
or advisable in order to consummate the transactions herein authorized and otherwise 
to carry out, give effect to and comply with the terms and intent of this Ordinance. All 
actions heretofore taken by the officers, employees and agents of the City with respect 
to the transactions set forth above are hereby approved, confirmed and ratified. 

Section 3.  The Mayor shall sign and the City Clerk shall attest to the passage of this 
Ordinance.  The City Council hereby orders that, in lieu of the publication of this 
Ordinance once in the official newspaper of the City within 15 days after its adoption, 
this Ordinance shall be published by title only once in the official newspaper of the City 
within 15 days after its adoption, provided that the full text shall be available to the 
public at the City Clerk’s Office, and such publication by title only shall so state.  This 
Ordinance shall become effective 30 days from and after the date of its adoption. 

 
 

 



 

Agenda Item No.  5 
File Code No.  260.02 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT  

 
 

AGENDA DATE: April 26, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Treasury Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: March 31, 2016, Investment Report And March 31, 2016, Fiscal 

Agent Report 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council:   
 
A. Accept the March 31, 2016, Investment Report; and  
B. Accept the March 31, 2016, Fiscal Agent Report. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
On a quarterly basis, staff submits a comprehensive report on the City’s portfolio and 
related activity pursuant to the City’s Annual Statement of Investment Policy. The 
current report covers the investment activity for the three-month period of January 
through March 2016. 
 

Most Treasury yields 
were lower by the end 
of the quarter. As shown 
in the table to the right, 
the change in Treasury 
yields ranged from an 
increase of 5 basis 
points on the 3-month 
Treasury note to a 
decrease of 55 basis 
points on the 5-year 
Treasury note. Longer 
year maturities between 2 and 30 years saw the most significant decreases in Treasury 
yield, including the 5-Year note which showed the largest decrease overall. 
 
The City generally invests in securities of one to five years in duration. Within this 
duration, interest rates range from 0.59% to 1.21% for Treasury securities. In December 
2015, the Federal Reserve increased the Federal Funds rate for the first time in seven 
years. However, since the rate increase, impacts from the global economy and slower 
than anticipated U.S. growth may be affecting both U.S. interest rates and the timing of 

12/31/2015 1/31/2016 2/29/2016 3/31/2016
Cumulative 

Change
3 Month 0.16% 0.33% 0.33% 0.21% 0.05%
6 Month 0.49% 0.43% 0.49% 0.39% -0.10%
1 Year 0.65% 0.47% 0.62% 0.59% -0.06%
2 Year 1.06% 0.76% 0.78% 0.73% -0.33%
3 Year 1.31% 0.97% 0.91% 0.87% -0.44%
4 Year 1.53% 1.15% 1.07% 1.04% -0.49%
5 Year 1.76% 1.33% 1.22% 1.21% -0.55%
10 Year 2.27% 1.94% 1.74% 1.78% -0.49%
30 Year 3.01% 2.75% 2.61% 2.61% -0.40%

LAIF 0.37% 0.46% 0.46% 0.46% 0.09%

U.S. Treasury Market



Council Agenda Report 
March 31, 2016, Investment Report And March 31, 2016, Fiscal Agent Report  
April 26, 2016 
Page 2 
 

 

any additional Federal Funds rate increases. Even if interest rates increase and the 
Federal Reserve raises rates again in 2016, it will take several years before we realize a 
material increase in interest earnings as existing securities mature and are replaced 
with higher-yielding securities.   
 
Investment Activity  
As shown in the Investment Activity table below, the City invested $8 million during the 
quarter. The purchases consisted of $8 million in “AAA” rated Federal Agency callable 
securities. The purchases replaced $6 million in Federal Agency securities that were 
called, $2 million in Federal Agency securities that matured, and $2 million in 
Institutional U.S. Treasury Money Market Funds that matured over the quarter.  
 

 
Summary of Cash and Investments 
The book rate of return, or portfolio yield, measures 
the rate of return of actual earnings generated from 
the portfolio. As shown in the table to the right, 
during the quarter the City’s book rate of return 
increased by 5.50 basis points from 1.130 percent 
at December 31, 2015 to 1.185 percent at March 
31, 2016.  
 

The portfolio’s average days to maturity, including the long-term Airport promissory 
note, decreased by 4 days from 704 to 700 days. Excluding the Airport note, the 
portfolio’s average days to maturity is 553 days, reflecting reinvestment of maturities 
and calls during the quarter in the one-to-five year range in accordance with the City’s 
Annual Statement of Investment Policy. The Annual Statement of Investment Policy 
requires that the average days to maturity on the portfolio not exceed 2.5 years, 
excluding any investments with a final maturity longer than 5 years that were separately 
authorized by Council, such as the Airport promissory note. 
 

Face Purchase Final Call Yield Yield

Issuer  Amount Date Maturity Date To Call To Maturity
Purchases:

Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) 2,000,000$        01/26/16 04/26/19 01/26/17 1.500% 1.500%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp (FHLMC) 2,000,000           01/29/16 01/29/21 04/29/16 1.500% 2.459%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp (FHLMC) 2,000,000           01/29/16 07/29/19 07/29/16 1.500% 1.500%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp (FHLMC) 2,000,000           01/29/16 01/29/21 07/29/16 1.500% 2.172%

8,000,000$        
Calls:

Federal Farm Credit Bank (FFCB) 2,000,000$        02/11/15 02/11/19 02/11/16 1.520% 1.520%
Federal Farm Credit Bank (FFCB) 2,000,000           01/22/15 01/22/19 02/17/16 1.480% 1.480%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp (FHLMC) 2,000,000           11/30/15 05/24/19 02/24/16 1.550% 1.550%

6,000,000$        

Sales/Maturities:  
Blackrock Treasury Trust Inst. Funds (TTTXX) 2,000,000$        12/29/15 01/07/16 - - 0.010%
Federal Farm Credit Bank (FFCB) 2,000,000           02/16/11 02/16/16 - - 2.570%

4,000,000$        

Mo . 
End e d Yie ld

Da ys to  
Ma turity

12/31/2015 1.130% 704
1/31/2016 1.156% 696
2/29/2016 1.157% 699
3/31/2016 1.185% 700



Council Agenda Report 
March 31, 2016, Investment Report And March 31, 2016, Fiscal Agent Report  
April 26, 2016 
Page 3 
 

 

The average LAIF rate at which the City earned interest for funds invested was at 0.46 
percent for the quarter ended March 31, 2016, which was up from last quarter by 9 
basis points. The City’s LAIF holdings at the end of the quarter were $32 million. Staff 
expects to reinvest a portion of the LAIF balances in fixed-term or callable securities 
during the next quarter.   
 
Credit Quality on Corporate Notes 
There were no credit quality changes to the three corporate issuers of the medium-term 
notes held in the portfolio (i.e., Berkshire Hathaway, Inc., General Electric Capital Corp, 
and Toyota Motor Credit), and the ratings of all corporate notes remain within the City’s 
Investment Policy guidelines of “A” or better. 
 
Portfolio Market Gains/Losses 
As shown in the Investment Yields chart below, the City’s portfolio continues to be in 
line and above the three benchmark measures (the 90-day T-Bill, 2-year T-Note and 
LAIF). The benchmarks serve as indicators of the City’s performance; and trends over 
time that substantially deviate from these benchmarks would warrant further analysis 
and review. At March 31, 2016, the portfolio had an overall unrealized market gain of 
approximately $525,000. 

1.185

0.730

0.210

0.503

 -

 0.5

 1.0

 1.5

 2.0

 2.5

Mar'15
$0.575

Apr'15
$0.552

May'15
$0.506

Jun'15
$0.379

Jul'15
$0.411

Aug'15
$0.313

Sep'15
$0.498

Oct'15
$0.401

Nov'15
$0.201

Dec'15
$0.027

Jan'16
$0.429

Feb'16
$0.444

Mar'16
$0.525

INVESTMENT YIELDS

City Portfolio 2-Year USTN
90-Day T-Bill LAIF Rate

Market 
Gain/Loss
(Dollars in 
Mill ions)

Yi
el

d 
-%



Council Agenda Report 
March 31, 2016, Investment Report And March 31, 2016, Fiscal Agent Report  
April 26, 2016 
Page 4 
 

 

On a quarterly basis, staff reports the five securities with the largest percentage of 
unrealized losses as shown in the table below. However, because securities in the 
City’s portfolio are held to maturity, no market losses would be realized. There were 
only 4 securities trading below purchase price at the end of the quarter. 

 
On a quarterly basis, staff also reports all securities with monthly market declines of 
greater than 1 percent compared to the prior month. There were no securities in the 
portfolio with a market decline of greater than 1 percent compared to the prior month. 
 
Additional Reporting Requirements 
The following confirmations are made pursuant to California Code Sections 53600 et 
seq.: (1) the City’s portfolio as of March 31, 2016, is in compliance with the City’s 
Statement of Investment Policy; and (2) there are sufficient funds available to meet the 
City’s expenditure requirements for the next six months. 
 
Fiscal Agent Investments 
In addition to reporting requirements for public agency portfolios, a description of any of 
the agency’s investments under the management of contracted parties is also required 
on a quarterly basis.  Attachment 2 includes bond funds and the police and fire service 
retirement fund as of March 31, 2016. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 1. March 31, 2016, Investment Report 
 2. March 31, 2016, Fiscal Agent Report 
 
PREPARED BY: Julie Nemes, Treasury Manager  
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY:    City Administrator's Office 
 
 

Issuer Face Amount Maturity $ Mkt Change % Mkt Change
  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK $2,000,000 11/18/16 -$1,688 -0.08%
FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN $2,000,000 02/05/18 -$560 -0.03%
U S TREASURY NOTE $2,000,000 02/28/17 -$524 -0.03%
FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN $2,000,000 11/25/20 -$440 -0.02%
   



 

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY INVESTMENT INCOME

PURCHASES OR DEPOSITS POOLED INVESTMENTS

 Interest Earned on Investments 142,418$              

-$                       Amortization (9,891)

Total -$                       Total 132,527$              

SALES, MATURITIES, CALLS OR WITHDRAWALS

 3/3 LAIF Withdrawal - City (4,000,000)$       

3/30 LAIF Withdrawal - City (4,000,000)         

Total (8,000,000)$       

ACTIVITY TOTAL (8,000,000)$       INCOME TOTAL 132,527$              

A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 #1
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
Activity and Interest Report

March 31, 2016

1



ENDING BALANCE AS OF FEBRUARY 29, 2016

 Yield to Percent Average
Book Maturity of Days to

Description Value  (365 days) Portfolio Maturity
 

MUFG Union Bank NA Checking Account 15,525,577$         0.400% 10.53% 1
State of California LAIF 40,000,000 0.467% 27.12% 1
Certificates of Deposit 7,000,000 1.644% 4.75% 825
Treasury Securities 6,029,289 0.517% 4.09% 207
Federal Agency Issues - Coupon 66,001,294 1.461% 44.75% 1,006
Corporate/Medium Term Notes 8,011,311 1.752% 5.43% 705

142,567,471         1.052% 96.66% 555

SB Airport Promissory Note 4,919,388 4.195% 3.34% 4,869
Totals and Averages 147,486,860$       1.157% 100.00% 699

Total Cash and Investments 147,486,860$       

  
NET CASH AND INVESTMENT ACTIVITY FOR MARCH 2016 (4,403,514)$              
 

 
ENDING BALANCE AS OF MARCH 31, 2016

 Yield to Percent Average
Book Maturity of Days to

Description Value  (365 days) Portfolio Maturity
 

MUFG Union Bank NA Checking Account 19,131,955$         0.400% 13.37% 1 (1)

State of California LAIF 32,000,000 0.506% 22.36% 1 (2)

Certificates of Deposit 7,000,000 1.644% 4.89% 794
Treasury Securities 6,020,117 0.517% 4.21% 176
Federal Agency Issues - Coupon 66,001,201 1.461% 46.13% 975
Corporate/Medium Term Notes 8,010,684 1.752% 5.60% 674

138,163,957         1.078% 96.56% 553

SB Airport Promissory Note 4,919,388 4.195% 3.44% 4,838
Totals and Averages 143,083,346$       1.185% 100.00% 700

Total Cash and Investments 143,083,346$       

Note: (1) Interest earnings allowance is provided at the rate of 0.400% by MUFG Union Bank, N.A. to help offset banking fees.   
   (2) The average life of the LAIF portfolio as of March 31, 2016 is 146 days.

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
Summary of Cash and Investments

March 31, 2016

2



 PURCHASE MATURITY STATED YIELD AT FACE BOOK MARKET BOOK  

DESCRIPTION DATE DATE MOODY'S S & P RATE 365 VALUE VALUE VAL UE GAIN/(LOSS) COMMENTS

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUNDS

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND - - - - 0.506 0.506 32,000,000.00 32,000,000.00 32,000,000.00 0.00  

     Subtotal, LAIF      32,000,000.00 32,000,000.00 32,000,000.00 0.00

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

ALLY BANK 09/24/15 09/25/17 - - 1.250 1.250 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,752.50 752.50 FDIC Certificate 57803

AMERICAN EXPRESS BANK FSB 10/23/14 10/23/19 - - 2.200 2.200 250,000.00 250,000.00 254,472.50 4,472.50 FDIC Certificate 35328

AMERICAN EXPRESS CENTURION BK 09/30/15 09/30/20 - - 2.250 2.250 250,000.00 250,000.00 254,827.50 4,827.50 FDIC Certificate 27471

BMO HARRIS BANK NA 09/30/15 09/29/17 - - 1.100 1.100 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,705.00 705.00 FDIC Certificate 16571

BMW BK NORTH AMERICA 09/30/15 09/30/20 - - 2.200 2.200 250,000.00 250,000.00 254,832.50 4,832.50 FDIC Certificate 35141

CAPITAL ONE BANK USA NA 10/29/14 10/29/19 - - 1.900 1.900 250,000.00 250,000.00 254,477.50 4,477.50 FDIC Certificate 33954

CAPITAL ONE NA 09/30/15 09/30/20 - - 2.250 2.250 250,000.00 250,000.00 254,827.50 4,827.50 FDIC Certificate 4297

DISCOVER BANK 09/30/15 09/30/20 - - 2.300 2.300 250,000.00 250,000.00 255,907.50 5,907.50 FDIC Certificate 5649

EVERBANK 09/30/15 09/29/17 - - 1.100 1.100 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,705.00 705.00 FDIC Certificate 34775

GE CAPITAL BANK 10/17/14 10/17/19 - - 2.000 2.000 250,000.00 250,000.00 254,427.50 4,427.50 FDIC Certificate 33778

GOLDMAN SACHS BANK USA 10/29/14 10/29/19 - - 2.150 2.150 250,000.00 250,000.00 254,455.00 4,455.00 FDIC Certificate 33124

KEY BANK NA 09/30/15 10/02/17 - - 1.150 1.150 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,732.50 732.50 FDIC Certificate 17534

UNION BANK 08/31/12 08/31/17 - - 1.490 1.511 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00 0.00  

     Subtotal, Certificates of deposit     7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00 7,041,122.50 41,122.50

TREASURY SECURITIES - COUPON

U S TREASURY NOTE 02/22/13 05/15/16 Aaa AA+ 5.125 0.442 2,000,000.00 2,011,193.76 2,011,820.00 626.24  

U S TREASURY NOTE 02/22/13 08/31/16 Aaa AA+ 1.000 0.502 2,000,000.00 2,004,099.92 2,004,920.00 820.08  

U S TREASURY NOTE 02/22/13 02/28/17 Aaa AA+ 0.875 0.607 2,000,000.00 2,004,823.62 2,004,300.00 (523.62)  

     Subtotal, Treasury Securities 6,000,000.00 6,020,117.30 6,021,040.00 922.70

FEDERAL AGENCY ISSUES - COUPON  
FED AGRICULTURAL MTG CORP 10/03/13 10/03/18 - - 1.720 1.720 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,032,600.00 32,600.00  

FED AGRICULTURAL MTG CORP 12/12/13 12/12/18 - - 1.705 1.705 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,042,240.00 42,240.00  

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 09/18/13 09/18/17 Aaa AA+ 1.550 1.550 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,021,040.00 21,040.00  

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 07/17/13 07/17/17 Aaa AA+ 1.300 1.300 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,013,600.00 13,600.00  

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 06/24/15 06/24/19 Aaa AA+ 1.520 1.520 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,033,160.00 33,160.00  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 09/13/13 09/14/18 Aaa AA+ 2.000 1.910 2,000,000.00 2,004,187.02 2,053,740.00 49,552.98  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 01/17/14 04/17/18 Aaa AA+ 1.480 1.480 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,023,960.00 23,960.00  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 06/29/15 06/29/18 Aaa AA+ 1.170 1.170 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,002,480.00 2,480.00 Callable 06/29/16, once

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 01/26/16 04/26/19 Aaa AA+ 1.500 1.500 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,006,800.00 6,800.00 Callable 01/26/17, once

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 12/16/13 12/14/18 Aaa AA+ 1.750 1.650 2,000,000.00 2,005,162.64 2,046,540.00 41,377.36  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 06/18/14 06/09/17 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.003 2,000,000.00 1,999,920.07 2,007,500.00 7,579.93  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 10/22/14 11/18/16 Aaa AA+ 0.750 0.500 2,000,000.00 2,003,128.10 2,001,440.00 (1,688.10)  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 11/25/15 05/25/18 Aaa AA+ 1.050 1.050 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,140.00 140.00 Callable 05/25/16, once

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 12/29/15 06/29/18 Aaa AA+ 1.200 1.200 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,840.00 840.00 Callable 06/29/16, once

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 01/29/16 01/29/21 Aaa AA+ 1.500 2.172 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,980.00 980.00 SU 1.5%-5.5% Call 07/29/16, then qtrly

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 01/29/16 01/29/21 Aaa AA+ 1.500 2.459 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,320.00 320.00 SU 1.5%-6% Call 04/29/16, then Qtrly

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 08/24/15 08/24/20 Aaa AA+ 2.000 2.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,008,640.00 8,640.00 Callable 08/24/16, then qtrly

QUALITY RATING

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
Investment Portfolio

March 31, 2016

3



 PURCHASE MATURITY STATED YIELD AT FACE BOOK MARKET BOOK  

DESCRIPTION DATE DATE MOODY'S S & P RATE 365 VALUE VALUE VAL UE GAIN/(LOSS) COMMENTS

QUALITY RATING

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
Investment Portfolio

March 31, 2016

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 12/28/15 12/28/20 Aaa AA+ 1.500 2.365 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,001,140.00 1,140.00 SU 1.5%-5% Call 06/28/16, then qtrly

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 11/20/13 09/29/17 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.030 1,000,000.00 999,558.44 1,003,640.00 4,081.56  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 01/29/16 07/29/19 Aaa AA+ 1.500 1.500 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,001,680.00 1,680.00 Callable 07/29/16, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 01/30/13 01/30/18 Aaa AA+ 1.030 1.030 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 3,000,240.00 240.00 Callable 04/30/16, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 12/12/12 12/12/17 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,140.00 140.00 Callable 06/12/16, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 11/15/13 10/26/17 Aaa AA+ 0.875 1.062 2,000,000.00 1,994,266.50 2,003,760.00 9,493.50  

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 12/11/13 11/27/18 Aaa AA+ 1.625 1.606 2,000,000.00 2,000,963.49 2,039,660.00 38,696.51  

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 12/26/12 12/26/17 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.000 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00 4,007,160.00 7,160.00 Callable 06/26/16, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 10/29/15 10/29/20 Aaa AA+ 1.500 1.766 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,340.00 340.00 SU 1.5%-3% Call 04/29/16, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 02/05/13 02/05/18 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 1,999,440.00 (560.00) Callable 05/05/16, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 11/20/13 10/26/17 Aaa AA+ 0.875 1.070 2,000,000.00 1,994,014.83 2,003,760.00 9,745.17  

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 06/30/15 06/30/20 Aaa AA+ 2.000 2.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,006,300.00 6,300.00 Callable 06/30/16, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 11/27/15 11/28/18 Aaa AA+ 1.200 1.200 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,004,040.00 4,040.00 Callable 11/28/16, once

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 11/27/15 11/27/19 Aaa AA+ 1.125 1.678 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,011,840.00 11,840.00 SU 1.125%-2.250%, Call 11/27/17, once

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 11/30/15 11/25/20 Aaa AA+ 1.000 2.015 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 1,999,560.00 (440.00) SU 1%-2.2% Call 08/25/16, once

     Subtotal, Federal Agencies 66,000,000.00 66,001,201.09 66,378,720.00 377,518.91
 

CORPORATE/MEDIUM TERM NOTES

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC 11/29/13 02/09/18 Aa2 AA 1.550 1.550 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,018,620.00 18,620.00  

GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORP 01/14/14 01/14/19 A1 AA+ 2.300 2.250 2,000,000.00 2,002,618.94 2,067,820.00 65,201.06  

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT 09/26/11 09/15/16 Aa3 AA- 2.000 1.800 2,000,000.00 2,001,734.42 2,012,080.00 10,345.58  

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT 11/20/15 07/13/18 Aa3 AA- 1.550 1.408 2,000,000.00 2,006,331.04 2,017,820.00 11,488.96  

     Subtotal, Corporate Securities 8,000,000.00 8,010,684.40 8,116,340.00 105,655.60

SB AIRPORT PROMISSORY NOTE (LT)

SANTA BARBARA AIRPORT 07/14/09 06/30/29 - - 3.500 4.195 4,919,388.34 4,919,388.34 4,919,388.34 0.00  

     Subtotal, SBA Note 4,919,388.34 4,919,388.34 4,919,388.34 0.00

CHECKING ACCOUNT

MUFG UNION BANK NA CHKNG ACCNT - - - - 0.400 0.400 19,131,954.55 19,131,954.55 19,131,954.55 0.00

     Subtotal, Checking Account 19,131,954.55 19,131,954.55 19,131,954.55 0.00

TOTALS 143,051,342.89 143,083,345.68 143,608,565.39 525,219.71

Market values have been obtained from the City's safekeeping agent, MUFG Union Bank NA - The Private Bank (UBTPB). UBTPB uses Interactive Data Pricing Service, Bloomberg and DTC.

4



 5

1.185

0.730

0.210

0.503

 -

 0.5

 1.0

 1.5

 2.0

 2.5

Mar'15
$0.575

Apr'15
$0.552

May'15
$0.506

Jun'15
$0.379

Jul'15
$0.411

Aug'15
$0.313

Sep'15
$0.498

Oct'15
$0.401

Nov'15
$0.201

Dec'15
$0.027

Jan'16
$0.429

Feb'16
$0.444

Mar'16
$0.525

INVESTMENT YIELDS

City Portfolio 2-Year USTN

90-Day T-Bill LAIF Rate

Market 
Gain/Loss
(Dollars in 
Millions)

Y
ie

ld
 -

%



 

CASH & CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Guaranteed 
Investment 

Contracts (GIC)  US GOVT & AGENCIES TOTALS
Book & Market Book & Market Book Market Book Market Book Market Book Market

BOND FUNDS
RESERVE FUNDS

2004 RDA - 1.34                 -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1.34                 1.34                 
Housing Bonds

2002 Municipal Improvement - 20,972.95        547,530.00      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   568,502.95      568,502.95      
Refunding COPs

2011 Water  - 734,556.67      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   734,556.67      734,556.67      
Safe Drinking Water State Loan

2013 Water - 374,809.29      428,069.44      -                   -                   -                   -                   636,099.18      647,027.20      1,438,977.91   1,449,905.93   
Refunding COPS

2004 Sewer - 63,739.47        1,357,140.00   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,420,879.47   1,420,879.47   
Revenue Bonds

2009 Airport - 27,311.66        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   3,139,457.55   3,191,528.90   3,166,769.21   3,218,840.56   
Revenue Bonds

2014 Waterfront - 18,343.92        581,455.74      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   599,799.66      599,799.66      
Refunding Bonds
Subtotal, Reserve Funds 1,239,735.30   2,914,195.18   -                   -                   -                   -                   3,775,556.73   3,838,556.10   7,929,487.21   7,992,486.58   

PROJECT FUNDS
2001 RDA Bonds 2,367,705.52   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   2,367,705.52   2,367,705.52   

2003 RDA Bonds 8,511,737.68   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   8,511,737.68   8,511,737.68   

Subtotal, Project Funds 10,879,443.20 -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   10,879,443.20 10,879,443.20 

SUBTOTAL BOND FUNDS 12,119,178.50 2,914,195.18   -                   -                   -                   -                   3,775,556.73   3,838,556.10   18,808,930.41 18,871,929.78 

POLICE/FIRE -
SVC RETIREMENT FUND

Police/Fire Funds 11,067.96        -                   102,711.34      179,997.66      253,010.06      264,631.80      -                   -                   366,789.36      455,697.42      
11,067.96        -                   102,711.34      179,997.66      253,010.06      264,631.80      -                   -                   366,789.36      455,697.42      

TOTAL FISCAL AGENT
INVESTMENTS 12,130,246.46 2,914,195.18   102,711.34      179,997.66      253,010.06      264,631.80      3,775,556.73   3,838,556.10   19,175,719.77 19,327,627.20 

Notes:
(1) Cash & cash equivalents include money market funds.
(2) Market values have been obtained from the following trustees: US Bank and MUFG Union Bank, N.A. - The Private Bank

A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 #2
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
Fiscal Agent Investments

March 31, 2016

STOCKS BONDS



Agenda Item No.  6 
File Code No.  250.02 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: April 26, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Accounting Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2016 Interim Financial Statements For The Eight 

Months Ended February 29, 2016 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
That Council Accept the Fiscal Year 2016 Interim Financial Statements for the Eight 
Months Ended February 29, 2016. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The interim financial statements for the eight months ended February 29, 2016 (66.7% 
of the fiscal year) are attached.  The interim financial statements include budgetary 
activity in comparison to actual activity for the General Fund, Enterprise Funds, Internal 
Service Funds, and select Special Revenue Funds. 
 
ATTACHMENT: Interim Financial Statements for the Eight Months Ended 

February 29, 2016 
 
PREPARED BY: Jennifer Tomaszewski, Accounting Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



ATTACHMENT



Agenda Item No.  7 

File Code No.  660.04 
 

 

  
 
 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: April 26, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Administration, Housing and Human Services Division, Community 

Development Department 
 
SUBJECT: Commitment Of HOME Funds And Revision To Documents To 

Comply With Low Income Housing Tax Credit Requirements For The 
New Affordable Housing Project At 510-520 N. Salsipuedes And 601 
E. Haley Street (Jardin De Las Rosas) 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  That Council: 
 
A. Approve the conversion of a preliminary award of $500,000 of the City's Home 

Investment Partnership Program (HOME) funds to a commitment;  
 

B. Increase allocation in the amount of $500,000 to the existing HOME Loan 
Agreement No. 24,524 account;   
 

C. Approve  Assignment and Assumption Agreement that assigns all contractual rights, 
duties and obligations of all City documents to Jardin de Las Rosas, LP;   
  

D. Approve the amendment to the former Redevelopment Agency of the City of Santa 
Barbara Loan Agreement No. 535 to conform with Low Income Housing Tax Credit 
requirements and Deed of Trust;   
 

E. Approve the amendment to Home Loan Agreement No. 24,524 and Deed of Trust;  
 

F. Approve the amendment of the Affordability Control Covenant Imposed on Real 
Property to conform with and be subordinated to Low Income Housing Tax Credit 
requirements;  
 

G. Approve the subordination of Loan Agreement No. 535 and Loan Agreement No. 
24,524 and their respective Deeds of Trust to other project financing; and  

 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Commit  Home Funds And Revise Documents To Comply With Low Income Housing Tax 
Credit Requirements For The New Affordable Housing Project At 510-520 N. Salsipuedes 
And 601 E. Haley Street (Jardin De Las Rosas) 
April 26, 2016 
Page 2 

 

 
 
 

H. Authorize the Community Development Director to execute such agreements and 
related documents, subject to approval as to form by the City Attorney, as necessary. 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Project 
 
Jardin de Las Rosas, located at 510-520 N. Salsipuedes and 601 E. Haley Street, will 
consist of 39 rental units restricted to very low and low-income households plus one 
manager’s unit. There will be five (5) one-bedroom, twenty-two (22) two-bedroom and 
thirteen (13) three-bedroom units, community space and an on-site laundry facility 
(“Project”). Eleven (11) of the units will have project based Section 8 vouchers.  
 
Background 
 
In 2011, Peoples’ Self-Help Housing Corporation (PSHHC) received a $2,000,000 loan 
using former Redevelopment Agency Housing Set-aside Funds for acquisition of the 
property (Loan Agreement No. 535). This loan enabled PSHHC to land bank the site for 
future development of a new affordable housing project.  
 
In 2013, the City provided a $900,000 HOME Loan (Loan Agreement No. 24,524) for 
pre-development and construction costs, and the Project received final ABR approval 
on April 7, 2014.   
 
On February 10, 2015, City Council approved reserving an additional $500,000 of 
HOME funds for the Project.  These funds were not committed via a written loan 
agreement at that time due to a new HOME program requirement that all funding (from 
all sources) for a project must be secured prior to committing HOME funds.   
 
Upon dissolution of the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Santa Barbara, the City of 
Santa Barbara became the successor housing entity and assumed all existing housing 
obligations, including the Loan Agreement No. 535. 
  
On June 25, 2015, PSHHC established a limited partnership known as Jardin de Las 
Rosas, LP to assume ownership of the Property and to secure Low Income Housing 
Tax Credits.  PSHHC is the General Managing Partner of the Limited Partnership. 
Therefore, an Assignment and Assumption Agreement will be processed that assigns all 
contractual rights, duties and obligations of all City documents to Jardin de Las Rosas.  
 
Jardin de Las Rosas, LP will utilize bond proceeds in conjunction with City financing, 4% 
Low Income Housing Tax Credits and other local financing to finance the construction of 
the Project.  
 



Council Agenda Report 
Commit  Home Funds And Revise Documents To Comply With Low Income Housing Tax 
Credit Requirements For The New Affordable Housing Project At 510-520 N. Salsipuedes 
And 601 E. Haley Street (Jardin De Las Rosas) 
April 26, 2016 
Page 3 

 

 
 
On January 21, 2016, Jardin de Las Rosas, LP was awarded 4% Low Income Housing 
Tax Credits by the Tax Credit Allocation Committee in the amount of $6,641,976. In 
accordance with HOME requirements, City staff has verified that all non-City Project 
financing is now secured. Upon approval today, all City documentation will be finalized 
and the Project’s construction will commence.   
 
Project Permanent Financing 
 
The total cost of the Project, including land acquisition, is $18,414,853 and will be 
financed with the following loans in recording order: 
 

Bond + Section 8      $2,759,500 
City of SB RDA Loan (#535)      2,000,000 
City of SB HOME Loan (#24,524)      1,400,000 
Sponsor Loan (PSHHC)       5,613,377 
Tax Credit Equity        6,641,976 
Total                 $18,414,853 

 
The City Loans will be subordinate to the other project financing.    
 
Loan Agreement No. 535 
 
Loan Agreement No. 535 currently requires one hundred twenty (120) equal payments 
including three percent (3%) simple interest beginning the earlier of (a) twelve months 
after the issuance of a certificate of occupancy, or (b) February 1, 2018.  These 
repayment terms are not allowed under Low Income Housing Tax Credit requirements.  
Therefore, Loan Agreement No. 535 will be revised to require payments due on a 
“residual receipts” basis and shall bear three percent (3%) simple interest with a term of 
55 years.  Any unpaid balance remaining at the end of the term is due and payable in 
full.   
 
HOME Loan Agreement No. 24,524 
  
The existing HOME Agreement No. 24,524 will be revised to increase the total principal 
balance to approximately $1,400,000 ($900,000 + $500,000 plus accrued interest on 
disbursements made prior to the date of recordation).  The revised HOME Agreement 
shall bear three percent (3%) simple interest for a term of 55 years with payments due 
on a “residual receipts” basis.  Any unpaid balance remaining at the end of the term is 
due and payable in full. 
 
Both revised loans will reflect Jardin de Las Rosas, LP as the owner/borrower.     
 



Council Agenda Report 
Commit  Home Funds And Revise Documents To Comply With Low Income Housing Tax 
Credit Requirements For The New Affordable Housing Project At 510-520 N. Salsipuedes 
And 601 E. Haley Street (Jardin De Las Rosas) 
April 26, 2016 
Page 4 

 

 
Long-term Affordability  
 
The City’s current recorded Affordability Control Covenant Imposed on Real Property 
(Covenant) requires that the property remain affordable to low-income residents for 90 
years. The Covenant will be revised to reflect Jardin de Las Rosas, LP as the owner; will 
incorporate the required HOME affordability and compliance provisions; and will be 
subordinate to the affordability requirements contained in the Tax Regulatory Agreement 
for the first 55 years to comply with the Low Income Housing Tax Credit requirements.  
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
There are sufficient existing appropriations in the Home Fund to cover the proposed 
$500,000 commitment.  
 
 
PREPARED BY: David Rowell, Housing Project Planner/DER/SG 
 
SUBMITTED BY: George Buell, Community Development Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 



Agenda Item No.  8 
 

File Code No.  640.08 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: April 26, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
  
FROM: Engineering Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT:  Approval Of Final Map And Execution Of Agreements For 203 

Chapala Street 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council approve and authorize the City Administrator to execute and record Final 
Map Number 20,819 and standard agreements relating to the approved subdivision at 
203 Chapala Street, and authorize the City Engineer to record, upon completion of any 
required public improvements, a recital document stating that the public improvements 
have been completed and that the previously recorded Land Development Agreement 
may be removed from the title document.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
A Tentative Map for the subdivision located at 203 Chapala Street (Attachment 1), was 
conditionally approved on June 11, 2009 by adoption of the Planning Commission (PC) 
Conditions of Approval, Resolution Number 026-09 (Attachment 2).  The project 
involves the construction of seven new, residential condominiums.  Staff has reviewed 
the Final Map and has found it to be in substantial compliance with the previously 
approved Tentative Map, the Conditions of Approval, the State Subdivision Map Act, 
and the City’s Subdivision Ordinance. 
 
In accordance with the PC approval, the Owner(s) (Attachment 3) have signed and 
submitted the Map and the required Agreements to the City. Council approval is 
required if Council agrees with the staff determination that the Map conforms to all the 
requirements of the Subdivision Map Act and the Municipal Code applicable at the time 
of the approval of the Tentative Map.  
 
Staff recommends that Council authorize the City Administrator to execute the required 
Agreement Relating to Subdivision Map Conditions Imposed on Real Property and the 
Agreement for Land Development Improvements.  
 
The Agreement Assigning Water Extraction Rights does not require Council approval 
and will be signed by the Public Works Director in accordance with City Council 
Resolution Number 02-131. 



Council Agenda Report 
Approval Of Final Map And Execution Of Agreements For 203 Chapala Street 
April 26, 2016 
Page 2 

 

 
The Final Map is available for review in the City Clerk’s office. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 1. Vicinity Map 

2. Conditions required to be recorded concurrent with Parcel Map 
Number 20,819 by the Planning Commission Conditions of 
Approval Resolution Number 026-09 

3. List of Owners/Trustees 
 

 
PREPARED BY: Adam Hendel, Acting Principal Civil Engineer/TS/kts 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Rebecca J. Bjork, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



This service has been provided to allow a visual  display of City information. Every effort has been made to ensure
the accuracy of the map and data. The City of Santa Barbara assumes no responsibility arising from the use of this
information. THE MAPS AND ASSOCIATED DATA ARE PROVIDED WITHOUT A WARRANTY OF ANY KIND. This
map was created using the City of Santa Barbara Mapping Analysis and Printing System application.© City of Santa Barbara

0.018

WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere

Miles0.0180 0.009 NotesMAP DISCLAIMER

Reported on 04/01/2016 07:36 AM

ATTACHMENT 1203 CHAPALA STREET



 

1  

ATTACHMENT 2 
CONDITIONS REQUIRED TO BE RECORDED CONCURRENT WITH FINAL MAP 
NUMBER 20,819 BY PLANNING COMMISSION CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, 
RESOLUTION NO. 026-09 
 

ADDRESS 
 

Said approval is subject to the following conditions: 
 
1. Approved Development.  The development of the Real Property approved by the 

Planning Commission on June 11, 2009 is limited to demolition of 9,909 sf of an 
existing 11,211 sf commercial building and construction of a 12,166 sf residential 
addition and 2,641 sf garage, change from commercial to residential use for seven 
new residential condominiums (four three-bedroom and three two-bedroom units) 
and the improvements shown on the Tentative Subdivision Map signed by the 
chairperson of the Planning Commission on said date and on file at the City of Santa 
Barbara.   

2. Uninterrupted Water Flow.  The Owner shall provide for the uninterrupted flow of 
water onto the Real Property including, but not limited to, swales, in accordance with 
said landscape plan.  If said landscaping is removed for any reason without approval 
by the HLC, the owner is responsible for its immediate replacement.   

3. Storm Water Pollution Control and Drainage Systems Maintenance.  Owner 
shall maintain the drainage system and storm water pollution control devices 
intended to intercept siltation and other potential pollutants (including, but not limited 
to, hydrocarbons, fecal bacteria, herbicides, fertilizers, etc.) in a functioning state 
(and in accordance with the Operations and Maintenance Procedure Plan prepared 
in accordance with the Storm Water Management Plan Best Management Practices 
Guidance Manual).  Should any of the project’s surface or subsurface drainage 
structures or storm water pollution control methods fail to capture, infiltrate, and/or 
treat water, or result in increased erosion, the Owner shall be responsible for any 
necessary repairs to the system and restoration of the eroded area.  Should repairs 
or restoration become necessary, prior to the commencement of such repair or 
restoration work, the applicant shall submit a repair and restoration plan to the 
Community Development Director to determine if an amendment or a new Building 
Permit and Coastal Development Permit is required to authorize such work.  The 
Owner is responsible for the adequacy of any project-related drainage facilities and 
for the continued maintenance thereof in a manner that will preclude any hazard to 
life, health, or damage to the Real Property or any adjoining property. 

4. Required Private Covenants.  The Owners shall record in the official records of 
Santa Barbara County either private covenants, a reciprocal easement agreement, 
or a similar agreement which, among other things, shall provide for all of the 
following: 
a. Common Area Maintenance.  An express method for the appropriate and 

regular maintenance of the common areas, common access ways, common 
utilities and other similar shared or common facilities or improvements of the 
development, which methodology shall also provide for an appropriate cost-
sharing of such regular maintenance among the various owners of the 
condominium units. 



2 

b. Garages Available for Parking.  A covenant that includes a requirement that all 
garages be kept open and available for the parking of vehicles owned by the 
residents of the property in the manner for which the garages were designed and 
permitted. 

c. Landscape Maintenance.  A covenant that provides that the landscaping shown 
on the approved Landscaping Plan shall be maintained and preserved at all 
times in accordance with the Plan.  

d. Trash and Recycling.  Trash holding areas shall include recycling containers 
with at least equal capacity as the trash containers, and trash/recycling areas 
shall be easily accessed by the consumer and the trash hauler.  Green waste 
shall either have containers adequate for the landscaping or be hauled off site by 
the landscaping maintenance company.  If no green waste containers are 
provided for common interest developments, include an item in the CC&Rs 
stating that the green waste will be hauled off site. 

e. Covenant Enforcement.  A covenant that permits each owner to contractually 
enforce the terms of the private covenants, reciprocal easement agreement, or 
similar agreement required by this condition.  

5. Pesticide or Fertilizer Usage near Creeks.  The use of pesticides or fertilizer shall 
be prohibited within the Mission Creek Development Limitation Area. 

6. Residential Permit Parking Program. Residents shall not participate in the 
Residential Permit Parking Program. 

 
 

 



ATTACHMENT 3 
 

 
 

203 Chapala Street, LLC,  
a California limited liability company 

 
 
 

LIST OF OWNERS 
 

Scott Dinowitz, CEO 
 

Alberto Valner, Manager 
 



Agenda Item No.  9 
 

File Code No.  550.05 
 

  

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
 
 

 
AGENDA DATE: April 26, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Transportation Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT: Contract For Design Of Paseo Landscape, Lighting And Other 

Improvements At City Parking Lot 3 (Chapala And Figueroa Streets)  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
That Council authorize the Public Works Director to execute a City Professional 
Services Contract with Arcadia Studio in the amount of $65,000 for design services of 
the City Parking Lot 3 Paseo Improvement Project, and authorize the Public Works 
Director to approve expenditures of up to $6,500 for extra services of Arcadia Studio 
that may result from necessary changes in the scope of work. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Background and Project Objective 
 
City Parking Lot 3 is located on West Figueroa Street, near the intersection of Figueroa 
and Chapala Streets. Lot 3 is surrounded by commercial businesses and the 
Metropolitan Transit District’s Transit Center. The Lot 3 Paseo provides pedestrian 
access from the northeast corner of the parking lot to Figueroa and State Streets. The 
Paseo is approximately 20 feet wide and 115 feet in length. The existing surface of the 
Paseo is a mix of tile and concrete, with several raised planter beds and ground-level 
planters. There are also several utilities within the Paseo that serve adjacent 
businesses. Towards the rear of the Paseo are two trash dumpsters, along with several 
unhoused trash, food-scrap, and grease bins. At the Paseo’s street entrance, there are 
eight large columns that originally supported a wooden trellis that was removed several 
years ago.   
 
The objective of the Lot 3 Paseo Improvement Project (Project) is to enhance public 
safety, cleanliness, appearance, and convenience by upgrading the Paseo’s 
landscaping, walking surface, lighting, and consolidating the refuse and recycle 
enclosures. Downtown Parking staff has received complaints and has observed 
frequent nuisance loitering and activities such as drug use in the Paseo throughout the 



Council Agenda Report 
Contract For Design Of Paseo Landscape, Lighting And Other Improvements At City 
Parking Lot 3 (Chapala And Figueroa Streets)  
April 26, 2016 
Page 2 

 

 

day and night. Improved lighting and a wider clear path of travel will discourage these 
activities and provide a better experience for Downtown customers.  
On June 17, 2015, Downtown Parking Staff presented the goals and Project concept to 
the Historic Landmarks Commission (HLC) for initial feedback, prior to hiring a design 
team. On November 17, 2015, Downtown Parking staff sent a Request for Proposal to 
four local landscape architecture firms soliciting architectural, landscape, and civil 
engineering services for the Project. The intent was for the landscape architecture firm 
to be the prime consultant, and have a team of subconsultants for architecture, 
electrical, and civil engineering services. Interviews were held in January 2016, with two 
consultant teams. The consultant team lead by Arcadia Studio (Arcadia) was selected. 
 
Design Phase Consultant Services 
 
Staff recommends that Council authorize the Public Works Director to execute a 
contract with Arcadia in the amount of $65,000 for architectural, landscape, and civil 
engineering services, and $6,500 for potential extra services, for a total amount of 
$71,500. Arcadia and their team of consultants that include Cearnal Collective, Flowers 
and Associates, and Smith Engineering Associates are experienced in this type of work, 
and are familiar with the City’s design review guidelines and processes and Building 
Code requirements. Arcadia also has experience working on many Downtown Parking 
capital projects.  
 
Community Outreach 
 
Specific stakeholder outreach will be conducted with the businesses that are adjacent to 
Lot 3. The Project’s design will be reviewed by the HLC. Additional public information 
will be disseminated in a timely manner throughout the Project via mailings, on-site 
postings, and through City partners like the Downtown Organization.  
 
Funding 
 
The following summarizes all estimated total Project costs: 
 

ESTIMATED TOTAL PROJECT COST 
 

Design (by Contract) $71,500 

Survey (separate contract) $4,540 

City Engineering Services $12,000 

Subtotal $88,040 

Estimated Construction Contract w/Change Order Allowance  $141,500 
Estimated Construction Management/Inspection (by Contract or 
City) 

$40,000 



Council Agenda Report 
Contract For Design Of Paseo Landscape, Lighting And Other Improvements At City 
Parking Lot 3 (Chapala And Figueroa Streets)  
April 26, 2016 
Page 3 

 

 

Subtotal $181,500 

TOTAL PROJECT COST $269,540 
 
There are sufficient appropriated funds in the Downtown Parking Capital Fund to cover 
these costs.   
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT: 
 
The Project will incorporate drought tolerant landscaping, low impact design measures 
for storm water compliance, and energy efficient pedestrian lighting within the Paseo.  
 
 
ATTACHMENT: Location Map 
 
PREPARED BY: Robert J. Dayton, Principal Transportation Planner/TG/mj 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Rebecca J. Bjork, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 
 



Lot 3 Paseo Improvement Project
April 26, 2016

Attachment



Agenda Item No.  16 
 

File Code No.  540.05 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
 
 

 
AGENDA DATE: April 26, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Water Resources Division, Public Works Department 
 Planning Division, Community Development Department 
 
SUBJECT: Amended Stage Three Drought Declaration To 35% Conservation 

Target 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of 
Santa Barbara Amending Resolution 15-036 the Stage Three Drought Emergency 
Declaration to Increase the Reduction From Normal Citywide Water Use From 25 to 35 
Percent. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Over the past four years, the City has been taking successive steps in responding to the 
worst drought on record in Santa Barbara. Currently, the 2016 water year is projected to 
end in rainfall well below average with virtually no runoff to local reservoirs. The steps 
taken by the City have been in line with the City’s Water Shortage Contingency Plan 
and the 2011 Long Term Water Supply Plan (LTWSP), which are based on the following 
principles: 
 
• Most of the City’s water supplies depend on rainfall to fill reservoirs. 
• Severe drought is an expected part of water supply planning and develops over a 

number of years. 
• A drought might end in a relatively short time, but the lead time needed to ensure an 

adequate water supply requires an assumption of continuing drought. 
• Managing water demands is a critical part of water supply management, including 

making efficiency improvements during normal times and extraordinary cutbacks 
during extended dry periods. 

 
As a result of unprecedented drought conditions, Council declared a Stage One, and 
subsequently a Stage Two Drought Condition on February 11, 2014, and May 20, 2014, 
respectively. On May 5, 2015, in response to the driest consecutive four-year period on 
record, Council declared a Stage Three Drought Emergency and increased the 



Council Agenda Report 
Amended Stage Three Drought Declaration To 35% Conservation Target   
April 26, 2016 
Page 2 

 

community’s water conservation target to 25 percent.  On May 12, 2015, Council 
adopted additional water use regulations.  
 
The City is currently in the midst of the driest consecutive five-year period on record. 
The 2016 water year is projected to end in rainfall well below average. In accordance 
with the LTWSP, depleted surface water supplies have been replaced with increased 
groundwater production, purchases of supplemental water, the reactivation of the 
Charles E. Meyer Desalination Plant (Desalination Plant) in fall 2016, and extraordinary 
water conservation from the community.  
 
Water Conservation Target 
 
During the Stage One and Stage Two Drought conditions, the City asked the community 
for a 20 percent reduction in water use to help stretch available supplies.  As in past 
droughts, the community responded by exceeding the goal, with cumulative water 
reductions in excess of 20 percent. 
 
When the Stage Three Drought Emergency was declared in May 2015, the City 
implemented a 25 percent water use reduction. Since that declaration, the community 
has averaged 34 percent in water conservation.  
 
At this time, a 35 percent water conservation target is required to further stretch 
remaining groundwater and surface water supplies. Taking such action now will ensure 
the City has adequate water supplies to meet demands through 2018, and it may delay 
the decision to expand the Desalination Plant by at least one year.  
 
Water Use Regulations  
 
Drought water use regulations during the Stage Two and Stage Three Drought 
conditions have generally targeted discretionary outdoor water use and have complied 
with statewide regulations adopted by the State Water Resources Control Board.  The 
City has successfully curbed inefficient water use through education, rather than by 
issuance of penalties.  Given the community’s success in meeting the water 
conservation target to date, staff is recommending no additional water use regulations 
at this time.  
 
At the state level, discussions for amending statewide water use regulations will 
continue throughout April and May 2016.  Staff will report to Council any necessary 
action the City must take to remain in compliance.  
 
Development Restrictions 
 
During a normal year, the City’s water demand is 14,600 acre feet per year (AFY).  
During a drought, the City’s targeted water demand is 80 percent of the normal demand, 
or 11,680 AFY. On average, new development represents approximately 0.35 percent 
of the City’s drought water demand projection, or 28-40 AFY (see Attachment).   



Council Agenda Report 
Amended Stage Three Drought Declaration To 35% Conservation Target   
April 26, 2016 
Page 3 

 

Drought-related development restrictions are limitations placed on development projects 
to reduce anticipated water demand.  Potential development restrictions were discussed 
by Council in October and December 2014, and in detail on April 14, 2015.  Staff 
consulted with the Planning Commission on February 12, 2015, regarding appropriate 
development restrictions that could be implemented as part of a Stage Three Drought 
Emergency, including specifically: 
 
• landscape deferral (voluntary and mandatory); 
• suspension of building permits for new pools;  
• suspension of building permits for projects with net new water use; and  
• Zoning Ordinance Amendments to support water conservation. 

 
On April 14 and May 5, 2015, Council considered potential development restrictions and 
directed staff to include only the state requirements. This decision was made by 
weighing the small amount of water savings gained by implementing development 
restrictions against the potentially negative impact on the local economy.   
 
At this time, with the exception of increasing the conservation target to 35 percent, staff 
does not recommend imposing additional development restrictions for the same 
reasons previously discussed by Council. Staff will continue to advise Council on the 
water supply and demand status and will make recommendations regarding changes in 
water use regulations and development restrictions as appropriate.  
 
Sustainability Impacts 
 
The recommended conservation target of 35 percent is appropriate at this time, given 
the community’s success in reducing demand and the need to further stretch our 
remaining water supplies. Staff will monitor the cumulative water savings from May 
through September 2016, and will use the information as a basis for determining 
whether or not to recommend additional restrictions for Council consideration in October 
2016.    
 
The recommended action reflects preliminary Council review and input from March 22, 
2016, and ongoing discussions with the City’s Board of Water Commissioners.  A 35 
percent demand reduction, coupled with supplemental water purchases and the 
reactivation of the Desalination Plant in fall 2016, would ensure that the City has 
adequate supplies to meet demand through 2018. 
 
ATTACHMENT: Analysis of Water Use for Development 
 
PREPARED BY: Joshua Haggmark, Water Resources Manager/MW/mh 
 Allison DeBusk, Project Planner 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Rebecca J. Bjork, Public Works Director 
 George Buell, Community Development Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 



Analysis of Water Use for Development 
 

During a normal year, the City’s water demand is 14,600 acre feet per year (AFY).  
Currently, the City is in a Stage Three Drought Condition with projected annual 
demands of approximately 9,800 AFY (65% of normal potable demand, plus some 
recycled water use). On average, development represents approximately 0.35% of the 
City’s drought water demand projection, or 28-40 AFY (refer to Table 1 below). This 
estimate is based on information provided in the General Plan Update Final 
Environmental Impact Report (FEIR) and City data on development over the last ten 
years, as described below.  
The FEIR prepared for the City’s General Plan Update included an assessment of 
planned growth (assuming 2,800 new residential units and 2 million square feet of 
nonresidential development) over the 20-year planning period (2010-2030). This 
additional growth was estimated to increase long-term citywide water demand by a 
cumulative total of 791 AFY by the year 2030. This breaks down to approximately 40 
AFY of new annual water demand, representing 0.41% of the annual drought demand 
projections.   
City staff reviewed completed construction projects in the City from 2004-2013 (as 
determined by issuance of a certificate of occupancy for each project) and found that an 
average of 28 AFY of new water demandi went online each year.  Although the number 
varied greatly from one year to another (ranging from 8 to 55 AFY), this time period 
captured a development boom as well as the recent recession, and should serve as a 
realistic average in gauging development over the next 5 years.  Most recently, for 2014 
and 2015, a total of 38.54 and 9.74 AFY respectively, went online based on certificate of 
occupancy issuance (average of 24 AFY), which is consistent with the average over the 
previous 10 years. A 28 AFY increase would represent 0.29% of the annual drought 
demand projections.   

Table 1:  NET WATER DEMAND FROM DEVELOPMENT 

 Estimated  
(Per General Plan 

Update FEIR) 

Actual1 
(2004-2013) 

Acre Feet Per Year (AFY) 40 AFY 28 AFY 

Annual Demand (% of Annual 
Normal Water Demand (14,600 
AFY)) 

0.27% 0.19% 

Annual Demand (% of Annual 
Drought Water Demand (9,800 AFY)) 

0.41% 0.29% 

ATTACHMENT 



While it may seem surprising that development represents such a small portion of the 
City’s water demand, this information is consistent with data from the City’s 2011 Long-
Term Water Supply Plan (LTWSP).  The LTWSP anticipates declining potable water 
demand due to continuing water conservation measures (including long-term efficiency 
improvements resulting from measures such as updated plumbing codes and appliance 
standards) offsetting the effects of development, as illustrated in the following chart from 
the City’s 2010 Urban Water Management Plan update.   

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

16,000

1996 2000 2004 2008 2012 2016 2020 2024 2028

G
ro

ss
 W

at
er

 U
se

 (A
FY

)

0

40

80

120

160

200

240

280

320

Pe
r 

C
ap

ita
 D

ai
ly

 W
at

er
 U

se
 (G

PC
D

)

Gross Water Use Actual
Gross Water Use Projected
GPCD Actual
GPCD Projected

Gross Water Use & Per Capita Daily Water Use
Actual and Projected

 

During the last prolonged drought event (approximately 1986-1992), significant time and 
effort was spent to determine, on a case by case basis, if a proposed project could be 
provided sufficient water supplies without significantly impacting the City’s ability to 
provide adequate supplies to existing users.  Two major differences today, in 
comparison to the last significant drought, are that new projects have substantially lower 
water use due to required water efficient plumbing fixtures and landscaping, and there 
are significantly fewer projects in the pipeline (estimated demand of 616 AFY for all 
pending and approved projects in 1986 vs. 167 AFY currently).  Refer to Table 2 for a 
breakdown of estimated water demand from pending and approved projects. Table 3 
identifies the estimated water demand from all projects that have been issued a building 
permit, but have not received a certificate of occupancy. Additionally, the City’s overall 
water consumption is less now than it was back then (approximately 16,225 AFY in 
1986 vs. approximately 14,600 AFY currently (pre-drought)). 

 

Gross Water Use (AFY) 

Per Capita Daily Water Use (GPCD) 



 

Table 2: ESTIMATED WATER DEMAND1 FROM ALL PENDING AND APPROVED        
DEVELOPMENT (AFY) 
(THROUGH 2-29-16) 

PROJECT STATUS LAND USE TOTAL 

 Residential 
 

Mixed Use Non-
Residential 

 

Approved (No Building 
Permit Issued) 

54.66 7.65 7.33 69.64 

Pending (Not 
Approved) 

13.24 58.95 25.31 97.50 

TOTAL 67.90 66.60 32.64 167.14 

The numbers identified in Table 2 represent projects in various stages of the process 
that have been submitted over many years. Some of these projects may never come to 
fruition, but it represents a worst-case analysis for purposes of context. If all of the 
projects currently in the pipeline were approved and built in the next year, it would 
represent 1.7% of the annual drought water demand projection (1.14% of normal year 
demand). 

If the City Council were to restrict issuance of permits for development, it would affect 
approved and pending projects, which total approximately 167 AFY (Table 2). Table 3 
identifies those projects for which a building permit has already been issued. These 
project approvals, which total approximately 75 AFY, would not be affected by a 
moratorium on development. 

Table 3: ESTIMATED WATER DEMAND1 FROM ALL DEVELOPMENT 
CURRENTLY UNDER CONSTRUCTION (AFY) 

(THROUGH 2-29-16) 

PROJECT STATUS LAND USE TOTAL 

 Residential 
 

Mixed Use Non-
Residential 

 

Building Permit 
Issued 

24.0 20.03 31.29 75.32 



With regard to those projects in the pipeline (pending and approved) and those for 
which a building permit has been issued, several of them are Affordable Housing 
projects.  Affordable Housing is a top priority for the City, and the General Plan includes 
policies supporting affordable housing.  Policy LG1 is to “prioritize the use of available 
resources capacities for additional affordable housing… over all other new 
development.”  Table 4, below, identifies the estimated water use associated with 
affordable housing projects.  If a moratorium on development were imposed, affordable 
housing may be exempt, so it is important to consider what portion of new water 
demand is associated with affordable housing.  

Table 4:  AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROJECTS 

PROJECT 
STATUS ADDRESS DESCRIPTION 

ESTIMATED 
WATER 
DEMAND1 

Permit Issued 240 W. Alamar 4 moderate income units 0.22 AFY 

Permit Issued 1032 E. Mason 6 units for seniors 1.07 AFY 

Subtotal   1.29 AFY 

On Appeal 251 S. Hope 80 units for low- and very-
low income frail elderly 14.4 AFY 

Approved 510 N. Salsipuedes 40 units for families 6.4 AFY 

Approved 3869 State 58 units for seniors 7.07 AFY 

Pending 813 E. Carrillo 17 studios for Veterans 2.3 AFY 

Subtotal   30.17 AFY 

TOTAL   31.46 AFY 

Pending and approved affordable housing projects total 30.17 AFY, which represents 
18% of the total pending and approved development.   
                                                 
i Based on Water Demand Factors from the Water Demand Factor Update Report, City of Santa Barbara, 
October 2009. 



1 

RESOLUTION NO. _______ 
 

  A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SANTA BARBARA AMENDING RESOLUTION 15-036 THE 
STAGE THREE DROUGHT EMERGENCY DECLARATION 
TO INCREASE THE REDUCTION  FROM NORMAL 
CITYWIDE WATER USE FROM  25 TO 35 PERCENT 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Santa Barbara, along with the rest of the State of California, has 
experienced the driest five-year period on record, and such conditions have resulted in 
the depletion of surface water resources that are the City’s primary water supply;  
 
WHEREAS, the City’s 2010 Urban Water Management Plan sets forth the City’s Water 
Shortage Contingency Plan; 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Water Shortage Contingency Plan, a Stage One Drought 
Condition was declared by Resolution No. 14-009 on February 11, 2014, a Stage Two 
Drought Condition was declared by Resolution No. 14-027 on May 20, 2014, and a 
Stage Three Drought Emergency was declared by Resolution No. 15-036 on May 12, 
2015; 
 
WHEREAS, since the 2015 Stage Three Drought declaration, there has been a 
continuing lack of rainfall sufficient to make a substantial improvement to the water 
supply situation, which has exacerbated the current drought, thereby making it 
increasingly necessary to conserve existing water supplies to protect the public health, 
safety and welfare if the current drought continues; 
 
WHEREAS, the Water Shortage Contingency Plan provides that, when the City 
determines that the water supply for the current or impending water year is projected to be  
more than 10 percent below projected normal demand, a Stage Three Water Shortage 
Emergency shall be declared, and such conditions now exist; 
 
WHEREAS, Santa Barbara Municipal Code Section 14.20.215 provides for the declaration 
of the water shortage conditions and the establishment, by resolution of the City Council, 
of water use rules and regulations necessary to restrict and regulate the use of water 
provided by the City’s water distribution system during drought, and provides for 
exemptions to such regulations;  
 
WHEREAS, it is the intent of the City Council to minimize inequities resulting from the 
implementation of water use regulations; and 
 
WHEREAS, on April 1, 2015 the Governor issued Executive Order B-29-15, calling for 
mandatory reductions in potable water use by urban water suppliers and additional water 
regulations affecting end users, and the State Water Resources Control Board adopted an 
extended and revised emergency regulation on February 2, 2016 to extend restrictions on 



2 
 

urban water use through October 2016. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA 
BARBARA AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1.  There continues to exist within the City of Santa Barbara a Stage Three 
Drought Emergency, and a thirty-five (35) percent reduction from normal citywide water 
use is hereby required, based on the City’s projected water supply. 
 
SECTION 2.  Except as amended hereby, all other provisions of Resolution 15-036 remain 
in full force and effect.  



Agenda Item No. 17 
 

File Code No.  540.01 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
 
 

 
AGENDA DATE: April 26, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Water Resources Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT: Montecito Water District Desalination Water Sales Agreement Status 

Update 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
That Council receive an update on the status of discussions with the Montecito Water 
District regarding a Water Sales Agreement in relation to the City’s Charles E. Meyer 
Desalination Plant as a potential regional water supply. 

  
DISCUSSION 
 
Background 
 
The Charles E. Meyer Desalination Plant (Desal Plant) was constructed by the City as 
an emergency facility to supply water to the City, the Goleta Water District (GWD), and 
the Montecito Water District (MWD) during the last serious drought (1987-1991). The 
Desal Plant was planned and permitted for a maximum capacity of 10,000 acre feet per 
year (AFY); however, only 7,500 AFY of reverse osmosis filtration capacity was 
constructed. The Desal Plant operated from March through June 1992, and delivered 
approximately 419 acre feet of desalinated water.  Abundant rainfall in March of 1992 
ended the drought, and the Desal Plant was placed into standby mode. At that time, 
GWD and MWD indicated that they did not wish to continue to use the Desal Plant as 
an emergency water supply.  
 
On June 16, 2015, MWD sent a letter to the City requesting to have the Desal Plant 
operate as a regional water supply. Both the Central Coast Regional Water Quality 
Control Board and the California Coastal Commission have provided some degree of 
confirmation that, based on the current permits, the Desal Plant could be operated as a 
regional water supply.   
 
The current drought is the worst in recorded history, which has made it necessary for 
the City to reactivate the Desal Plant. The current schedule will have the Desal Plant 
operational in October 2016 at a capacity of 3,125 AFY.   
 



Council Agenda Report 
Montecito Water District Desalination Water Sales Agreement Status Update 
April 26, 2016 
Page 2 
 
 

 

On September 15, 2015, Council directed staff to initiate formal discussions with MWD 
regarding a potential Water Sales Agreement involving the Desal Plant as a regional 
water supply.  An Ad Hoc Council Committee was appointed and has recommended 
that this item be brought back to Council for a briefing on the draft terms developed by 
the City, and the status of negotiations to date. The parties began negotiations by 
entering into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) which set out the paramaters 
under which the parties agreed to negotiate. The MOU anticipated that negotiations 
would be concluded by January 1, 2016.  Although negotions were not concluded in the 
anticipated timeframe, they have continued into 2016. 
 
Negotiations Status Update 
 
In October 2015, staff presented MWD with a Term Sheet for a Water Sales Agreement. 
In summary, the Term Sheet contemplated an arrangement where MWD would receive 
water from the City from an unspecified source, but the cost of that water would be 
based on the water supply development expenses associated with the Desal Plant and 
its operation.  To ensure delivery of water to MWD, a dedicated conveyance pipeline 
would need to be constructed at the expense of MWD from the Desal Plant to the South 
Coast Conduit.  At the time, the City offered up to 2,500 AFY on a 20-year term. On 
December 31, 2015, the City received a response from MWD that contemplated a 
different approach, involving MWD-shared ownership, management and operation of 
the Desal Plant. This approach was unacceptable to City staff. 
 
In February 2016, the City was again approached by MWD with a desire to continue 
discussions.  An updated Term Sheet was provided on March 18, 2016. At the Ad Hoc 
Committee meeting held on March 23, 2016, consensus was reached on providing an 
initial capacity to MWD of 1,250 AFY, based on a potential need by the City to utilize a 
greater portion of the water produced by the Desal Plant, should drought conditions 
worsen.  On April 1, 2016, the City received a more favorable response to the City’s 
Term Sheet, and it appears there is general alignment on the basic terms of an 
agreement.  Staff believes it is appropriate to begin drafting a Water Sales Agreement 
which will define the details supporting the Term Sheet.  Completion of the Water Sales 
Agreement is likely to take several months, given the complexity and financial 
commitment it will represent for MWD.   
 
The City Attorney’s Office has retained outside counsel in a not-to-exceed contract for 
$35,000, to provide specialized legal support services related to drafting the Water 
Sales Agreement. Staff will return to Council for additional authorization as necessary. 
   
Next Steps 
 
To continue negotiations and the development of the Water Sales Agreement there will 
be a need for technical support.  This would include support to staff on the following: 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Montecito Water District Desalination Water Sales Agreement Status Update 
April 26, 2016 
Page 3 
 
 

 

• Negotiations with IDE America, (under contract with the City to reactivate and 
operate the City’s Desal Plant) for the additional treatment capacity and the 
revised parameters for operation.   

• Additional hydraulic modeling, related to conveyance of water to MWD. 
• Engineering and permitting support services related to the conveyance piping 

required to insure delivering of water to MWD 
 

Staff is working with MWD on a reimbursement agreement for costs attributable to the 
Water Sales Agreement and anticipates bringing this item back for Council approval in 
May.   
 
 
PREPARED BY: Joshua Haggmark, Water Resources Manager/mh 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Rebecca J. Bjork, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 
 
 



Agenda Item No.  18 
File Code No.  630.02 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: April 26, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Environmental Services Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: Two-Year Review Of Single-Use Carryout Bag Ordinance 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That Council receive a presentation from staff on the effectiveness of the Single-Use 
Carryout Bag Ordinance in reducing the number of plastic and paper bags used within 
the City.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
On October 15, 2013, Council adopted the Single-Use Carryout Bag Ordinance. The 
Ordinance prohibits certain stores from providing single-use plastic bags to customers 
at the point of sale, and requires a 10-cent charge for each paper bag to customers. 
The Ordinance defines two types of stores: Tier 1 stores are larger supermarkets and 
stores greater than 10,000 square feet and that include a pharmacy (17 stores). Tier 2 
stores are defined as smaller grocery stores, drug stores, pharmacies, convenience 
stores and food marts that are less than 10,000 square feet (66 stores).  
 
Section Two of the Ordinance requires that within two years of the ordinance effective 
date, staff report on the effectiveness of the Ordinance to reduce the number of plastic 
and paper bags distributed within the City. Staff observed that most stores easily 
transitioned into compliance with the Ordinance; discontinuing the use of plastic bags 
charging the appropriate fee for paper bags; and submitting the annual report on time. 
Only one store was found to be out of compliance and did not submit its annual report. 
Staff has notified the store of the regulations and is working with store management to 
come into compliance. No administrative enforcement actions have been initiated 
against any store to date.    
 
In 2013, the Final EIR for the Ordinance estimated that approximately 47.3 million 
single-use plastic bags were distributed in the City. The table below compares the 
actual distribution of all carry-out bags as reported by regulated stores to the 
assumptions stated in the Final EIR:  
 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Two-Year Review Of Single-Use Carryout Bag Ordinance  
April 26, 2016 
Page 2 

 

 Total Plastic 
Bags Used 
Annually 2013 

Reusable Bags  
(switch to reusable 
bag or no bag) 

Paper Bags 
(switch to 
paper) 

Plastic Bags  
(from non-
regulated stores) 

Actual 
Results 47,302,542 42,258,175 2,679,240 2,365,127 

Final EIR 
Estimates 47,302,542 30,746,664 14,190,763 2,365,127 

 
   
From this table, the following conclusions can be made:  
 
• The Ordinance was effective, reducing the number of single-use bags distributed 

in the City from 47.3 million to only 5.04 million (plastic bags from non-regulated 
stores + paper bags); and, 
 

• Most single use bags were replaced by reusable bags or patrons did not use a 
bag. Note that the actual number of single-use paper bags distributed following 
the adoption of the Ordinance is dramatically lower than anticipated by the 
Final EIR.  

 
Data Gaps 
 
While working with stores to verify compliance and collect annual reports, it 
became clear to staff that large grocery stores and pharmacies were much better 
equipped to collect accurate data, as their registers have the ability to track and 
report paper bag sales over an entire year. Conversely, staff found that registers in 
smaller stores, such as mini-marts, were not as sophisticated, requiring store staff 
to manually record bag sales at the close of each business day.  This discrepancy 
in technology may have caused variances in data quality among large and small 
stores. While this discrepancy may have caused the sales of paper bags to be 
under reported by some smaller stores, it would not have impacted the overall 
reduction in single-use plastic bags. 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Matt Fore, Environmental Services Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director  
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 
 
 
 



Agenda Item No.  19 
File Code No.  160.03 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: April 26, 2016 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Attorney’s Office 
 
SUBJECT:  Conference With City Attorney – Anticipated Litigation  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council hold a closed session to consider anticipated litigation pursuant to 
subsections 54956.9(d)(2) & (e)(2)(3) of the Government Code. Significant exposure to 
litigation arising out of claims by David Anduri Sr. 
  
SCHEDULING: Duration, 15 minutes; anytime 
 
REPORT:  None anticipated 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Ariel Calonne, City Attorney 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 
 


	1.DOC
	2.DOC
	3.DOC
	4.DOC
	5.DOC
	6.PDF
	7.PDF
	8.PDF
	9.DOC
	10.PDF
	11.PDF
	12.DOC
	13.DOC
	14.DOC
	15.DOC
	16.DOC
	17.DOC
	18.PDF
	19.PDF
	20.DOC
	21.PDF
	22.DOC
	23.DOC
	24.PDF
	25.DOC
	26.DOC
	27.DOC
	28.PDF
	29.DOC
	30.DOC
	31.DOC
	32.DOC
	33.DOC
	34.DOC
	Mayor
	APRIL 26, 2016
	AGENDA
	ORDER OF BUSINESS



